Sina Z Louei

From: Junwei Ang

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks; Imtiaz M Abdul; Bernard W Tham; Peri Konesh
Subject: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley
Attachments: 10032021175746-0001.pdf

Hi Ram,

As discussed briefly yesterday, DRD had requested we provide him with a high level cost estimate to design and
build 2 signalised slip lanes at the Webster Road / Gympie Road intersection for it to meet the TMR Road Safety
Policy.

The intent is for TMR to construct the crossing by the time BCC has completed their construction for the bikeway
which is currently scheduled to commence shortly for completion by 30/6/2021.

| have requested BCC provide us their latest plans to show all works in that area but for now, can you use the
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress the high level cost estimate. Fer this current exercise, please assume
minimal works by BCC other than to widen the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to connect to existing on the 5/t quadrant. Please provide the high level
estimate asap so we can formalise the funding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD.

Do you want to add this in the RoadTek MOA list as a last minute addition?
Thanks!

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang

Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brishane Office Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure
Management & Delivery | Department of Transpoit and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
P: (07) 3066 4181

E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: ADOC15-PRN02 <ADOC15-PRNO2@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 Miarch 2021 5:58 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Scanned Docurnent

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ADOC15-PRNO2
Device Location:
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From: Matthew A Baylis

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 1:16 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran; Ho Y Lam

Cc: Sang V To; Pinak H Dholakia

Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley
Attachments: Gympie and Webster Estimate.xlIsx; M1119 Marked up.pdf

Hi Ram,

Please find a cost estimate for the works described attached.

| have also included a simple marked up plan showing what we based the price ori. i have also included lump sums
for the line marking and the signage in our estimate.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards,

Matt Baylis

A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit RcadTek South | Infrastructure
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174

(07) 55613861 | M: | NR |

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 1:41 PM

To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak i1 Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Matt

We need to install ped signals on the slip lanes at the above intersection (location is in the aerial photograph) before
end of this FY

Can you please give approx. estirmate for this work by early next week.

No civil works are involved but there will be some line marking (Stop line and so on)

Ho Yee
Can you please provide an estimate for the design work of the ped signals at the location where current pram ramps
are situated. You can assume no civil works except line mark.

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
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Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management
and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071

M: NR

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au P Please consider the
environment before printing this email

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks <lJeffrey.).Weeks@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.im.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bernard
W Tham <Bernard.W.Tham@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peri Konesh <Peri.Z. KONESHAMOORTRHY@tmr.qld.gov.au>

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
which is currently scheduled to commence shortly for comgleticn by 30/6/2021.

| have requested BCC provide us their latest plans to show a! works in that area but for now, can you use the
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress the high le's2l cost estimate. For this current exercise, please assume
minimal works by BCC other than to widen the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to connect o existing on the S/E quadrant. Please provide the high level
estimate asap so we can formalise the funding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD.

Do you want to add this in the RoadTek MOA lisi as a last minute addition?
Thanks!

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang

Principal Engineer | Metropolitain Region / Brisbane Office Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adeiaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
P: (07) 3066 4181

E: junwei.ang@*rmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qid.gov.au

From: ADOC15-PRN0O2 <ADOC15-PRNO2@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 5:58 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Scanned Document
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Gympie Road Intersection with Webster RD

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total |

Traffic Control

1 Provision for traffic Nights
2 Identifying and managing asbestos on Site [where required] LMP
3 Service Location Nights
4 Site Surveying and Set Up Nights
5 Policing Nights
6 Site facilities Imp
Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground
7 Supply and Installation on [1] of [80]mm [PVC][electrical] Conduit(s), in Verge m
8 Supply and Installation on [1] of [80]mm [PVC][electrical] Conduit(s), in Concrete m
9 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [verge] m
10 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [Concrete] m
11 Supply and installation of [3] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [Road Crossing] m
Cable Jointing Pits
12 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [circular electrical] ca
13 Construction of pit surround ea |
14 Conformance and As Constructed survey for pits ea
Traffic Signal Footings
15 Traffic signal post footing ea
16 Conformance and As Constructed survey for depth of footing ea
17 As Constructed survey for traffic signal post footing ea
Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms CTPI
18 Supply and installation of traffic signal post, [4.1] metres long, [without] hinged baseplatz ea
Traffic Signal Lanterns
Supply and installation of [ground mounted] traffic signal lantern, [LED], [3] aspect, [200] ram aspect diameter,
19 and [single] target board ea
20 Supply and installation of [ground mounted] Ped Lantern LED ea
21 Supply and Installation [ground mounted] Audio Tactile Push Button ea
22 Supply and Installation of Finials ea
Detector Loops
23 Supply and installation of vehicle detector loops ea
24 Modification to existing traffic signal controller, [M1119], [Gympie Rd Interseccon with Webster Road] LMP
25 Supply and installation of Personality EPROM ea
26 Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM LMP
Line marking and signage
27 Stop bars LMP
28 Signage LMP
Power Cables
29 Supply of traffic signal cable, [-], [36] cores, |FV/C], [PVC], [Cu] m
30 Supply feeder loop cables m
31 Installation, jointing and termination of traific signa! cable, [36core] m
32 Installation, jointing and termination of !aop detcctor cable, [2core] m

Total $197,235.00
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:44 AM

To: Junwei Ang

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks

Subject: FW: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley
Junwei

The updated estimate is below:-

Construction cost = 200k (as per RoadTek's high level estimate)

Design costs = 60k

Project mgt/admin= 30k

Contingency = 120k (40% of estimated project cost)
Total = 410k

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management
and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Road:

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 PC Bax 7C | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071

M e |

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, heaithy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au P Please consider the
environment before printing this emaii

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 3:40 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks <Jeffrey.) Weeks@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bernard
W Tham <Bernard.W.Thaim@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peri Konesh <Peri.Z. KONESHAMOORTHY@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design and canstruction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Junwei
The estimate

Construction cost = TBA (waiting from RoadTek)

Design costs = 60k
Project mgt/admin= 30k
Contingency = TBA (depending on RoadTek's estimate)
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| can confirm early next week

Please add this one to MOA list if we are getting a separate funding.

If we are using RSMW funds we don't need. But we haven't got any funds left in RSMW this year and next year's
fund not received yet.

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infraziructure Management
and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071
"

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au P Please consider the
environment before printing this email

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks <leffrey.).Weeks@tmr.qld.gov.au>; imiiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bernard
W Tham <Bernard.W.Tham@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peri Kcnesii <Peri.Z. KONESHAMOORTHY@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Ram,
As discussed briefly yesterday, DRD had requesied we provide him with a high level cost estimate to design and
build 2 signalised slip lanes at the Webstar Road / Gympie Road intersection for it to meet the TMR Road Safety

Policy.

The intent is for TMR to construct the cirossing by the time BCC has completed their construction for the bikeway
which is currently scheduled to ccmmence shortly for completion by 30/6/2021.

| have requested BCC provine us their latest plans to show all works in that area but for now, can you use the
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress the high level cost estimate. For this current exercise, please assume
minimal works by BCC cther than to widen the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to connect to existing on the S/E quadrant. Please provide the high level
estimate asap so we can formalise the funding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD.

Do you warit to add ihis in the RoadTek MOA list as a last minute addition?

Thanks!

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang
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Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure
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

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 9:01 PM

To: Adrian X Wilson; Junwei Ang; Imtiaz M Abdul
Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks; Sina Z Louei

Subject: Gympie/Webster Signalisation of slip lanes
Junwei

The plan is to get design completed by end of April and construction by end of June. TS and RcaaTek are ok with
this time frame.

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P:

M
E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - wwvi.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
P Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Adrian X Wilson <Adrian.X.Wilson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 9:57 AM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>; imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Ram
Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tinr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TiVIR approval

Junwei,

Can you please advise the extent of waorks that will be returned to TMR, and those that will be under the control of
council.

Adrian

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 Niarch 2021 6:14 PM

To: Adrian X Wilsori <Adrian. X.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram
Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval

Adrian / Imtiaz,

Please review these latest set of plans for any final comments. Thanks!

Ram,
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Please find attached the latest BCC plans for your review in relation to the design and construction of the
signalisation of the Webster Road / Gympie Road Slip-lanes by 30/6/2021 to coincide with BCC's project as per RD's
directions.

Let me know if this cannot achieved and RD had requested for a briefing note in this week’s Metro Program Board
meeting to the Minster if this is the case which Imtiaz can facilitate.

| will chase Tom for the funding.

Thanks!

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang

Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Depariment of Transport and
Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 4181

E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:45 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR appgroval

Junwei
Please see attached updated drawings - hopefully all of your comments have now been addressed.
Thanks

Luke Manley

Project Delivery Manager, Civil Infrasiructure Project Management Branch | City Projects Office Brisbane
Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COLINCIL ..eecccuvreieecieeieeeccitie e e eeieeee e ettt e e eeiteeeeeetaeeeeeatsaeeaeeesesesessssaeeeesaseeeaaenns
Green Square | Level 1, 505 St Paui’s Tce, Fortitude Valley, Qld 4006

Phone: +61-7-3178 7437

Email: luke.manley@brisban2.qld.gov.au

SECURITY LEVEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

From: Tony Williams <Tony.Williams@brisbane.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:20 PM

To: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

2
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North Brisbane Bikeway Aspley - Final Draft.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, email programs may prevent you from sending or receiving certain types
of file attachments. Check your email security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addresse¢ and may be
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City
Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-maii and any
attachments.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Project Scope Identification

for an Infrastructure Type 3 project

Source of funds:
(Program, line item in Targeted Road Safety Program

RIP) / N
Region/District: Metropolitan Local Government: [Bi‘isba;e City Council
Road Name . . N/
(Section): Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection (Pedestrian Signalised Crossing)
| Start Finish | . , |
|
, .|| (ch/TDist/Co-ord) (Ch/TDist/Co-ord) |~ SiteNo Digtange |
Project Location: : Gympie Rd/ Webster ' Gympie Rd/ Websier N/A N/A ‘

| Rd Intersection Rd Intersecticn

| |

Project Number: TBC

Existing conditions: | Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection is a key arterial road in the north of Brisbane.

The road section of Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection nominated for this business
case is located on twao zlip lanes located on the eastern side of Gympie road — refer to
Figure 1 - Attachmient A - Locality Map.

None of the two (2) slip lanes currently have a signalised pedestrian crossing. Due to
limited sight distance available for both the drivers and pedestrians utilising these roads,
there is a conflict voint where pedestrians and vehicles cross path without any traffic
signals enforcing the priority of travel for either road users. In order to enhance the safety
of roadsi and sliminate the risk of crashes, pedestrian signals to be designed and installed
at the approgriate location.

Need for Project: In accordance to the Transport and Main Roads Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road
Design Part 4: Intersections and Crossings — General, Appendix A.7.1 states that in areas
where there is a pedestrian demand, unsignalised left turn slip lanes should be avoided at
signalised intersections. A slip lane should be removed or signalised in these instances, or
an alternative treatment to the slip lane considered.

With respect to above, the slip lanes located at the Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection
lane are non-conforming to the standard and therefore, pedestrian signals to be designed
and installed at the appropriate locations. The provision of these signals will enhance the
{ safety of both pedestrians and drivers that utilise these roads.

Date of any damage: | N/A

eCrash history: Nil.
(over last 5 years)
*AADT (% of heavy | N/A

vehicles) (date):

Project Scope Identification —~ for an Infrastructure Type 3 project Queentland

§ SONAR
TYEYP DI
Government D
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sDeficiencies:

The Slip lanes located at the Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection lane are non-
conforming to TMR specification and therefore, pedestrian signals to be designed and
installed at the appropriate locations. The provision of these signals will enhance the
safety of both pedestrians and drivers that utilise these roads.

sPolitical and Nil.

community issues:
eAny associated Nil.

works/projects: 9
+Other: Nil.

Program Benefits/
outcomes of
proposed works:

e Driver safety (road carriageway& intersection)
e Pedestrian safety
 Minor improvements (for example, upgrade floodway)

Scope of proposed
project:

e In Scope:

¢ Design and installation of pedestrian signals at the siip lanes located at the Gympie
Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection

« Design and construction of signal footings including {(conduits, conduits fittings,
detector loops and power cables underground)

o Detailed Design, project management, consiruction and contingency

o Out of Scope:

Provision of wombat crossing
No civil works have been assumed for the works

Options considered:

e There is a requirement that all slip ianes should be removed or signalised in these
instances, or an alternative treatment tc the slip lane considered.

Constraints:

s Traffic management during the construction

o Management of existing services

Delivery method:

To be advised at the deve!opment_phase.

Safety assessment

Does the proposed work rnake any aspect of the road less safe? (e.g. traffic moved closer
to hazards, or approach speed to a tight curve increased)

No, & - proceed with the design

Yes, OI- do further mﬁlg_aiion work to achieve the appropriate level of safety.

Future operational

None

performance:

Significant risks s Traffic management
identified:

Native Not applicable to this project

Title/Environmental/
Cultural Heritage
concerns:

Project Estimate:
(note contingency
_a_llgwance)

Sou e Fu*

~ i = | — | = | , =00

Submitted (Project Manager)
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Name: Sina Loue Position: Engineer (Civil)

NR
Signature: Date: 22/03/2021

Recommended (Program Manager/Sponsor- Principal Engineer/Advisor/Coordinator)

Name: Ram Ramachandran " Position: Principal Engineer
, NR
Signature: — | Date: 22/03/2021
{
Comments:

Approved (Customer - M(PD&P), M(D&O) or M(PP&CM))

Name: Jeffrey Weeks Position: Business Unit Manager
Signature: NR Date: 23/02/2021
L
Comments:
Attachments: :

A.  Locality Map

Creative Commons information

© State of Queensland (Department of Transport and Main Roads) 2017

http://creativecommons.org.licences/nv/4.0/

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 Licence. You are free to copy, communicate and adapt
the work, as long as you attribute the authors.

The Queensland Government suppcris and encourages the dissemination and exchange of information. However,
copyright protects this publication. The State of Queensland has no objection to this material being reproduced, made
available online or electroriicaily but only if its recognised as the owner of the copyright and this material remains
unaltered.

Disclaimer: While every care has been taken in preparing this publication, the State of Queensland accepts no
responsibility for decisions cor actions taken as a result of any data, information, statement or advice, expressed or
implied, contained witrin. To the best of our knowledge, the content was correct at the time of publishing.

TMR OnQ Tempiate Version 3.0 (06/09/2017)
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Creative Comms information
© State of Queensland (Department of Transport and Main Roads) 2015

http://creativecommons.org.licences/by/4.0/

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 Licence. You are free to copy, communicate
and adapt the work, as long as you attribute the authors.

The Queensland Government supports and encourages the dissemination and exchaiige of information.
However, copyright protects this publication. The State of Queensland has no objecticti to this material being
reproduced, made available online or electronically but only if it is recognised as the owner of the copyright
and this material remains unaltered.

The Queensland Government is committed to providing accessibie services to Queenslanders of
all cultural and linguistic backgrounds. If you have difficulty understancing this publication and
need a translator, please call the Translating and Interpreting Service {TIS National) on 13 14 50
and ask them to telephone the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads on 13 74 68.

Disclaimer: While every care has been taken in preparing this publication, the State of Queensland accepts no
responsibility for decisions or actions taken as a result of any data. information, statement or advice,
expressed or implied, contained within. To the best of our knowiedge, the content was correct at the time of
publishing.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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13/04/2018 Peta Peterson Updated for all comments
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Interim Safety Standards.
23/07/2018 Alex Pelevin General Managers review and sign off

Simon Harrison
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Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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Document sign off

This organisational policy is approved by:

Name Neil Scales

Position Director-General (Transport and Main Roads)

. d

This organisational policy is endorsed by:

Name Mike Stapleton /¢

Position Deputy Director-General (Customer Services, Safety and Reguiation)
Reetovec d

Signature Date 3\ !'1 { L0\

N\

This organisational policy is endorsed by:

Name Amanda Yeates /)=
Position Deputy Director-General (Infrastructure Manageiment and Delivery)
Removeed
 jor] g
Signature | _ Date 71/&' [&
v

This organisational policy is erdorsed by:

Name Dennis Walsh .
Position General Manager (Land Transport Safety)
Regrovecd
Signature | | Date 30/7//§

This organisational policy is endarsed by:

Name John Oppes

Position A/Chief Eh“gij/r?e,er (Engineering and Technology)

Resoveed

Signature Date ’))/ /7// ol?

This organisétior}a/l polic'g/ is endorsed by:
Name | ,4.nthony Philp

\

Position A/General Manager (Portfolio Investment and Programming

)
Resraveed /] /
Signature Date 31 /7 '

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy

Paade Number: 21 of 333

- iii -



This organisational policy is endorsed by:

Name Andrew Mahon

7
Position ler (Tra t Regulati

(@]

n)

ead

Signature Date .,27/7/?/

‘This organisational policy is presented for approval by:

Name Ann-Maree Knox /. N
Position Executive Director (Safer Roads Infrastructure)

Resovee d
Signature Date SO 7 /P

Effective date

This policy will take effect from the date of approval by the Director-General.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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Policy Statement

TMR will implement safety standards which will be actively applied in the planning and design of road
infrastructure and operations projects, as detailed in Appendix A. These standards reflect default
requirements to manage safety risk unless justification is documented in a design excegption or planning
report.

Projects will follow the Safe Systems Project Management Control Checklist (Refer Appendix B) and
Austroads Safe System Assessment Framework across the planning, concent, deveiopment,
implementation and finalisation phases before project management gating siqgn off and approval by
Infrastructure Investment Committee, General Manager, Regional Director and District Director.

Background

The Queensland Government has a vision of zero road deaths and serious injuries as committed to in
the Queensland Road Safety Strategy 2015-21 and National Road Safety Strategy 2011-2020. To
achieve this vision the Department of Transport and Main Roads {TMR) Road Safety Policy commits the
organisation to the adoption of Safe System principles, processes and practices.

Acknowledging that humans make mistakes! and theie is a known physical limit to the amount of force
our bodies can take before sustaining debilitating injury cr death is the centre of the Safer System
approach. The application of Safe System principles, processes and practices to the transport system
accommodates the human condition.

The Safe Systems approach means we adopt safe system principles and apply safe system processes
and practices across four pillars - Safe Roads ant¢ Roadsides, Safe Speeds, Safe Road Users and Safe
Vehicles. This system is represented in the figure 1 below.

1 In this conceptualisation, ‘mistakes’ excludes instances of deliberate, extreme risk-taking behaviour such as drink or
drug driving, driving while using a mobile phone, driving without a seatbelt, riding a motorcycle without a helmet, and high
range speeding.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -1-
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Figure 1 The Safe System (Department of Transport and Main Roads QLD, unpublished, adapted from WA
Government, 2008)

This policy will contribute towards the Queensland Goverament objective of ‘building safe, caring and
connected communities’ and the related TMR strategy 10 ‘Grotect, maintain and operate our network to
ensure resilience and safety.’

The Road Safety Policy will focus attention on implementing Safe System principles, processes and
practices that have the potential to contribute to hetier road safety outcomes. This will incorporate
further embedding the Safe Systems approach in all TMR practices to maximise alignment with best

practice road safety management.

Safety standards are being formalised as pari of TMR’s Safety Intervention and Investment Guidelines
(SIIG) project. Interim safety standards are in Appendix A for immediate use until completion of the SIIG

project.

Objective

The objective of this Road Safety Policy is to implement Safe System principles, processes and
practices that will deliver reductions in the number of fatal and serious injury crashes on Queensland
roads. This will contribute te moving towards the Queensland government’s vision of zero road deaths
and serious injuries and achieving the objective of building safe, caring and connected communities.

The objective of this organisational policy is to ensure TMR has a robust approach to road safety which
enables:
relevant TMR policies and strategies to prioritise the need to minimise crash severity outcomes

through the Safe Systems approach,
a holistic approach considering all four pillars working together as a system, not in isolation (refer

figure 1),
the proactive and continuous management of value across the transport infrastructure investment
program to reduce fatalities and serious injuries on the State-controlled road network,

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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e TMR to influence road safety outcomes across the entire transport system through transport
regulation, policy and program development, public education and engagement, grants programs,
system monitoring and working with key partners such as QPS,

o the successful delivery of all TMR programs and projects with a focus on achieving safety outcomes

o the assessment of key road safety considerations and indicators consistently throdghout all project
phases (refer Appendix B).

Benefits

Implementing this Road Safety Policy will improve the safety of the transpori network. There will be a
reduced economic burden on the Queensland economy, and, more impertantly, it will reduce the
emotional and psychological harm that families and communities suffer when people are killed or
seriously injured on Queensland roads.

The Safe Systems approach:

e provides a standardised structure to apply system level thiniang that recognises the interactions
between different components of the road system in infiuencing crash likelihood, risk and outcomes,

e provides a set of defined and reproducible processes designed to ensure that programs successfully
deliver intended outcomes and benefits that reduce botii the likelihood and severity of crashes when
they do occur,

o takes a whole of road network and route level perspective, not just individual crash sites,

e recognises the importance of investing in our roac network to specifically reduce or eliminate
hazards and provide a more forgiving roai! environment, in the event that a pillar of Safe System
fails.

Scope

The Safe Systems approach applies io trie road system and its interaction with people, within the wider
transport and land use system.

Its primary aim is to provide direciicn for TMR’s organisational setting, business processes and
implementation of related prolects and transformational organisational and research activities that
achieve safety outcomes and benefits of strategic importance, ultimately realising the Queensland
Government vision of zero rcad deaths and serious injuries.

Applicabiiity

ISO 39001 — Road Traffic Safety (RTS) Management System and the Austroads Safe Systems
Framework wiih iis principles and processes provide practicable mechanisms to guide TMR'’s
implementation of the Safe Systems approach to reduce the incidence and risk of death and serious
injury related of crashes. This standard identifies elements of good road safety management practice,
focusing cn road safety management objectives and targets, and guides the planning of activities that
will help realise road safety goals by using a Safe System approach.

The implementation of the Safe Systems approach is relatively new in TMR and therefore shall be
scalable in its application as appropriate across:

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -3-
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 TMR supported departmental programs and projects focussed on delivering the safety outcome that
no individual road user is exposed to crash forces that would lead to fatal and serious injury
outcomes,

e road network design improvements, in conjunction with posted speed limits, to provide an
appropriate level of protection offered by the road environment,

e the enhancement of policy, regulation and legislation as it relates to road users, ro3d access and
vehicle safety,

e the development of public education and engagement strategies,

e TMR'’s corporate policies, procedures and standards, with resulting aciicns to address risks and
opportunities.

The short to medium term focus of the Safe Systems approach is:

e implementing the Road Safety Action Plan that reaffirms Queensland Government commitment to
the principles of the Safe System,

e developing a TMR Road Safety Management Plan (RSMP), supoorted by the Executive Leadership
Team (ELT), actively considering or working towards ceriitication under ISO 39001.

Note the Safe Systems approach does not replace the need for:

e complementary programs such as High Risk Roads, iniernational Road Assessment Program (iRAP)
or Australian Road Assessment Program (AusFRAP),

e program and project management processes, such as OnQ Project Management Methodology and
the Project Assessment Framework (PAF),

e Road safety audits.

Examples of work currently underway and future opportunities to actively manage the road safety risk
on the network is detailed in Appendix C.

Performance Evaiuation

TMR will monitor the implementaticn of this policy to determine if Safe Systems is being integrated
throughout TMR processes, policies and practices by:

e undertaking periodic iniernal audits for compliance checks,
e continuing to mezasure performance factors and monitoring systems,

e implementing safety assurance processes for road projects to implement the RSMP.

Rationzie
TMR uses an integrated approach to improving road safety in Queensland.
This policy aims to ensure Departmental Policies and Standards incorporate road safety where relevant.

Implementation of the Safe Systems approach through TMR is overseen by the Safe System Steering
Committee. This steering committee is to have members across TMR divisions.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -4-
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Safe System processes should be embedded as business as usual activities, and aim to achieve the
best possible short and long term safety outcomes from road transport investments.

Safe Systems for delivery programs enables a strong focus across Program Delivery & Operations
(PDO) to drive continual improvement in safety outcomes and deliver value for money transport system
improvements.

Consultation

This policy was updated with input from key TMR stakeholders representing the fciiowing business
areas in:

e Land Transport Safety Branch in Customer Services, Safety & Reguiaiion Division

e Transport Regulation Branch in Customer Services, Safety & Reguiation Division

o Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch in Policy, Planning and Investment Division
e Engineering and Technology Branch in Infrastructure, Mariagement and Delivery Division

e Program Management and Delivery, Program Delivery and Operations (PDO) Branch.

Review

The Land Transport Safety Branch provides the governancez of Safe Systems committees, provides
progress reports of the RSMP to the ELT and is the custodian of this organisational policy. The
Executive Director (Safer Roads Infrastructure) is the functional owner of this organisational policy and
its application to transport infrastructure invastmets.

Safer Roads Infrastructure within the Land Transport Safety Branch is responsible for updating and
maintaining this organisational policy.

The short to medium term focus applicakility provided in Applicability section of this policy is subject to
update at its next review.

The policy will be reviewed three years from the date of approval, or as Government objectives shift and
further research evolves.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -5-
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Appendix A: Safety Intervention and Improvement Guidelines (Interim)

e Interim Safety Standards are for new and upgraded infrastructure and operations.

e Road safety infrastructure and facilities will be planned, designed and constructed so they are fit for purpose and deliver realisable benefits.

e Projects undertaken with appropriate consultation and take into account safety considerations and competing priorities.

e These Interim Safety Standards will be updated when the Safety Intervention and Improvement Guidelines project is complete.

The following Interim Safety Standards are default requirements unless justification is documented in a planning report or design exception. They are based on
addressing safety issues on Queensland’s road network with proven countermeasures that are considered good practice in the design and construction of safer road
infrastructure to proactively reduce the risk of fatal and serious injury crashes.

Safety Issue

Vulnerable users

Intersection — Pedestrian

Intersection - Pedestrian

Intersection - Urban

Intersection - Rural

Intersection - Rural

Head on - Rural

Head on — All Roads

Run off road - Rural

Line marking — All Roads

Rest Areas and Stopping Bays

Enforcement

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy

Safety Standards

All new installations of road safety barriers (and terminals) shall be fitted with motorcyclist injury countermeasures
(such as underrun) suitable to the barrier type.

In all urban environments and where demand exists or may develop in a rural enviionment, projects will include
provisions for pedestrians, cyclists and people with a disability, including footpaths and crossings. Appropriate speed
limits in areas of high pedestrian and cyclist use as per MUTCD Part 4.

Pedestrian crossings to be provided on all approaches at signalised iniersections. Pedestrian crossing protection
(delayed start to vehicle movements) is required.

Unsignalised left turn slip lanes should generally be avoided at intersecions unless signalised with pedestrian
protection.

New and upgraded signalised intersections must have protected right turn lanes on the major road. Filtered green
arrows for right turns to be excluded unless justified througit & risk assessment.

Aucxiliary Right Turn Lanes will be replaced with at izast a CHR(S).

Where a high volume of left turning traffic is present on high speed rural roads, sight lines must not be obscured for
traffic entering from the minor road. Depending on sight lines and traffic volumes, left turn lanes may need to be
repositioned or channelised. Side road throat widths should be considered for widening to allow Stop/Give way lines to
be brought as far forward towards ecae of shoulder as possible, with appropriate sealed area for design vehicle turning
path.

Rural roads with AADT greatei than 4,000 vehicles per day should have a wide centreline and ATLM.

For all divided roads with posted speed greater than or equal to 80km/hr, medians will be clear of all hazards unless
protected by roadside batrier.

For all divided roads with posted speed greater than or equal to 80km/hr with AADT greater than 10,000 vehicle per
day, physical separation by median barrier is required.

Audible Tactiie Line Marking (ATLM) will be installed on edge lines and centre lines on all rural roads with sealed
shoulder gieater than 0.5m and a history of fatigue related crashes.

Qri ruial roads, ensure there are stopping bays every 30km. Rest areas to be provided every 80km.

On all motorway upgrades, provision must be made for speed enforcement. In particular, the works must design to
accommodate:

e Point to point camera infrastructure, including provision of footings with associated structures and electrical
supply, suitably placed for enforcement during operation.

e Provide for the construction of enforcement pads/bays for use by mobile speed camera vehicles/trailers
encompassing electrical power supply with concrete base at appropriate locations during and at the completion
of construction.
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Appendix B: Safe System Project Management Control
Checklist

Safe Systems Project Management Control Ch

For Major, OnQ Type 1, 2 and 3 projects

Control objective: To prompt the Project Manager as part of the project management processes on Safe Systems. Further
guidance is provided in the Austroads Safe System Assessment Framework (AP-R509-16) as a tool with spacitic references
below. The following checklist should be considered as site specific for a project across the planning, concent, development,
implementation and finalisation phases before project management gating sign off and approval by DG/GVNi/Regional/District
Director.

Planning Concept Development Implementa’on \ Finalisation

Phase Phase Phase Phase
Prepared by?........ccoveeeeererneeessesssnssessssssessnsnnns Checked by3......coeveererreeeerennnenan e A D7 1 (-
Project name.........cccorvverirermnseernsesnnse e Project number ..........cccocers i

Project Management Phase: [1 Strategic [ Concept [ Development LI implementation O Finalisation

A. Setting the Context — applicable to all project phases Comments

1.

What are the reasons for the project and problems? Is there a specific crash type
risk? What are the causal factors and how is it proposed to be addressad? Important
to differentiate between fatalities, serious injury and other crash types.

Is the project addressing specific issues such as poor speed limit compliance, road
access, congestion, future traffic growth, freight movement, accessioility® and
vulnerable road users, community concerns, maintenance: / asset renewal, and so
on?

2. What is the function of the road? Consider location, roadside land use, area type,
speed limit, presence of parking, public transpcri services and vehicle flows. What
traffic features exist nearby (for example, upstreani and downstream)? What
alternative routes exist?

3. What is the operating speed? What is the cuiient speed limit? Has it changed

recently? Is it similar to other roads of this fype?

Has lowering the speed limits at this location and across the overall link been
considered?

2 To be completed by the Project Manager
3 To be checked by the Project Director
4 If yes, documentary evidence must be made available to the Region/District Director

5

Includes wheelchair and mobility scooters

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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4. What road users are present? Consider the higher likelihood of elderly, school
children, accessibility needs and cyclists. Also note what facilities are available to
vulnerable road users (for example pedestrian facilities at signalised crossings,
bicycle lanes, school zone speed limits, and so on). How will this project protect
vulnerable users and cater for accessibility needs?
5. How does this project strategically fit within the overall network / link strategy ~
objectives? NN\
6. What is the vehicle composition? Consider the presence of heavy vehicles (and what
type), motorcyclists and other vehicles using the roadway.
4+
7. Has asite visit been undertaken with consideration of key times for inspections (for
example, daytime versus night time)? Has a Site Visit Checklist been completed —
See Annexure A. N/
8. Has consultation been undertaken with key internal and external stakeholders, as to
potential impacts of the project scope?
9. Has a safety audit for the existing conditions of the road been completed? ~
10. Has the “customer” agreed with the preferred solution?

Select the category below related to the current project phase.

B. Strategic Planning: preparation and presentation

Y/NEor! Comments
Bookmark not

defined.

1. Has the planning study brief considered the above Safe Systems Context?

2. Has the planning study evaluated road safety data, crash r_eports and/or safety
toolkits?

3. Does the study recommend further projects with primary and supporting treatments
that reduce the consequence cr seveiity of crashes (actual and/or potential)?

4. Has the planning st?dglb_roken down possible treatments that, while encouraging
transport users to be alert and compliant, also aims to reduce the severity of crashes
through prctective infrastructure treatments, speed reductions and vehicle / safety
features? N

5. Has the completed planning study / report addressed the outcomes of the
considered Safe Systems Approach?

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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C. Concept Phase — up to approved Business Case

Y/NError!

Bookmark not

defined.

Comments

1. Review the previous stage - Strategic Planning Safe Systems checklist. Have there
been any changes which impact the crash risk of the project?

2. In the Project Proposal Report, or Strategic Assessment of Service Requirements,
has the study documented the service need, their relative importance and
stakeholder information that includes a Safe System approach? Have accessibility
requirements been considered in the context of road safety?

3. Has the Project Proposal Report recommended sufficient funding and time to plan
and analyse the Safe Systems measures and concept design in the Options Analysis
and Business Cases?

4. Inthe Options Analysis, or Preliminary Evaluation, has the risk management
approach been used to identify and refine options taken into account the Safe
System matrix?

5. Has the Options Analysis evaluated road safety data, crash: reporis and/or safety
toolkits? Do these options link back to the strategic network context?

6. Do the preferred option and reference Ia\/ou_is inave primary and supporting
treatments that reduce the consequence or severity of crashes (actual and/or
potential)?

7. Inthe business cace, has the concept design of the preferred option taken into
account Safe Systems Approach?

8. High Risk Road - In addition to the general procedure above, check if the subject
road section is listed as a High Risk Road. If it is, follow the HRR Project
Development Guidelines by undertaking a Safety Risk Assessment (SRA) and
options analysis to develop safety improvements.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy
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9. Solution Check: Review of objectives of the project? Review of objectives of the
network? Have the best safety outcomes been achieved within the context of the
site, initial budget and planning? Check that accessibility and vulnerable road user
requirements for road safety adequately addressed and resolved?

10. Has an appropriate risk reduction technique been used that incorporates Safe
Systems approach?

Risk workshop, review past documents, past experiences
11. Has the OnQ Project Plan (part of the OnQ Business Case) incorporated sufficient
funding and time to design and implement the Safe Systems measures?

12. Have safety objectives been considered in the planning of the economic analysis for
the project? Have regulatory measures such as reduced speed limits been
considered in the base case for the project?

13. Have the financial allowances made against safety risks and their treatment been
used to determine the appropriate contingency allowance?

14. Does the estimate allow for unmeasured, unidentified safety items?

D. Development Phase — OnQ Project Plan, Detailed Design and Pr Y/NEor! Comments

Bookmark not

defined.
1. Review the previous stage — Concept Phase safe systems checklist.
Have there been any changes which impact the crash risk of the project?

2. Have the Preliminary and Detailed Designs incorporated the Safe Systems
Approach?

w

Consideration of “safety expertise” for imp!emaiting specialist safety measures
within the procurement requirements 6t coniiactors (if applicable).

. Implementation Phase 0)

=

Have there been any changes io the scope of the project which does not align with
the safe system approach?

Y/NError! Comments

Bookmark
not
defined.

Has a review been undertaken over whether the Safe Systems measures have been
successful?

5 If yes, documentary evidence must be made available to the Region/District Director

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -10 -
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N

Residual Extended Design Domain (EDDs) and design exceptions handed over to
the Project Customer to ensure safety measures are implemented in ongoing
operations and maintenance plans?

G. Gating : review and approvals Y/NError!  Co
Bookmark

not
defined.
1. Has the project manager reviewed the adequacy of the safety measures carried out i
to date prior to submitting for peer review?

2. For all projects: Has a peer review been undertaken? Who did the peer review? Is
there written evidence of their feedback/recommendations? If so, have those
recommendations been actioned to the reviewer's satisfaction?

3. For projects $50M or greater: where applicable, has an independent safety review
been undertaken? Who did it? Is there written evidence of their
feedback/recommendations? If so, have those recommendations been actioned to
the reviewer's satisfaction? N

4. Has the Project Customer signed off Gate submission (Summary) and (Approval)
forms?

[0 satisfactory (expected process controls are in place and used satisfactorily)
[0 Unsatisfactory (attach details of any controls that in your opinion are not in place and/or are not used satisfactorily)

[0 Approved [ Not approved

SIONALUTE ettt e e e e a e e e beneeaiee i DAl oo
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Appendix C: Current Work and Future Opportunities

Examples of work currently underway and future opportunities include:

Incorporating Safe System Assessment Framework in all stages of road infrastructure program and
project development as endorsed by Senior Responsible Owners of Investment Programs

Introducing up to date road safety metrics into investment guidelines so that the reguired safety
outcomes can be better defined in the early planning stages of infrastructure prciects

A focus on wide spread implementation of road safety outcomes of the program

Leading research into innovative road safety initiatives and fast tracking inese innovative treatments
into TMR guides and practice

Policies and practices that support lower vehicle speeds where rick is high
Policies and practices to protect road workers and the travelling public at road work sites

Trialling and piloting of new co-operative and automated vehicle technologies to enable early
adoption and deployment.

Continued policy development in all areas that support further protection of vulnerable road users,
including pedestrian protection signals and new road rules where required

Regulating access to the network through vehicle registration, driver/rider licensing, vehicle
standards and safety inspection programs and rcad user behaviour.

Recognising competing priorities should be evaiuated to maximise the safety of all road users

Implementing measures which are proven to infiience road user behaviour and attitudes especially
high risk behaviours such as drink and crug driving, speeding, driver fatigue, non-seat belt wearing
and distracted driving.

Committing to being an exemplar crgariisation for road safety through our commitment to the
workplace, health and safety of cur staff.

Delivering and evaluating ptiblic education campaigns and community engagement in concert with
policy and engineering initiatives.

Ensuring supportive wheie of organisation policies and strategies are in place.

Road Safety Policy — Organisational Policy -12 -
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Sina Z Louei

From: Peter N Calligeros

Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 3:11 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran; Wanniarachchige J Wanigasekera; Tyson R Collings; Gary M
Crocker; Sina Z Louei

Cc: Colin J Campbell; Michael R O'Shea

Subject: Re: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - Signalised Traffic Light for

Pedestrians

Hi Ram / Sina,

| will be] NR IMichael O'Shea will be relieving] ~ nr

Sent from my Samsung Mobile on the Telstra Mobile Network
Get Outlook for Android

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:20:42 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Wanniarachchige J Wanigasekera
<Jagath.wanigasekera@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tyson R Collings <Tyson.R.Collings@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gary M Crocker <gary.m.crocker@imr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - Signalised Traffic Light for Pedestrians

When: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 9:30 AM-11:00 AM.

Where: Intersection of Gympie Road and Webster Road - see map provided below

Hi Team,

What?

e The site inspection for 1928208 - Gympie/\Wabster Road Project has been scheduled prior to

commencement of design phase.
e Scope of works:
o Traffic control for duraticn of the works

Design and installation of signals and appropriate signage and line marking
Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground
Design and construction of traffic signal footings

o O O

When?
e 6 April 2021 (next Tuesday) at 09:30AM to 10:30AM
e Please note that with the current situation with COVID lockdown, this inspection might be rescheduled (|
will update you cariy next week based on government announcements).

Where?

e See map beiow for more information
e Please arrange for your transportation to site with respect to current restriction in place.
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Look forward to meeting you on siie next week.
Please let me know if yoL have any queries.

Sina Louei
Engineer (Civil) | Metropalitan Region
Program Delivery & Qperations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division

Department of Trarispcrt and Main Roads
Floor 15 | Adelaide Sireet | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P: (07) 3347 5263
E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Colin J Campbell

Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 11:29 AM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: FW: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane
Hi Sina,

Would Tuesday of next week in the am be good for a site visit to Stafford and Webster?

If you have any questions, please contact me on the below numbers for assistance.

Colin Campbell
Principal Designer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

colin.j.campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:26 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane

Hi Sina,
As discussed, Colin will be the project manager for this project.

Colin will liaise with the design team to see tihe best time for site visit (this week/next week) and then let you know.
Please feel free to cc me in the corresigondences.

Please let me know if you have arny questions.

Thanks.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

NR '
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Crossing at nuup Don’t touch the button, Wﬁ"‘
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 5:43 PM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Metropolitan DS <Metropolitan DS@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane

Hi Ho and DS team,

Please see below draft design brief for design of signalised slip lane Gympie Rd/Webste: Rd Intersection (52-
0195633.C.DE.4.8):

Proposed works:
Install new pedestrian signals on the slip lanes located at Gympie Rd/Ellison Rd Intersection, which includes;

e Traffic control for duration of the works

e Design and installation of signals and appropriate signage and line marking

e Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground
e Design and construction of traffic signal footings

Scope for Design Team:

e Produce engineering drawings which include locality plans and proposed location for the signals the
requirements outlined in the Project Scope Identification Report (attached)

e A pre-start meeting on site to finetune the scope and finalise the technical solution (if required).

e Keep the site impact at minimuim level and utilise existing (where possible).

e Reflect government policies, mieet legislative requirements and TMR standards.

e Record any EDD and / or DE and prepare a report (if required).

e Conduct safety in design check.

e Produce the schedule of works.

e Finalise design development report.

Please let me know if you have aiy queires.

Kind Regards,

Sina Louei
Engineer (Civil) | Metropclitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Sirect | Brisbane QId 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring/Hill-Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 1333/VF: (07) 3220 6071
M: NR |

E: Sina.Z.Louci@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

@ 1) @
Cuslamers frst ldzas Imbo action Unlzash poltential L Be courageous Empowar pecple

gt sEabe, Sreal appatun ity

Paade Number: 39 of 333



Sina Z Louei

From: Matthew A Baylis

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 8:58 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran

Cc: Sang V To; Pinak H Dholakia; Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

No problem Ram,

We will get onto this one as a priority

Kind regards,

Matt Baylis
A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport anc Main Roads

(07)55613861 | M| nR |

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

———————— Original message --------

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Rarnachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Date: 22/3/21 8:56 pm (GMT+10:00)

To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>, Abu Savead S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Matt and Sang

Please give higher priority for this project compared to NR

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachancran

Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of
Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071
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E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ?2.gld.gov.au
P Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 3:45 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.V.Lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Ram,

The timeline stated below is suitable. As mentioned we have quite a bit on but will massage our works program to
suit.

Kind regards,

Matt Baylis

A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit ReadTek South | Infrastructure
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174

(07) 55613861 | M:[  NrR |

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandian@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 12:46 PM

To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Finak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design and construction signaiised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Matt
We need to advise the RD wheri this construction can be completed.
It is expected the design drawings and a schedule of quantities will be ready by end of April

If you take one week for pricing and we take one week for financial approval after that, can you please advise if you
can complete the works between mid May and end June please.

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

M nR ]

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au P Please consider the
environment before printing this email

From: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 1:16 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.¢ld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Ram,
Please find a cost estimate for the works described attached.

| have also included a simple marked up plan showing what we based the price on. | have also included lump sums
for the line marking and the signage in our estimate.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards,

Matt Baylis

A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Ogerations Unit RoadTek South | Infrastructure
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174

(07) 55613861 | M NR |

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 1:41 P\

To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.ald.gcv.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Hi Matt

We need to install sed sigials on the slip lanes at the above intersection (location is in the aerial photograph) before
end of this FY

Can you please give approx. estimate for this work by early next week.

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
ML NR |

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gcv.au F Flease consider the
environment before printing this email

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Jeffrey ) Weeks <lJeffrey.)J.Weeks@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdui <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bernard
W Tham <Bernard.W.Tham@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peri Konesh <Peri.Z. KONESHAMOORTHY@tmr.qld.gov.au>

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

The intent is for TMR to construct the crossing by itie time BCC has completed their construction for the bikeway
which is currently scheduled to commence shortiy for completion by 30/6/2021.

| have requested BCC provide us their latest plans to show all works in that area but for now, can you use the
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress ine high level cost estimate. For this current exercise, please assume
minimal works by BCC other than to widcn the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to canneact to existing on the S/E quadrant. Please provide the high level
estimate asap so we can formalise the finding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD.

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
Managemert & leiivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

M:‘ NR

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

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:34 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM

Hi all,

Projects 1928208, 1846354 PM has change to Sina.

Kind regards,

Carrie Hui

A/ Program Officer (Project Controls) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

PO Box 70 Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 5601 | F: (07) 3220 6071
E: Carrie.k.Hui@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 10:18 AM

To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM

Hi Team,
| have got my number set up today which is 07 2347 5253.
Could you please go ahead and finalise my access to 3PCM please.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Brarnich | infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLi2 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

% O T- ) Ilr,--
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SN Government

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:12 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM

Hi all,
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Sina’s 3PCM access is still in progress, | will update PM to Sina once he got access.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 1:56 PM

To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM

Hi Carrie,
Yes, | can confirm that | will be taking over PM responsibility for 1846354.
Please let me know if you have any queires.

Kind Regards,

Sina Louei
Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Belivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane QId 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
M:

E: Sina.Z.Louci@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healtiy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
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From: Metro Project Controls Inkox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2022. 1.54 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Lcuei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 18463234: Change of PM

Hi Sina,

Can you please confirm you will be taking over PM responsibility for 1846354 and that a project handover has
occurred?

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

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 6:04 PM

To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: 1846354: Change of PM

Sina 3pcm access REQ323659 — CH 23/03
HI,

Would you please change the PM of the following project:

Project 1846354
Current PM Abu Sayeed Choudhury
Next PM Sina Louei

Sina- I've saved the approved project scope here G:\WHRF-Projects\235 - Ipswich City Council (148)\1846354
Brisbane Rd and Thorn St

Kind Regards,

Abu Choudhury CPEng, RPEQ
Senior Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Mairi Roans

P:(07)30669183 IM{ ___NR ]
E: abusayeed.s.choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Matthew A Baylis

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 3:23 PM
To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: Asbestos Conduits

Hi Sina,

| have just checked MRTS91 and asked our guys and can confirm we can pull cables into existing asbestos conduits if
they are in good condition.
If they are broken or similar we are not able to install new cables. ( see extract from MRETS91 elow)

When pulling cables into asbestos conduits we use a registered asbestos contractei who wipe down all cables and
monitor the cable pull. This costs a bit more than a normal cable pull as you could imagirie.

4.  Any works that result in ACM pits no longer being utilised for cabling that is 1
traffic signals or road lighting purposes shsll be removed from the site in acc
MRTS96.

5. New cabling shall not be installed into ACM pits and ducting of which are nof
physically intact.

Kind regards,

Matt Baylis

A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbari2 Gperations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174

(07) 55613861 | M:

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 1:12 PM

To: Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Toby L Tsai; Brandon Z Le
Subject: FW: Electrical materials for the projects up to end of June

FYI

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

P: F:

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

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 1:11 PM

To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.cu>

Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Electrical materials for the projects up tc and of June

Pinak and Matt

The following projects need to be comypleted before end of FY in addition to NR

a)
b)
c) Gympie/Webster

d)| NR

NR

Can you please order necessary materials for the above work promptly including NR

| believe you have the finz! design and schedules for all above except for Gympie/Webster.

I will send a draft diesign of Gympie/ Webster to you soon. The scope will be 2 aspect lanterns for the two slip
lanes. The designer was yesterday talking about one joint use pole for each slip lane as lighting is currently not
enough.

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

From: Metropolitan Procurement

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 3:20 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: CN-16730 MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian signals on slip
lanes

Attachments: CN-16730-Contract Number Create - Gympie Webster Road irtersection.docx

Hi Sinai,

Please find attached the completed CN request form for CN-16730 MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection -
Pedestrian signals on slip lanes

The Work Package created for this contract/Project number is WKP- 00039093.

As you will have seen, we have also requested for a DMS container to be created, once this is completed you will
receive an email from the Records Management team.

Kind regards
Vongai

Procurement | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery and Operaticns
IMD Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 1448

E: metropolitan.procurement@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Contract Number Request

* Denotes mandatory fields

* Contract Title (up to 50 characters)

MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian signals on slip lanes

* Contract Description (up to 250 characters)

Installation of Pedestrian Signals on the northern side of slip lanes of Gympie Road and Webster Road

Access Roles

User

* Contract Administrator

Ram Ramachandran

Escalation L1 (if applicable)

Escalation L2 (if applicable)

Contract Financial Approval Coordinator

Metropolitan Costing

Contract Financial Approver/Financial Delegate

* Principal Representative/Project Manager Sina Louei / N
Probity Advisor (if applicable) AN
* Tender Assessment Panel Chair (if different to contract administrator) | Sina Louei

Tender Assessment Panel Member

Ram Ramachandran

Tender Assessment Panel Member

* Legislative Delegate

Jeff Weeks

Procurement Delegate

Metropolitan Procurement

* Contract Type (if uncertain discuss with Procurement)

* Responsible Business Area

MIC-SI (MIC - Sole Invitation)

| |_PD_’iMetropolitan Region

Reference No (eg, SOA #, ECS, etc)

“*IANDATORY - Include element or phase number**

| | SAP Project No: 52-01928208

* Contract Initiator

| * 3PCivi/OPPM Project No: 1928208

* Procurement Strategy

TMR

| Sole Invitee - RoadTek

=

* Risk Classification

* Category

Refer to link for further clarification Business Principle - Procurement Characteristics

| Construction Delivery

Routine (low risk/low value)

‘ Estimate $ of contract ‘ $500,000.03

* Procurement Option

* Region { | Not Applicable - Infrastructure ‘
Metropolitan Region AN
* District
* Work Packages Created No-Please create | Metropolitan ‘
WKP- PN
WKP- | * Delivery Office
WKP- > | Brisbane |
WKP-
WKP- , * Cost Code Requirements
WKP- CAPEX Yes
Note: at creation of contract numt.:;;nminated WKP- will be updated OPEX No

Procurement and Piroject Controls Support Use Onl

Contract Number CN-16730

Access Role Groups Created

Choose an item.

Work Package Mumber WKP-00039093

Cost Codes Created

Choose an item.

Please provide a CATS code for Procurement Team to allocate time to. 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1
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Sina Z Louei

From: Colin J Campbell

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 1:14 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: FW: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Culvert
Attachments: PRELIM_SIGNS AND LINEMARKING_22042021.pdf

Hi Sina,

Just a follow-up to our phone call confirming the installation of the giveway sign and pavemeiit imarking at the exit
from both slip lanes as per the attached sketch.

On a secondary point that we didn’t discuss, yes we can include chevrons on the YWebster Road shoulder after the
bus stop and before the slip lane, though a question on if this is a BCC area of respansibility/maintenance and is it
something that they want.

If you have any questions, please contact me on the below numbers for assistaince.

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
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XREFS :— X_SURVEY.dwg ; xr_LINEMARKING.dwg ; X_DESIGN.dwg ; X_Culvert.dwg

Last Modified :— Apr 22, 2021 - 4:23pm

Department of Transport and Main Roads MRR_Detail (08/19)

&
N
— "Q\ GYMPIE ROAD (U14)
o &
— =1 P
— \ " INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRIAN
10 BRISBANE @ KERB RAMP CROSSING

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF 0.75m ¢ CULVERT
BASED ON PLAN NO. 212384

. R1-2B \

EXISITING GIVEWAY SIGNS AND —~~ _—
GIVEWAY LINEMARKING TO REMAIN >
/w/ &
— =—EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED

INSTALL CONCRETE INFILL FROM THE
NEW KERB CROSSING TO EXISTING
FOOTPATH

/) s <E @ ON
GRIND PAVEMENT SURFACE TO

/REMOVE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING SLIP LANE
) /S ® TC1488B

INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRIAN
KERB RAMP CROSSING

W3-Q018

EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED

PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND / VATERAL

SL  STOP LINE 450mm,/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
GWL  GIVE WAY LINE - 300mm,/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
L=0.6m, 6=0.6m / ‘ | \ &3 W8-278
CW  PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK s o o oo o oo o o o o e e 150mm,/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC INSTALL NEW SIGNS 120m FROM THE STOP LINE
L=1.0m, 6=0.3m —
INSTALL NEW SIGNS \
SIGN SCHEDULE \ ‘ \
SIGN NO. SIGN TYPE ACTION \ _Q
~— \ A S) W-a018 | \
S1 SIGNAL AHEAD (Qty 2) W3-3B A\ 4 I3
2 ON SLIP LANE (Qty 2) TC14888 NEW SIGNS AND POSTS T~ ON
S3 PREPARE TO STOP (Qty 2) We-278 >~
S4 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-28 —~\ SLIP LANE
S5 PEDESTRIAN WALKING (Qty 4) R3-1B T0 GE REMOVED ) Tcl4888 L ~ /
s6 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-28B T REMAIN o \(

PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES:
P1.  All signs shall be installed in accordance with the manual of uniform traffic control devices (MUTCD).
P2. Refer std drg 1363 and 1368 for sign installation details. clearance, h=2.5m unless stated otherwise.
P3. If required, contractor to remove existing pavement markings by abrasive method approved by the administrator.
P4. Al new signs to be size B, unless stated otherwise.
P5.  Contractor to replace damaged sign faces if so directed by the administrator.
P6.  Contractor to remove/relocate existing sign and post as per Sign Schedule.
P7. New pavement markings to be installed in accordance with the MUTCD.

P) w8278 / E

INSTALL NEW SIGNS 80m FROM THE STOP LINE
=

P8. Contractor to replace TGSI's if directed by Administrator. _—
E Associated Job Nos| HorizSurvey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL SIGNS AND LINEMARKING
0 Datum GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) SHEET 1 OF 1
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From: HoY lam

To: Ram Ramachandran; David P Gough; Coli ; Toby L Tsai; Brandon Z Le; Sina Z Louei; Arielle R Bangalan; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Victor D Jayawardana
Subject: 20210427 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:49:49 PM
Attachments: im. 1.pn
NR
Hi everyone,

Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if | miss anything. Thanks.

Attendees:

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough

Time: 1pm to 2:15pm

e Colin Campbell is not well today.
e All as-con drafting requests or project scope identification or work requests are to be sent to Metropolitan DS and Ho-Yce Lam te ensure that
someone in the Design Services team will pick up the requests and action them.

3

Projects Project Manager |Priority [Meeting notes:
(Delivery)
NR
Gympie/Ellison/Webster Sina Louei IA1 (30 Apr 2021) e Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisation of slip lanes) to be completed by end of

April 2021

Di2it arawings sent to Ram and Sina on 20 April 2021.

Civil clesign is completed. Electrical design and schedules will be available this week.
Energex and BCC approval to be sought after the completion of electrical design.

PUP investigation will be managed by RoadTek. If RoadTek finds any conflict during
construction, the design will need to be changed and end of construction will be delayed.
Rate 3 lighting design is underway. Rate 2 lighting design cannot be done due to time
constraints.

Portion 2 (modification of crossings and drainage) is currently on hold. Design to proceed
in the next financial year after the Logan Road projects and same priority as

Finucane/Cambridge and Brisbane/Thorn.

NR
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Crossing at Don’t touch the button,
traffic lights? elbow bump it instead!
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GENERAL NOTES

G1.

G2.

G3.

G4.
G5.

G7.

The locations of utility services as shown on this drawing
have been determined from the position of manholes and
information supplied by the services authorities. The
services shown on this drawing are provided for
information only and no responsibility is taken for the
accuracy or completeness of the information supplied.

The contractor shall check all utility services on site. utility
services in conflict with the roadwork’s will be relocated
and/or concrete protected by the services authorities
(where possible) prior to the commencement of roadwork’s.
No work is to be carried out over utility services and
within 3.0m of services without prior notification to the
appropriate service authorities.

Caution is to be taken when working in close proximity to
utility services.

Refer Std. Drg. 1033 for concrete kerb installation details.
Refer Std. Drg. 1446 for ramped kerb crossing details.
Refer Std. Drg. KRG1 & KRG2 for kerb ramp details.

For details of road lighting and traffic signal, refer Traffic
Signals Installation Drg. No. ??.

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

¢~ ¢~ DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — UNDERGROUND
(TELSTRA, OPTUS, UECOMM, NBN)

~— — —doF—— —dor—— DBYD OPTIC FIBRE — UNDERGROUND

—— ——d6———d6—— DBYD GAS — UNDERGROUND

DBYD STORMWATER MAIN — UNDERGROUND

—— — —dS———dS—— DBYD SEWER MAIN — UNDERGROUND
—— — —dE———dE—— DBYD ELECTRICITY — UNDERGROUND

DBYD WATER MAIN — UNDERGROUND

——— —D—— —D———— EXISTING DRAINAGE LINE

LEGEND

VooV

v v

FENCING

Pavement widening
(Refer Pavement Detail A Drg. No. ??)

Hand placed concrete paving 125mm  thick
(Stenciled Finish), N32/20 with SL72 mesh
placed centrally as directed by the
Superintendent.

Contraction joints at 4m centres.
Expansion joints at 12m centres.

(For Detail Refer Drg. No. ??)

Turfing on 75mm Topsoil,
(Refer Drg. No's. ??)

EXISTING ELECTRICITY — ABOVEGROUND

LEGEND

COMPLIANT RAMPED KERB
CROSSINGS (1.2m wide)

EXISTING SIGN
NEW SIGN

P1.
P2.

P3.

P4.

P5.
Pé.

P7.

P8.

TL  TURN LINE -_—
DBL DOUBLE BARRIER LINE
NSL NO STOPPING LINE

EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKING

LLC LANE LINE CONTINUOUS
CL  CONTINUITY LINE -

CW  PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK

SL  STOP LINE

PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND

| |
L=1m, G=3m

[=1.0m, G=0.3m
I

= [=D6m, 6=0bm . T

— %

TO BE REMOVED

PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES:

Al signs shall be installed in accordance with the manual
of uniform traffic control devices (MUTCD).

Refer Std Drg 1363 and 1368 for sign installation details.
clearance, h=2.5m unless stated otherwise.

If required, contractor to remove existing pavement
markings by abrasive method approved by the
Administrator.

All new single support signs to be 50NB CHS, unless
directed otherwise by the Administrator.

All new signs to be size A, unless stated otherwise.
Contractor to replace damaged sign faces if so directed
by the Administrator.

New pavement markings to be installed in accordance with
the MUTCD.

New pavement Arrows to be installed at 15m separation.

WIDTH/ COLOUR
100mm,/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC

- 200mm/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
150mm/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
300mm/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
100mm/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
80mm,/ WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
100mm/ YELLOW COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
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Existing Stp line can be relocated
3.0m offset from cro%walk line

Reinstate existing pedestrian cross walk lines

‘\ T
Relocate existing pedestrian ramp to improve crossing alignment N

Existing signal post will require relocation o
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NR

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam

Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitar: Region / Erisbane Office

Program Delivery & Operations | Departmeric of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | ’)137A:js iaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000

PO_Box 70 | Spring Hill QId 4604
m:
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.qov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 2:52 PM

To: Ram Ramiachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 20210413 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects

Hi everyone,

Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if | miss anything. Thanks.

Attendees:

Paage Number: 61 of 333



Delivery: Toby Tsai, Brandon Le, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran,
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, Colin Campbell, David Gough

Time: 1pm to 2pm

Projects

Project Manager |Priority

(Delivery)

[Meeting notes:

NR

Gympie/Ellison/Webster

Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021)

Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisaticii of slip lanes) to be completed by end
of April 2021.
e Colin to provide time and cost estimute for portior. 1 by end of this week

® Ram to advise whether RoadTek is able to puili back through asbestos conduits.

Draft signals/lighting drawings sent to Ram and Sina as soon as possible

Portion 2 (modification of crossings and drainage) is currently on hold

NR

Paage Number: 62 of 333




NR

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam

Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office

Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
M: SE

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instcad!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 6:20 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tinr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
lin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-tin.T.Tsai/@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.L mr.qld.gov.au)

<brandon.z.le@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S

Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Subject: 20210330 Meeting minutes - Fortnightiy nregress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Hi everyone,

Here are the meeting minutes for today. Plcase ot ivie know if | miss anything. Thanks.

Attendees:

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Brandon Le, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran,
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, Cciin Campbell, David Gough

Time: 1pm to 3pm

Projects Prgec’. Mznager  Priority Meeting notes:
(Pelivery)

NR
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Gympie/Ellison Sina Louei IA1 (30 Apr 2021)

Site visit is now scheduled on Tue 6 April 9:30am due to lockdown this week
RD’s instruction is to finish project by end of June 2021 so when BCC finishes the
cycle path upgrade

Colin to send David Gough the invite to site visit

Ram to check with Delivery Manager what TMR is expected to do

Time/Cost estimate will be developed after site visit to confirm scope

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
vl NR__|

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov..
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:42 AM
To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Sina Z Louei
Subject: RE: Gympie / Ellison signalise slip lanes
Abu

Gympie/Webster project has been created. Sina please send the WBS to designers.

They have to stop charging to Abu’s project

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

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 9:05 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie / Ellison signalise slip lanes

Hi Sina,

Has the Gympie/ Ellison project created yet? The designers are still charging into this project. Do you have any cost
estimate for the design. At present thev have charged approx. $12k.

Kind Regards,
Abu Sayeed Choudhury

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 Narch 2021 1:06 PM

To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Gympie / Eiiison signalise slip lanes

Abu
Can you please create a WBS for the above design in the RSMW project temporarily.

We will move the cost out later when the actual project is created.

1
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

ML NR ]

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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:38 AM
To: Metropolitan Costing

Cc: Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: FW: 1095633: Request for CATS block
Hi Costing,

Can you please action the below request from Sina.
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

E: Carrie.k.Hui@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:28 AM

To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls @tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhuiv@timr.gld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1095633: Request for CATS block

Hi Carrie,

Could you please transfer the total amount speiit on the 52-01095633.C.DE.4.8 Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Signalised
Slip lane to 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1 Detziied design please.

The summary is as per below:

- March 2021 = $5,661.50
- April 2021 = $6,267.50
- Total =$11,929

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: ML nR ]

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:52 AM

To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1095633: Request for CATS block

Hi Abu,
CATS block applied to C.DE.4.8.

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

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.aic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:45 AM

To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@1tinr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: 1095633: Request for CATS block

Hello Carrie,
Would you please block the following WBS for CATS charging:

52-01095633.C.DE.4.8 Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Sianalised Slip lane

Kind Regards,

Abu Choudhury CPEng, RPEQ
Senior Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery And Operations | Depart:ncni of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07) 30669183 | M NR__ |

E: abusayeed.s.choudhury@tmr gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:28 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: RE: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc
Sina

Please put const end date as late JULY

Otherwise good.

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

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill QId 4004
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071
ML NR ]

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward(2.qld.gov.au
P Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:00 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc

Hi Ram,

| have reviewed the attached documerit {CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May
2021_SL comments) and left few comments for Melanie to consider. Could you please have a quick skim over this
document and let me know if there are anything that we need to add.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropaiitan Region

Program Delivery & Opeiations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Sireei/| Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | SpringHills QLD 4000

P: (07)3347 5263 M: [ NR___|

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Q...... ® ... A
s : o
.tuﬂnmrsnrsi .lummlommn Oualushp—otemm 4 §e courageous Empower people TR Queensland

8T Government

Eregl stabe, Greal oppartunify,

Paade Number: 70 of 333



From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:58 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Tessa E Mahoney <Tessa.E.Mahoney@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc

Hi Sina

Please find attached the draft CCP.

NB: the letters and distribution area will be updated in due course.
Let me know if you have any comments or changes so far.

Cheers
Mel

Ps I'll come and see you on Thursday.

Melanie Castles

Senior Communications Officer | Metropolitan Region

Department of Transport and Main Roads Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Cfiice
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport ard Main Rcads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

T: (07) 3066 1314
ML NR ]

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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COMMUNICATION CONTROL PLAN - CONSTRUCTION

| | Projecttitle:

Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting

Project risk level:

Low

Communications Officer:

Melanie Castles

Approvers of this CCP (in order):

1. Sina Louei (Project Manager) 4. Jeff Weeks — Manager, Delivery

2. Tessa Mahoney - Team Lead (Stakeholder
Engagement)

3. Ram Ramachandran - Principal Engineer

[l PROJECT TITLE
OPENING PARAGRAPH

PROJECT BENEFIT /
DESCRIPTION / ACTIVITY

PROJECT TIMING

PROJECT WORK

CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS:
COMMUNITY
BUSINESSES
TRAFFIC
PEDESTRIAN
OTHER...

KEY MESSAGES (USE O

‘ Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to
advise that pedistrain signals and lighting will be installed at the slip
lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road
(southbound), Aspley. As part of the works, the existing pedestrian
ramps will be upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared

path.

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie

Arterial Road due to local demand and infrastructure upgrades required
at this location.

Works will improve safety for all road users, proviriing greater
separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traific ‘ravelling
southbound.

Works will commence \mid-May 2021 kapd e completed by late
end of Julyne 2021, construction and weather conditions
permitting.

The majority of work will be undertalen at night for the safety of the
work crew and road users and to :ninimise the impact to the road
network. However, there will alsc be occasional works carried out
during the day.

Standard construction hours wili he nightworks from [7pm to 5am
Sunday to Thursday.

I {Commented [SZL1]: Agreed.

- '[ Commented [SZL2]: Agreed.

The safety-based works will include the installition of pedestrian signals
and lighting at the slip laries located at the intersection of Gympie road
to Webster Road, Aspley (Latituce: -27.373112593192804, Longitude:

153.02312177330438).
Upgrades to the exis

na pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both

pedestrian and cygligts_:‘»h;red path.

Provision of chevren marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie
Road to stop diivers from using the shoulders to get to the slip lane.

Expected impacts

Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term
impacts including noise, light and dust from construction equipment
and activities onsite.

Reed users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic
ccnditinns while work is underway. This will include partial shoulder
and iane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term
traffic \disru ptions].

- ”{ Commented [MZC3]: This is our standard wording

- ‘[ Commented [SZL4R3]: Agreed. Please leave as it is
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COMMUNICATION CONTROL PLAN - CONSTRUCTION
Project title: Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting
Project risk level: Low
Communications Officer: Melanie Castles
Approvers of this CCP (in order): 1. Sina Louei (Project Manager) 4. Jeff Weeks — Manager, Delivery
2. Tessa Mahoney - Team Lead (Stakeholder
Engagement)
3. Ram Ramachandran - Principal Engineer

REQUIRED COMMUNICATION ACTIVITIES:
ACTIVITY | DETAILS IMPLEMENTATION

PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER Sent 2 wks-weeks | Mandatory for all work. Sent to relevant elected
NOTIFICATION - ELECTED prior to representatives, (Fed, State and Council)
REPRESENTATIVES construction.
SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER | Sent 1 wk-weeks | Notification sent to community groups, iesiderits
NOTIFICATION prior to and businesses within the project fooigrint

construction.
DISTRIBUTION MAP As below The distribution area for the SECONDARY

STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICAT!ON.
MEDIA RELEASE (Start of [JYes/ X No Will be sent to the TMR Media Unit upon DRD
construction) approval of the Media Statement.
VMS and TRAFFIC Xl Yes/ []No TMR to complete
MANAGEMENT (BMTMC)
PROJECT WEBPAGE [OJYes/ XINo | Follow necessary process if new page.
Page 2 of 10
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

AFFECTED STAKEHOLDERS AND COMMUNITY

PRIMARY Federal Hon. Luke Howarth MP
STAKEHOLDERS - Member for Petrie

ELECTED luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au
REPRESENTATIVES YRS Mr Bart Mellish

Member for Aspley
Aspley@parliament.qgld.gov.au

transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Local Brisbane City Council — Bracken Ridge Ward
Councillor Sandy Landers
brackenridge.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au

AFFECTED no businesses directly affected

BUSINESSES NB: Through traffic for Robertson Road West to Geebung
heavily use this intersection

SECONDARY TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au

STAKEHOLDERS Metro Government Relations Tearn

MOTORISTS Metro_GovernmentRelations@tmr.qld.gov.au

Brisbane Metropolitan Transport Management Centre (BMTMC
form) motorwayenquiries@goviaiiztwork.com.au

RoadTek Maintenance PLMaintenance@tmr.qld.gov.au
RACQ roadreportupdates@racg.com.au

Queensland Taxi Councii info@tcg.org.au

Queensland Transport and Logistics Council
admin@qtlc.comi.au

Queensland Trucking Association admin@qta.com.au
Metropolitan permits metropolitan.permits@tmr.gld.gov.au

OTHER Queensland Fire and Rescue

AUTHORITIES / FirecomBErizbane.Data@QFES.qgld.gov.au

PROJECTS QId Police pelicelinkenquiry@police.qld.gov.au
TrarisLink temporary.closures@translink.com.au
TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au

QAS > ndence@ambulance.qld.gov.au
QFES'L CTPI gfes.qld.gov.au.

VAR N

Page 3 of 10
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

PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES - { Commented [S2LsJ: o nd st duaion s

review when completed.

Dear Mr/Mrs/Ms
Gympie Arterial Road -Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals_and lighting

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that median shoulder
widening, guardrail installation and drainage culvert works will be carried out at selected iccaticns on
the Gympie Arterial Road, Bald Hills.

These safety improvement works will improve safety for all road users, and provide greatcr separaiion of
traffic travelling in opposite directions.

Timing

o  Works will commence 27 January 2021 and be completed by late April 2021, constriiction and
weather conditions permitting.

* The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work <rew and road users and
to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be Gccacional works carried out
during the day.

e Standard construction hours will be nightworks from 7.30pm to Sam Sunday to Thursday.

Works include:
¢ Median shoulder widening
e Guardrail installation and drainage culvert works.

Expected impacts

o Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term iminacts including noise, light and dust
from construction equipment and activities onsite.

e Road users will experience minor delays due to changed trafiic conditions while work is underway. This
will include temporary shoulder and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term traffic
disruptions. Please allow extra time when planninyg your travel.

TMR will distribute notifications (see attached) to iiearby residents and businesses before work begins.
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team.

TMR appreciates your patience while these: impoitant works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.

Further information:

e For more information on this work. please contact the Project Team by emailing
metropolitanregion@tm:.gld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours.

e For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to
www.qgldtraffic.qld.gov au or call 13 19 40.

Page 4 of 10
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

The Project Team
Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Page 5 of 10
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

SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: RESIDENTS & BUSINESSES
Dear Mr/Mrs/Ms
Gympie Arterial Road — median shoulder widening, guardrail installation and drainage culvert works

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that median shoulder
widening, guardrail installation and drainage cluvet works will be carried out at selected locations an
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

* The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work arew and road users and
to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be gccacicnal works carried out
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
disruptions. Please allow extra time when planning your travel.

TMR will distribute notifications to nearby residents and businesses before work begins. This notification
will include information on the work and the contact deizils for the Project Team.

TMR appreciates your patience while these: impoitant works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.

Further information:

e For more information on this work, please contact the Project Team by emailing
metropolitanregion@tm:.gld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours.

e For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to
www.qgldtraffic.gld.gov au or call 13 19 40.

Page 6 of 10
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

Commented [SZL7]: Map to be updated. You could use the
| photo added below.

[}
|| Commented [MZC8]: The wording on these letters will be
Il determined by the approved information above.

1

I
Jr[ Commented [SZLIR8]: Please update this later as per above ]
i
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

rard Maella g
ol hhwy

it Map -
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

L;ovnmented [SZL10]: Please provide more infmration
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

Page 10 of 10
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 7:05 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran

Cc: Sina Z Louei; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: RE: Webster

Hi Ram,

Thanks for your email.

We have been consulting with John Chuong from E&T. He does not have any issue with Rate 3 lighting and he is
happy to certify the design as the electrical RPEQ.

If we change the design from Rate 3 to Rate 2, this will delay the design of Stage 1 woiks (signalisation of the two
slip lanes) and the construction will not be able to be finished by June 2021 because;

e getting Rate 2 design approval from Energex can be quite lengthy compared to Rate 3 (Rate 3 will take about
1 week and Rate 2 will take about 4 weeks)

e there is insufficient information to design Rate 2 and we wou!d need investigation of the Rate 2 network in
the area (this will take a day or so to confirm how the current network functions and it is likely that we will
need to address existing deficiencies of the network given the age/condition of the network) before we can
do any Rate 2 design (we have actually contacted RoadTek to ask for assistance but they said they are too
busy)

Currently the intersection does not meet any lighting standgard at all.

If Chris Mason’s area wish to have the whole network as Rate 2, we can do this under Stage 2 works so we can meet
the design and construction deadline for Stage 1 works but this may require upgrade of the Rate 2 network in the
area (which requires additional time and cost) peirding on the investigation.

Happy to discuss if you have any concerns.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Reaion / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Departinent of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313'Adelaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

ML NR ]

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

N

Crossing at R Don’t touch the button, “5"'
traffic lights @ *  elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traftic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 6:42 PM
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>
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Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Webster

Ho Yee

When | was talking to Peter Cal and Michael O'Shea today they were saying isolated Rate 3 lighting will not suitable
at this intersection

Did you get advice from Chris Mason or someone there please?

Ram

Get Outlook for Android

Paade Number: 83 of 333



Sina Z Louei

From: Leona Z Kolaric

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:37 AM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: RE: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes

Thanks Sina, will do.

Could you please provide the WBS for any Energex design review invoices?

Leona Kolaric
A/Principal Designer (Electrical) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport zand Main Roads

Floor 12 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

(07) 5563 6546

leona.z.kolaric@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:22 AM

To: Leona Z Kolaric <Leona.Z.Kolaric@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Samira Z Saiiminamin
<Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Alister J Martin <Alister.J.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.?.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; John N Chuong
<john.n.chuong@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachardran@tm.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes

Hi Team,
| would appreciate it if you could use the folicwing code to capture your time working on this project on CATS.

- 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1 Detailrd design

Please note that the previous code (52-G1095633.C.DE.4.8 Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Signalised Slip lane) is blocked
now. | will be transferring the cuirent spent (~12k) on the project to the new code for March and April 2021.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Gperations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Ad€laide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P:(07)3347 5263 M{__NR____|

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

@ D @
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From: Sina Z Louei

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 12:26 PM

To: Leona Z Kolaric <Leona.Z.Kolaric@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Samira Z Saliminamin
(Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.gld.gov.au) <Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Alister J Martin
<Alister.).Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; John N
Chuong <john.n.chuong@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes

Hi Team,

We had our first progress meeting for Project 1928208 — Gympie/Webster Road today with Ram, David and myself
as attendees.

Please see below items that was discussed during this meeting for your informaticn.

Iltem Discussion points Proposed Action
1. - PM (Designer): @Colin J Campbell - Nil
Project - Designers: @Leona Z Kolaric, @Samira Z Salimiramin and

Team @Alister J Martin

RPEQ Engineers:
- @David P Gough (Civil works)
- @John N Chuong (Electrical works)

2. Design [The design is in progress and aiming for completion by end of April 2021 - Nil.

Progress [Due to constraint timeframe to deliver this project, a drat design to be - Draft drawings to be
prepared ASAP so RoadTek can start the process of ordering the material issued to @Sina Z
for the project Louei by 28™ of April

in order to engage
RoadTek

3. If the existing electrical pits are to be disturised, pit replacement should - Designer to action

Problems [be considered.

impeding [tems to be included into the schedule: - Designer to action

design - Asbestos management (MRTS 96) due to possibility of

progress: asbestos conduits into the existing pits

- Trench crossing X2 to be included (per meter rate)
- Water blasting and//zr grinding the existing pedestrian
marking (RoadTek to decide which option to choose)

The process to grant apicroval from Energex for the new cables to the new - Designer to action
traffic signals and lighting to commence

4. - Draft Design ito aid with ordering materials) due by next - Nil

Project Wecdinesaay 28 April 2021 or earlier if possible (28 April 2021)

Schedule - IFT Design due on 30 April 2021

5. Next - Next Tuesday during fortnightly progress meeting - Nil

meeting

Please let ma kriow if | have missed anything and | will add it to table above

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000
P:(07)3347 5263 M NR____|

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:25 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran

Cc: Sina Z Louei; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough

Subject: RE: Webster

Attachments: 20210430 Gympie_Webster - Kym Eldridge and Chris Mason respcnse.pdf
Hi Ram,

Please find attached endorsement from Kym Eldridge and Chris Mason for Gympie/Weboster to have Rate 3 lighting.

Chris has asked for opportunity to turn the whole lighting system at Gympie/Webstei into metered Rate 3. Is this
going to be included in the portion 2 work?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4080~

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qid 4004
M:

ho.y.lam@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Crossing at nump Don’t touch the
traffic lights? " elbow bump(

AN
Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, cihow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:02 AM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@timnir.g!d.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P
Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Webster

Ho Yee

Can you please check with Chris Mason about this Rate 2 or 3 matter.

If they agree that’s fine.

If they insists that it should be Rate 2, then we have to design as Rate 2 and go ahead with installation. We will not
switch on until Energex approval is received.

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

M{  NR ]

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

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qgid.gov.au>; David P
Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Webster

Hi Ram,
Thanks for your email.

We have been consulting with John Chuong from E&T. He does not iave any issue with Rate 3 lighting and he is
happy to certify the design as the electrical RPEQ.

If we change the design from Rate 3 to Rate 2, this will delay the design of Stage 1 works (signalisation of the two
slip lanes) and the construction will not be able to be finished by June 2021 because;

e getting Rate 2 design approval from Energex can e quite lengthy compared to Rate 3 (Rate 3 will take about
1 week and Rate 2 will take about 4 weeks)

e there is insufficient information to design Rate 2 and we would need investigation of the Rate 2 network in
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

Currently the intersection does not meet any lighting standard at all.

If Chris Mason’s area wish to have tie wircle network as Rate 2, we can do this under Stage 2 works so we can meet
the design and construction deadline for Stage 1 works but this may require upgrade of the Rate 2 network in the
area (which requires additional time and cost) pending on the investigation.

Happy to discuss if you have any concerns.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civii) | Mietropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

NR___ |
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Crossing at nump Don’t touch the button, W“H
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 6:42 PM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qgld.cov.au>
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
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Ho Y Lam

From: Kym T Eldridge

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 10:47 AM

To: Chris L Mason; Ho Y Lam

Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: RE: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check

Thanks Chris

Supported.

Kym

Kym Eldridge RPEQ
Acting Principal Engineer (ITS Projects) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P (07)3066 8871 M:___NR |

kym.t.eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Chris L Mason <Chris.L.Mason@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 10:43 AM

To: Kym T Eldridge <Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman <Shivakumar.Z Rarran@zimr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check

Thanks Ho-Yee,

Yes, happy with Rate3 design at this location.

Would prefer the entire intersection updated to R3, though understand timeframes.
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Is there a plan to upgrade the rest of the intersection? We don't need another 'Old Cleveland Gateway' issue again.
In a perfect world, metered R3 (Rate3 design standard with a dedicated meter) will be the best option going forward - discussion for another day.

Apologies, for not mentioning it before, though when we install the new LEDs, can you also install the CMS nodes with them - save us going back later.
Roughly $110/node and they can be delivered with the LEDs - Mark Price from RoadTek will know what's needed.

Thanks again,

Regards,

Christopher Mason MIEAust, CPEng, RPEQ
Principal Engineer (ITS)

P: (07) 3066 5535
M: NR

E: Chris.L.Mason@tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:03:03 AM

To: Kym T Eldridge <Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Chris L Mason <Chvis.L. Mascn@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman <Shivakumar.Z.Raman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check

Hi Kym and Chris,
Hope you are well.
Apologies for the late notice but ! have a reallv urgent job.

Metro management and RCC nave made an agreement in early April 2021 to signalise the two slip lanes and provide sufficient lighting at these two slip lanes at
Gympie/Webster intersection {see below screenshot) by 30 June 2021.

The project came to Metro TS around mid-April and the design must be finished by 30 April 2021 (today) to allow RoadTek to price the project and complete construction
by 30 June 2021.
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Due to the timeframe required to get approval from BCC and Energex (which will be at least 6 weeks) if we go with Rate 2 design, we were originally directed by Delivery to
go down to Rate 3 design (since Rate 3 design requires less time for approval and this will allow TMR to complete construction by 30 June 2021.

We also tried to get RoadTek to investigate the Rate 2 network because we cannot get sufficient information from Energex if we choose to do Rate 2 design but RoadTek is
too busy at the moment due to the other projects.

| understand that it is preferred to have Rate 2 lighting rather than Rate 3 lighting. Unfortunately due to political pressure and limited information, Rate 3 design was
developed.

The Rate 3 lighting design checked and certified by John Chuong from E&T. This morning Delivery has asked me to get your team to have a quick look of the Rate 3 design
to make sure your team are happy with it.

| apologise for the late notice and will really appreciate if you can get someone to have a look ASAP.
Can you please review the drawings and get back to me by today?
Thanks very much for your help.

Figure 1 — Gympie/Webster
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
0 0 pring Hill Qld 4004

M: NR
ho.y.lam@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Crossing at nump Don’t touch the button, WHEH
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!
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From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:14 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,
Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection.

If you have any questions, please contact me on the below numbers for assistance.

Colin Campbell
Principal Designer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department cf Transport and Main Roads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
(07) 3066 5558
colin.j.campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

10

Paade Number: 95 of 333



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

P:(07)33475263 M:[ nR |

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN B //5/ >
- NEW 1x80mm UPVC CONDUIT BPT NEW POST-TOP MOUNTED SWITCHBOARD ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING _ /AG/ ¢ 0
o NEW CIRCULAR PIT CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY OUT Lo o
== = NEW 2x100mm UPVC CONDUIT CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE ///e» =
- EXISTING 1x80mm UPVC CONDUIT @) EXISTING CIRCULAR PIT COMMENCING WORKS. ¢G/ oS8
B B - EXISTING No.4 PIT &7 7RL POS PP346BI—— ()
= = = EXISTING 2x100mm UPVC CONDUIT No?  EXISTNG No7 PIT - -
= No. 0. X .
@ STATION NUMBER ) m \NEW p0S 80A FUSE +
175W ROADLED LUMINAIRE TO INSTALL @ EXISTING TRAFFIC SICNAL CONTROLLER WARNING 2 CIRCULAR PIT AT BASE OF POLE
= EXISTING 250W HPS LUMINAIRE S EXISTING POWER POLE : :
> . .
PIT NUMBER NEW TERMINATION BOX (POS) Asbestos Material pits
# TMR FIBRE COMMS ROUTE :
* ADVANCED FLASHER CABLE ROUTE and conduwt;
suspected onsite.
DBYD SERVICES LIGHTING BESIGN COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
. DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS UG THIS LIGHTING DESIGN COMPLIES GENERALLY WITH THE NOMINATED
_dof — —cor—— DBYD OPTIC FIBRE UG SUB-CATEGORY OF AS/NZS 1158.3.1:2005.
—— — —46—— —dc—— DBYD GAS UG NAME: LEONA KOLARIC TITLE: PRINCIPAL DESIGNER (ELECTRICAL)
DATE: 29 FEBRUARY 2021
T DBYD SEWER MAIN UG LIGHTING SUB-CATEGORY: V3
—— — —dE— — —de—— DBYD ELECTRICITY UG hﬂm‘ﬂ%ﬁ uDREETRA%SMODEL GERARD ROADLED - AERO
——fE——E——E——E—— EXISTING ELECTRICITY OH TYPE & WATTAGE LED 175w
DBYD WATER MAIN UG I-TABLE ROADLED 175W 4K 02A AERO 216150M
— — —db— — —db—— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE INITIAL LUMENS 21400
SYLVANIA ROADSTER - PHILIPS LIGHTING
HPS S250C, & $150C
98100.cie, & 98207.cie
. 27, 500 & 14,500
RATE 3 NOTES: COMPUTER DESIGN DETAILS:
1. Lighting Scheme to comply with AS/NZS 1158:2005 and AS/NZS 3000:2018. AS1158.2.2005 COMPLIANT S/WARE  PERFECT LITE
2. Lghting Design Compliant to Category V3 of AS/NZS 1158.1:2005 vitin the R o 075 e, 08 LED
extents of LOR. ROAD REFLECTION CLASS N/A
3. Lighting Scheme to comply with TMR RPDM Vol 6 2nd Ed. ALL LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
4. Lighting Scheme to comply with DMR Standard Specifications MRTS 91, MRTS FOR LIGHTING ARRANGEMENT, SPACINGS, MOUNTING HEIGHTS, OUTREACH
92, MRTS 94, MRTS 256. DETAILS AND SIGNIFICANT ROAD FEATURES, REFER TO DRAWING.

5. Installation to comply with AS/NZS 1158..1.1:2005, AS/NZS 3000:2018 and
TMR Rate 3 Design Requirements.
6. Al materials and methods to conform with current TMR Standard Drawings \

and Specifications including MRTS91, MRTS92, MRTS94, MRTS210, MRTS228, o~
MRTS256. ()
7. Refe.r TMR SD1627 for switchboard slap layout and constructiqn details. \\ N x
g. Luminaires at all stations shall be at right angles to the carriageway. / NEW RATE 3 SWITCHBOART #1

/(TP NOUNIED)
REFER TMP SD1523 and SD1627

for mains connections details.

10. For traffic signal requirements refer drawing no. 887553.

11. Fuse size has been nominated to comply with both load and fault loop
impedance requirements. Any variation to be checked to confirm continuing
compliance.

Refer TMR SD1677 for detailed joint—use electrical wiring details and SD1327 \\

SCOPE OF WORKS:

1. Joint—use poles and footings to be installed under Traffic Signal Work
Package. Refer to drawings 887550-887553. Refer to drawing 887555 for
road lighting schedules and schematic.

2.Supply and installed new switchboard as per TMR SD Drawing 1623 and 1627.

3. Supply and install new conduit as shown in layout and schedule. Footpath
reinstatement required. Refer to Civil Work Package for details.

4. Supply & install new road lighting outreaches and luminaires as shown in
layout and schedule.

5. Supply and install new cabling and switchgear as shown in layout and schacule.

6. Supply, install, test and commission all works in accordance with TMR Stanaard

LAYOUT 1:500

Lost Modified :— Apr 29, 2021 - 3:57pm

Drawings, Technical Specifications, Technical Notes, Technical Guidelines,
AS/NZS 3000:2018 and all other relevant Australian Standards.
SHEET 1 OF 2
ENERGEX PROJECT NUMBER: S2300240
INSET A 1:100 PROJECT SUBURB: CHERMSIDE
Associated Job Nos — Survey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING > » Q l d
oriz.
Detur 0 5 10 15 20m GYMPIE_ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT % Gg\fg&ﬁn ‘g:‘t
Audiary Drg Nos | Horz CIL CHGE  WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION el
Height 0 1 2 3 4m Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No|201/U14/1928208
Datum Preceding Di:t t)o (itﬂgt From start to— from end to Following | L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE  |Contract No| CN—16730
A |Issued For Review Survey —— - RP of job (km, end of jo ollowing RP - ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 N
Revisions,/Descriptions [Nome or RPEQ No. ___ Signature| Date Books Dt here Shoun Sinermise U145 | 1741 | o [ ame | ueg | NR Drawing No.| 887554 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRFProjects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14~1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\10_Electrical\Lighting\Rate 3.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.611km LKOLARIC Series Number RL=1 of 2
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Department of Transport and Main Roads MRR_Detail (08/19)

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CABLE SCHEDULE
STATIONS FROM CABLE PART NO. | TOTAL
LOCATION 10 VOLTS | EX |REC| IN SIZE/TYPE SD 1699 | LENGTH REMARKS
_______________ L POS-SB SL X 25mm 2C XPLE/PVC 029 120m New Cable to be installed
| - .
! NEW RATE 3 | ‘l SB-STN 1 SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 44m New Cable to be installed
| SIN1T - SIN 2| SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 89 New Cable to be installed
[ SWITCHBOARD 1 | | @ @ T e - — PVC/{:VC m ew Cable to be installe
| | _ mm .
E | ’ @ @ SIN 1 -1 SL X + 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC 016, 018 | 6m New Cable to be installed
| Ju Ju
i | \ N, 2¢ 16mm? , SIN2-2 | st X gmm EACRTZV%F;VCPVC 016, 018 | 5m New Cable to be installed
| - K1-1 | S 7= XLPE/PVC 2C 4mm? PVC/PVC = /
) ————— D a3 i e + 6mm?* EARTH
[ } || — CIRCUIT SCHEDULE
[ | | XLPE/PVC N ol TOTAL | TOTAL | FUSE | MiNIMUM
IN PIT WITH MEN
[ | | (10A FUSE) LOCATION/SWITCHBOARD | CIRCUIT |PHASE STATIONS LOAD START | RUN_ | RATING | CONDUCTOR SIZE REMARKS
| z 16mm* 2C New Switchboard To Be
[ | | GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD [N A 1,2 2X175V LED 1.54A | 1.54A | 20A XLPE/PVC Installed
| N\ LS
) [
CALCULATED Zs@ SUBMAIN CABLE NN
Il I ! (20A FUSE, 0.4s DISCONNECT TIME, 75 deg)= 0.42Q CONDUIT SCHEDULE
PIT NO. i
I | ‘ MEASURED Zg =____ 0 Al QUANTITY CONDUIT. DIA USAGE LENGTH (m) COMMENTS
| | ' FROM To (mm)
[ : | P1 P2 2 100 ELECTRICAL 20 INSTALL NEW
! | I | P2 | P3 2 100 ELECTRICAL 5 INSTALL NEW
! | ! CIRCUIT SYMBOL LEGEND PA RS 2 100 ELECTRICAL 6 INSTALL NEW
[ : ‘ = Supply Authority Service Fuse
| e SETTING OUT - PITS
| | —”— Main SW|tch/D|sconnector
I | | (CO—-ORDINATES ARE GIVEN TO THE CENTRE OF PIT) *
| | | — Fused Switch (single phase) COORDINATES
| | | <o Contactor with 230V coi PTNO " EasTNG. | NORTHING TP Sl
I
[ | ‘ P1 52374.233 | 169522.058 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
| : | P2 52329.414 169439.125 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
[ | ‘ P3 52332.966 | 169439.466 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
|
E : | P4 52333.354 | 169441.290 |TYPE 3 EARTH INSTALL NEW
| | | P5 52331.189 169428.343 CIRCULAR INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WORK PACKAGE
|
| | N | *  X-Y Coordinates are indicative only, confirm compliance on site in conjuction with TMR representative.
| |
[ Man L0 0 ’_ — :
| lslator "] \ ROAD LIGHTING SCHEDULE
[ 100A T | ] T ! STE 1o | POLE OR COMPONENTS LUMINAIRE OUTREACH BRACKET |, o -
| STN
i | | ‘ LOCATION NO (F;I%EE COMP [EXIST | REC | ERECT | COMP | cyicric RECOVER ERECT exisT | Rec |ERECT HEIG)HT REMARKS
m
____:__Jl_______ S — D | (m)|(m)| (m)| D LUMINAIRE | cusT | LumNaiRE [cust| () | (m) | (m)
GERARD INSTALL NEW O/R & LUMINAIRE, JU POLE
: : P R & WESSIER U |l iaiisy] B | S RoADLED 175w| OMR 30 | 105 [ TN TNDER TRAFRC SOML HORK PAORACE.
—— N Refer to TMR standard il
a D 2 =a GERARD INSTALL NEW O/R & LUMINAIRE, JU POLE
N ‘ drg nos.. 1623 & 1624 2 | W1341551 POl aslls | sit RoADLED 175wW| PMR 30| 105 1 \\STALLED UNDER TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK PACKAGE.
| I 25mm’ 2C
A N mm
XLPE/PVC CIRCUIT NOTES:
1. Calculations based on 230V supply for single phase and 400V for three phase.
2. Fault loop impedance calculated using the following:
\ a) 5 sec disconnect time pit to pit, underground circuit cable;
POS P34689 (provide 80A fuse in POS) b) 0.4 sec disconnect time for cables terminated in Cabinets;
c) Din Rail mounted multi purpose fuse switch;
d) Trip current, la in accordance with AS/NZS3000:2018.
CIRCUIT SCHEMATIC 3.Fault loop impedance shall be measured and confirmed compliant with TRUM volume 4 part 8 and AS/NZS3000 by installing electrical
contractor. Max allowable fault loop impedance shall be as specified in TRUM Volume 4 Part 8. SHEET 2 OF 2
4. Maximum rating of fuse to comply with fault loop impedance requirements. If not met, contact designer before circuit is energised.
5. Voltage drop calculations based on the following start and run ENERGEX PROJECT NUMBER: S2300240
currents: 175W LED Run = 0.77A ¥
PROJECT SUBURB: CHERMSIDE
Associated Job Nos — iiurve)( Data Scales BR'SBANE CITY COUNCIL RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING Queensland
Dat_unf GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT ¥ Government
e Horiz. ok %
udiary g oo oo NTS CTL CHGE _ WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION R
Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ ) Job NoJ201/U14/1928208
Datum Preceding Dist. to (Stor)t From start to From end to Following L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE_ |Contract No.] CN—16730
A |Issued For Review Survey o - h - % R of job (km end of job Following RP RP Desi ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 B
Revisions/Descriptions [Name or RPEQ No. Signature | Date Books except where ‘shown otherwise ut4/s [ 174 [ 014 | 1359 | u14/7 fi'gt::lc NR Drawing No.| 887555 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr .dd.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF —Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Desian \W/ 10_Electrical\Lightihg\Rate 3.dwg Th regh Chainage from approx. 4.751km — 4.6 11km i Series Number
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EXISITIN

| V::R—l‘—, B

PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND

I oA
~ INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRI@ !

G GIVEWAY SIGNS AND ~

GIVEWAY LINEMARKING TO REMAIN,
— 4
GRIND PAVEMENT
~— REMOVE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING

\ < (/.
SURFACE TO

KERB RAMP CROSSING

VY

/

R3-1B

WIDTH/ MATERIAL

CL  CONTINUITY LINE —_— L_1 6 3— = 200mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
=1m, G=3m
SL  STOP LINE 450mm,/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
GWL  GIVE WAY LINE = mm mm mm = == == 300mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
L=0.6m, G=0.6m
CW  PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK = e e e e e — 150mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
L=1.0m, G=0.3m
OL CHEVRON OUT LINE 150mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
s ><9
CHEVRON WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC
S=2m, B=1m
SIGN SCHEDULE
SIGN NO. SIGN TYPE ACTION
S1 SIGNAL AHEAD (Qty 2) W3-3B
S2 ON SLIP LANE (Qty 2) TC1488B -
S3 PREPARE TO STOP (Qty 2) W8-278 NEW SIGNS AND POSR
S4 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-2B N\
S5 PEDESTRIAN WALKING (Qty 4) R3-1B TO 5t REMOVED
S6 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-2B TO REMAIN
PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES:
P1. Al signs shall be installed in accordance with the manual of uniform traffic control devices (MUTCD).
P2.  Refer std drg 1363 and 1368 for sign installation details. clearance, h=2.5m unless stated otherwise.
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
P8. Contractor to replace TGSI's if directed by Administrator.

N N
N N

EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED-V \

INSTALL NEW

~
~

Xﬁ\yx,

CHEVRCN

Q.

AN\

BASED ON PLAN NO. 212384

ESTIMATED LOCATION OF 0.75m ¢ CULVERT / 7

INSTALL CONCRETE INFILL FROM THE
~ NEW KERB CROSSING TO EXISTING

PR B
/ISLIP LANE| 7
/ o =

FOOTPATH
/

GRIND PAVEMENT SURFACE TO
/REMOVE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING

/

INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRIAN /
KERB RAMP CROSSING

:\‘\EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED
/

SLIP LANE

Department of Transport and Main Roads MRR_Detail (08/19)

©

®
&/\

N
A

@ S
f. v TC14§88 ﬁ%‘ 7
[ PREPARE [
g 70 STOP I
) WB=27B 45—
- I,NSIALL NEW SIGNS B\OmUFROM THE STOP LINE — — —dJF—
P \ 7 —
| e =
< —--(0)—
/JQ v\

-

INSTALL NEW SIGNS 120m FROM THE STOP LINE

LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — UNDERGROUND
DBYD OPTIC FIBRE — UNDERGROUND

DBYD GAS — UNDERGROUND

DBYD SEWER MAIN — UNDERGROUND

DBYD ELECTRICITY — UNDERGROUND
EXISTING ELECTRICITY — ABOVEGROUND

DBYD WATER MAIN — UNDERGROUND

DBYD DRAINAGE LINE
NEW STORM WATER DRAINAGE

Associated Job Nos|

Survey Data

Scales

Horiz.
Datum

Auxiliary Drg Nos

Horiz.
Grid

BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14)

CTL CHGE  WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION

SIGNS AND LINEMARKING
SHEET 1 OF 1

2 Queensland
PR Government

Issued for Tender

Height
Datum

Revisions/Descriptions

Signatory: — RPEQ Full Name, Eng. Area and RPEQ No. or
— Full Name and Position Title

Date

Survey
Books

Reference Points

ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ)

Job No| 201/U14/1928208

Dimensions shown in metres
except where shown otherwise

Preceding Dist. to start From start to From end to Following
RP of job (km) end of job Following RP RP
ut4/s | 1.741 | 014 ] 1.359 [ ua7

ISSUED FOR TENDER

Contract No.| CN-16730

CAD FILES | G:\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\02_Drawings\SIGNS AND LINEMARKING.dwg

Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.67Tkm
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Drawing No.| 887549 A
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Project Number:

Contract Number: 0

Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Asset Name: U14 GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD
Location: WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION Queens[and Government
B

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, and must under no
circumstances be diwlged.

Work Package B - Road Construction (Traffic Signals)

ltem Number Description NLI;gI;S:e Quantity  Unit Rate ($) Amount ($)
MRS02 Jul 20 X
Provision for Traffic __mw
20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00
20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00
Implementation, maintenance and removal of  lump sum 1.00
20019.01 temporary traffic management
lump sum 1.00
20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management
MRS96 Jul 17
Management and Removal of Asbestos
21301.01 Identifying and managing asbestos on Site [pits and  lump sum 1.00
conduits within scope of works]
21302.01 Removing and disposing of Asbestos Containing lump sum 1.00
Material on Site [pits and conduits within scope of
works]
MRS91 Jul 20
Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground
60007.01 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid m 20.00
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [concrete island].
60007.02 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid m 20.00
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [road].
Ancillary Works
60154.01 Removal of cable jointing pit(s) (all types) each 2.00
Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6.00
MRS92 Mar 18
Traffic Signal Footings
60301.01 Traffic signal post footing each 4.00
Road Lighting Footings
60351.01 Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameier. each 2.00
MRS93 Oct 17 CTPI
Traffic Signal Equipment
60403.01 Supply and installation of traffic sianal equipment, [7x  lumpsum 1.00
new finials to suit 36 core cable]
60403.02 Supply and installation of traffic signal equipment, [1xX lumpsum 1.00
8-Group Lamp Control Module]
Traffic Signal Posts and Miasi Arins
60459.01 Supply and installation of traffic sigr al post [4.1] each 4.00
metres long, [without] hinged paseplate.
60461.01 Supply and installatior: of joint use traffic signaland ~ each 2.00
road lighting pole, [3.51inzti=s long.
Traffic Signal Lanterns
60507.01 Supply and installadon of [ground mounted] traffic each 6.00
signal lantern, [LI=D], 2] aspect, [200] mm aspect
diameter. and [singie! target board.
60508.01 Supply and insteliation of pedestrian lantern, [LED].  each 4.00
60511.01 Supnly and installation of traffic signal pedestrian push each 4.00
button, faudio-tactile].
Petector Loops
60556.01 Surnpiy and installation of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00
60557.01 Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00
MRS256 Jul 18
rFower Cables
67103.01 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm?], [36] cores, m 420.00
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].
67103.02 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm?], [19] cores, m 10.00
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].
67110.01 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal m 420.00
cable, [36] cores.
67110.02 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal m 10.00
cable, [19] cores.
67191.01 Removal of underground cable m 200.00

Workpackage Total:
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Project Number:

Contract Number: 0

Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Asset Name: U14 GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD

AUDAX_AT_TIDELS

Location: WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION Queensland Government
o

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, aiva must under no
circumstances be diwulged.

Work Package C - Road Construction (Road Lighting)

Unit of

ltem Number Description Measure Quantity Unitfate &) N Amount ($)
MRS02 Jul 20 N
Provision for Traffic \
20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.60 !
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
60007.01 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid m 115.00
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [earth].
Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular].  each 3.00
60204.02 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [P4]. each 1.00
MRS94 Nov 19
Road Lighting
60702.01 Supply of [single] road lighting outreach arri, {30001 each 2.00
mm long.
60711.01 Installation of road lighting outreach arm each 2.00
60724.01 Supply and installation of road lighting izminaire, each 2.00
[Gerard], [ROADLED 175W 02A AERO 4K 218150M].
MRS228 Jul 18 CTPI
Switchboards
64201.01 Supply of top mounted 5witchboard and ancillary each 1.00
components
64202.01 Supply and construction of a cencrete pad for the lump sum 1.00
erection of switchbozrd post
Installation of top mouriad switchboard and each 1.00
64203.01 ancillary components
MRS228 Jul 18
Mains Conneciion
64251.01 Supply of imains connection equipment, including the each 1.00
supply of mains connection cable, [110m], [LV mains
to 8CATuse], [26mm?], [2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].
64252.01 Installation of mains connection including mains each 1.00
connection cable
MRS256 Jul 18
Pcwer Cables
57101.01 Supply of underground road lighting cable, [16mm?], m 130.00
[2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].
67105.01 Supply of cable joint, [fused)]. each 2.00
67109.01 Installation, jointing and termination of underground m 130.00
road lighting cable, [2 cores]

Workpackage Total:

Paae Number: 10?2 of 333



FORM - COMMUNICATION FOR START OF WORKS

Metropolitan Region Metropolitan Stakeholder Engagement Team

Phone: 3066 4338

This form needs to be filled out and submitted to Metro Stakeholder Engagement Team@tmr.gld.gov.au six weeks
prior to the start of construction date for your project. This six week timeframe is applicable for minor and medium
risk level projects.

Communication requirements for high risk or GACC projects need to be discussed on an individual basis with the
Metropolitan Stakeholder Engagement Team.

PROJECT TITLE METD 201-U14; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Recad intersection,
install pedestrian signals; 1928208

Who is delivering this work RoadTek
for Metro Region?

Funding Funding Program Ta—rg_e’;ad Road Safety Program
Funding Figure $560,f300.00
Project # / 3PCM / Investment # 1928208
CATS 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1
DMS Container Number 1 To be advised
Risk | Low Med High
Project location - please Road name 201-614; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road
provide map/drawing Place Brisbane
trbound | OutBound Slip lanes located on
| the north side of
! Webster Road

Duration of works — how long EERWVEELS
do you anticipate works taking?

What does these works What works will be undertaken?

entail? . Design and installation of pedestrian signals at the slip lanes
locaied at the Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection
. Design and construction of signal footings including (conduits,

{ ccnduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground)

Project benefits 0\ Why are the works being undertaken — In accordance to the Transport
? ®7 and Main Roads Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Design Part

4: Intersections and Crossings — General, Appendix A.7.1 states that in
areas where there is a pedestrian demand, unsignalised left turn slip
lanes should be avoided at signalised intersections. A slip lane should
be removed or signalised in these instances, or an alternative treatment

Webster Rd Intersection lane are non-conforming to the standard and
therefore, pedestrian signals and lighting to be designed and installed at
the appropriate locations.

Why will the work benefit the community? — The provision of these
signals will enhance the safety of pedestrians, cyclists and drivers that
utilise these roads.

\ to the slip lane considered.
; With respect to above, the slip lanes located at the Gympie Rd/

Version: 31 October 2017
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PROJECT TIMING Day: 17" (Monday) | [] Day works Xl Monday

Month: May X1 Night works X] Tuesday
Year: 2021 [ ] Both Xl Wednesday
to X Thursday
Day: 31 (Saturday) | Time: X Friday
Month: July Nightwork: 07pm to 05am | [_] Saturday
Year: 2021 X] Sunday

CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS: Expected impacts:

e COMMUNITY e Loud noise, dust, vibration and bright light (a2t night) due to
e TRAFFIC construction activities

e PEDESTRIAN ¢ Traffic control due to construction vehicies diiring the
e OTHER...

construction hours. Minor delay expected.
e Partial lane closure and minor delay
After construction:
e No impact

SO N og || o:Noa SN (1 s T \Vill there be any access restrictions or changes [lYes/ X No
during or after construction? (including residential
Street and private property)

Are the works removing any trees or vegetation? | []Yes/ [X] No
(if yes, please provide detzils)

Do these works impact existing TransLink bus [ ]Yes/ [X] No
stops? (if yes, you will need to contact TransLink
and advise of this)

Do you envisage requiring a Notice of Entry to []Yes/ [X] No
undertake thesa woiks?

Will this work reciuire a BMTMC form: X Yes/ [ ]No
Yes if:
- works take more than 1 night

- WCrks nave considerable impact on road
users

- toad users will benefit from publishing the
information, or

@ - at the discretion of the project manager

Has the affected council been informed/consulted | [] Yes/ [X] No

J regarding these works?
Does this project require project briefings or []Yes/ X No

Has prior consultation been undertaken for this [ ]Yes/ [X] No
project?

Have you organized a site visit with your Date: N/A
Communications Officer?

&

PROJECT DETAILS Metro Project Manager:
Name: Sina Louei
Email: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Email complete form to: Metro Stakeholder Engagement Team@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Once received by the Stakeholder Engagement Team a
Communications Officer will be allocated to your project.
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

PROJECT TITLE Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signa's and iighting

OPENING PARAGRAPH The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to
advise that pedistrain signals and lighting wiil be installed at the slip
lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road
(southbound), Aspley.

PROJECT BENEFIT / These works were initiated as safety impraverrients to the Gympie
DESCRIPTION / ACTIVITY Arterial Road due to local demand and infrastructure upgrades required
at this location.

As part of the works, the existing padestrian ramps will be upgraded to
suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path.

Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater
separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic travelling
southbound.

PROJECT TIMING e Works will commence mid-May 2021 and be completed by late
July 2021, caonstruction and weather conditions permitting.

e The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the
work crew and road users and to minimise the impact to the road
network. iHowever, there will also be occasional works carried out
during the day.

o Typical construction hours will be nightworks from 7pm to 5am
Sunday to Thursday.

PROJECT WORK The safety-based works will include the installition of pedestrian signals
and lighting at the slip lanes located at the intersection of Gympie road
to Webster Road, Aspley.

(
< Uigrades to the existing pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both
0\ pedestrian and cyclists shared path.

J
@ Provision of chevron marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie

Road to stop drivers from using the shoulders to get to the slip lane.
CONSTRUCTIO @ Expected impacts

coMMU o Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term
BUSI impacts including noise, light and dust from construction equipment
and activities onsite.
@RIAN o Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic
conditions while work is underway. This will include partial shoulder
OTHER.. and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term

traffic disruptions.

KEY MESSAGES (USE ONLY
IF NECESSARY INFO HAS
NOT YET BEEN STATED)
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COMMUNICATION CONTROL PLAN - CONSTRUCTION

Project title:

Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting

Project risk level:

Low

Communications Officer:

Melanie Castles

Approvers of this CCP (in order):

1. Sina Louei (Project Manager)

4. Jeff Weeks — Manager, Delivery

2. Tessa Mahoney - Team Lead (Stakeholder
Engagement)

3. Ram Ramachandran - Principal Engineer

REQUIRED COMMUNICATION ACTIVITIES:

)
ACTIVITY DETAILS IMPLEMENTATION A\
PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER Sent 2 weeks Mandatory for all work. Sent io relevant elected
NOTIFICATION - ELECTED prior to representatives, (Fed, Siate and Council)
REPRESENTATIVES construction.
SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER | Sent 1 weeks Notification sent to community groups, residents
NOTIFICATION prior to and businesses within the project footprint
construction.
DISTRIBUTION MAP As below The distribution area for the SECONDARY
STAKEHOLDZR NOTIFICATION.
MEDIA RELEASE (Start of []Yes/ X No Wiil be sent to the TMR Media Unit upon DRD
construction) approval of the Media Statement.
VMS and TRAFFIC X Yes/ [ ]No TMR to complete
MANAGEMENT (BMTMC) |
PROJECT WEBPAGE []Yes/ XINe i rollow necessary process if new page.
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

PRIMARY
STAKEHOLDERS -

Federal

Hon. Luke Howarth MP
Member for Petrie

ELECTED luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au N
REPRESENTATIVES [FTPTS Mr Bart Mellish
Member for Aspley

Aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au

transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Local

Brisbane City Counci! -- Bracken Ridge Ward
Councillor Sandy Landers
brackenridge.ward@ibce.qgld.gov.au

AFFECTED
BUSINESSES

no businesses directly affected
NB: Through traffic for Robertson Road West to Geebung
heavily use tiiis intersection

SECONDARY
STAKEHOLDERS

MOTORISTS

TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au
Metro Sovernment Relations Team
Metro_GcovernmentRelations@tmr.gld.gov.au

Brisbane Metropolitan Transport Management Centre (BMTMC
form) motorwayenquiries@govianetwork.com.au
RoadTek Maintenance PDMaintenance@tmr.qld.gov.au
RACQ roadreportupdates@racg.com.au

Queensland Taxi Council info@tcg.org.au

Queensland Transport and Logistics Council
admin@aqtlc.com.au

Queensland Trucking Association admin@aqta.com.au
Metropolitan permits metropolitan.permits@tmr.qld.gov.au

OTHER
AUTHORITIES /
PROJECTS

Queensland Fire and Rescue
FirecomBrisbane.Data@QFES.qld.gov.au

Qld Police policelinkenquiry@police.qld.gov.au
TransLink temporary.closures@translink.com.au
TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au

QAS QAS.Correspondence@ambulance.qld.gov.au
QFE CTPI gfes.qld.gov.au.
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

PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES

Dear Mr/Mrs/Ms

Gympie and Webster Road Interesction — installation of pedestrian signals and lighting

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedistrain signals and
lighting will be installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road intersection
(southbound), Aspley.

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Artertal Road due to local demand and
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the worics, the existing pedestrian ramps will be
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path.

Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders
and traffic travelling southbound.

TMR will distribute notifications (see attached) to nearty residents and businesses before work begins.
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team.

TMR appreciates your patience while these importaint works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the curation of this project.

Further information:

e For more information on this work, clease contact the Project Team by emailing
metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours.

e For up-to-date information on regad closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to
www.qgldtraffic.qld.gov.au o7 cali 13 19 40.

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

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Arterial Road due to local demand and

infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the works, tixe existing pedestrian ramps will be
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path. YWorks will improve safety for all road users,

providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic travelling southbound.

Timing
e Works will commence mid-May 2021 and be corixpleted by late July 2021, construction and
weather conditions permitting.

e The majority of work will be undertaken at night foi the safety of the work crew and road users and
to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be occasional works carried out
during the day.

e Typical construction hours will be nightworls from 7pm to 5am Sunday to Thursday.

Works include:
o The safety-based works will include tihe installition of pedestrian signals and lighting at the slip lanes
located at the intersection of Gympie ioad to Webster Road, Aspley.
e Upgrades to the existing pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both pedestrian and cyclists shared
path.
e Provision of chevron markiiig ai the corner of Webster Road to Gympie Road to stop drivers from
using the shoulders to get to ihe slip lane.

Expected impacts

e Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term impacts including noise, light and dust
from construction equipmznt and activities onsite.

e Road users will expeiience minor delays due to changed traffic conditions while work is underway. This
will include partia! sixculder and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term traffic
disruptions.

TMR will distribute notifications (see attached) to nearby residents and businesses before work begins.
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team.

TMR appreciates your patience while these important works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.

Further information:

Page 5 of 7
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
metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business houre.

e For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensiand, go to
www.gldtraffic.gld.gov.au or call 13 19 40.

Kind regards,

The Project Team
Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Traisport and Main Roads
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
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|

From: Metropolitan Region

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:27 PM

To: aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au

Cc: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads

Attachments: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works

Notification_May 2021.pdf

Mr Bart Mellish

Member for Aspley

Aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au

Cc: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Mellish

Gympie and Webster Road Intersection — installation of pedestitian signals and lighting

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedestrian signals and
lighting will be installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road
intersection (southbound), Aspley.

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Arterial Road due to local demand and
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the works, the existing pedestrian ramps will be
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path.

Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders
and traffic travelling southbound.

TMR will distribute notifications (see attachead) to nearby residents and businesses before work begins.
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team.

TMR appreciates your patience whiie these important works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout ihe duration of this project.

Further information:

¢ For more information on this work, please contact the Project Team by emailing
metropolitanregion@mi.cid.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours.

e For up-to-date infoimation on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to
www.qldtraffic.gld.aev.zu or call 13 19 40.

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

el

Gympie Road and Webster Road Intersection -
Signals and Lighting Installation

Dear Stakeholder,

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedestrian signals and lighting will be
installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie Road and Webster Road intersecticn (scuthbound),
Aspley.

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Arterial Road due to local demand and
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the works, the existing pedestiian raimps will be upgraded
to suit for both pedestrian and bike riders shared path.

Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic
travelling southbound.

Timing
e  Works will commence late-May 2021 and be completed by late July 2021, construction and
weather conditions permitting.

e The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work crew and road users
and to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be occasional works
carried out during the day.

e Typical construction hours will be nightworks iroiri 7pm to 5am Sunday to Thursday.

Expected impacts

e Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term impacts including noise, light and
dust from construction equipment and activiiies onsite.

¢ Road users will experience minor dzlays due to changed traffic conditions while work is underway.
This will include partial shoulder and lanc closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term
traffic disruptions.

Works

Works will include:

¢ Installation of pedestiian signals and lighting at the slip lanes

e Upgrades to the existing pzdestrian ramps to accommodate for both pedestrian and bike riders
shared path.
e Provision of chevion marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie Road to stop drivers from
using the shoulders to get to the slip lane.
TMR appreciates your patience while these important works are being carried out and will make every effort to

minimise disruptions througtiou:t the duration of this project.
Kind regards,

The Project Team
Metropolitan Region / Brisibane Office
Program Delivery and Cperations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Further Information

For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions
across Queensland, go to www.gldtraffic.gld.gov.au or call 13 19 40.

If iou require further information, please contact the project team on

3066 4338 metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au

Queensland
Government
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From: Metropolitan Region

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:28 PM

To: luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au

Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads - Notification

Attachments: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works

Notification_May 2021.pdf

Hon. Luke Howarth MP
Member for Petrie
luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au

Dear Mr Howarth

Gympie and Webster Road Intersection — installation of pedestrian signa!s and lighting

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
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the waorks, the existing pedestrian ramps will be
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path.

Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders
and traffic travelling southbound.

TMR will distribute notifications (see attached) tc nearby residents and businesses before work begins.
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team.

TMR appreciates your patience while thes< impcrtant works are being carried out and will make every
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.

Further information:

e For more information on this work, please contact the Project Team by emailing
metropolitanregion@tmr.qgld.qov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours.

e For up-to-date informaticn on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to
www.qldtraffic.qgld.gov.au oi call 13 19 40.

Kind regards,
The Project Tearn

Metropolitan Ragicn / Brisbane Office
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

To: BrackenRidge Ward Office

Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads - Notification

Attachments: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works

Notification_May 2021.pdf

Brisbane City Council — Bracken Ridge Ward
Councillor Sandy Landers
brackenridge.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au

Dear Cr Landers

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
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From: Ashley W Williams

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 9:34 AM

To: Sang V To

Cc: Matthew A Baylis; Pinak H Dholakia

Subject: RE: URGENT - Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Hi Sang,

Should be able to have it back to you around 2023.

Kind Regards,

Ashley Williams
Project Manager (Metropolitan) | RoadTek Branch
Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Hemmant Depot
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant QId 4174

P: (QZ) 30664406 | F: (07) 30664457
M:

E: ashley.w.williams@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair — wv/.w.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuirig cornnection to land, sea and community. | pay my respects to them
and to their elders past, present and future.

VO LV 1A RV, Dzar mind, remember to make time f
WELLBEING Visit gld.gov.au/mentalwellbeing

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 7:47 AM

To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: URGENT - Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ashley,

Hope you’ve had a good wezkend!

Any chance if | could please have this back today if possible depending on what you have on.

This is a politicai site and Ram needs to make a start on it asap.

This not a big auote, its only a few lines.

Kind Regards,

Sang To
Project Manager
BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

1
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RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M
sang.v.fo@imr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at nump Don’t touch the button, ‘-'-'55"'
traffic lights? *  elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:25 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Leuei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT - Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Sang
Can you please look into sending this TCE ASAP.

Please call me or Sina if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrasiucture Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15| 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane QId 4009
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071

Mﬁ
E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, greer:, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
P Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:40 PM

To: Pinak H Dhoizkia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Pinak,

| hope you are well.
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Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection. Could you
please let me know who will be managing this contract from your team?

| would appreciate it if you could use these documents to order the materials and in meantime, we will finalise the
design drawings and send you the final drawings, schedule and contract.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:14 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Laim@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,
Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Pe:d Protection.

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
colin.j.campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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LOCALITY PLA
CIVIL DRAWING INDEX
Drawin - : : ..
J Revision Date Series Number Drawing Description
Number
887548 A 04,/2021 1 LOCALITY PLAN AND DRAWING INDEX — SHEET 1 OF 1 SCHEME SUBMITTED: (External Consultants or Internal Business Unit):
887549 A 04,/2021 9 SIGNS AND LINEMARKING = SHEET 1 OF 1 This design meets the requirements of all relevant Australian Standards, Austroads Guidelines and
Transport and Main Roads — Policies. References, Standards, Planning and Design Instructions,
TOTAL NUMBER OF DRAWINGS = 2 Guidelines and the requirements of the project brief/functional specifications.
ELECTRICAL DRAWING INDEX FULL NAME: DATE:
DrOWing o ’ D . D . t POSITION TITLE: ORGANISATION:
Nurmber Revision Date Series Number rawing bescription SIONED (IF WET INK):
887550 A 04/2021 1 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 1 OF 2 SCHEME SCOPE_AND FINANCIAL APPROVAL: (/?eg/’ono/ Director or De/egoz‘e):
887551 A 04/2021 2 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 2 OF 2 | hereby certify that this scheme complies with the intent of the scope and financial limits of the
887552 A 04/2021 3 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ELECTRICAL DESIGN LAYOUT relevant project on QTRIP and the scheme is approved for release in accordance with that
rogram.
887553 A 04/2021 4 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION NOTES AND SCOPE OF WORK, PITS, CONDUITS AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES Prod
887554 A 04/2021 5 RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING SITE LAYOUT FULL NAME: DATE:
887555 A 04/2021 6 RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAMS AND SCHEDULES POSITION THTLE:
TOTAL NUMBER OF DRAWINGS = 6 SIGNED (IF" WET INK):
E Associated Job Nos |-IoriZSurvey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL LOCALITY PLAN AND DRAWING INDEX %‘;’:;:%\1; » QueenSlan d
. RS
D \ Dot GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) SHEET 1 OF 1 }Mjﬂ‘? Government
A Horiz. K )' W'n,!,
C hoiby D1 Nos[Horz. | s CTL CHGE _ WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION i
B Height \ Reference Points ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No| 201/U14/1928208
A |Issued for Tender Datum Preceding Dist. to start From start to  From end to Following Contract No| CN-16730
——— — . RP of job (km) end of job Following RP RP ISSUED FOR TENDER :
Revisions /Descriptions Signatory: — RPEQ Full Name, Eng. Area and RPEQ No. or Dat Survey Dimensions shown in metres Drawing No 887548 A
P — Full Name and Position Title are Books except where shown otherwise U14/5 1.741 0.14 1.359 u14/7 29 April 2021 :
CAD FILES | G:\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14—1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\02_Drawings\LOC001 LOCALITY PLAN AND DRAWING INDEX.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.751km — 4.611km Series Number 1 of 2
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CYMPIE ROAD (U14) |

N

- — N
INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRI@ P
KERB RAMP CROSSING !

ESTIVATED LOCATION OF 0.75m ¢ CUVERT —
BASED ON PLAN NO. 212384

EXISITING GIVEWAY SIGNS AND >~

GIVEWAY LINEMARKING TO REMAIN
— N\ (L
GRIND PAVEMENT SURFACE TO

/ﬁ ~—— REMOVE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING

:\‘\EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED
/

S

R3-11 K
EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED

INSTALL CONCRETE INFILL FROM THE S)
* NEW KERB CROSSING TO EXISTING
FOOTPATH

Wy, Waimipaioe
/]
)

PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND

WIDTH/ MATERIAL

CL  CONTINUITY LINE -_— GRIND PAVEMENT SURFACE TO

Tim o3m  — 200mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC REMOVE EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING SLIP LANE|]
SL  STOP LINE 450mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC X / / / -
INSTALL NEW COMPLIANT PEDESTRIAN 5\]'(11
GWL GIVE WAY LINE — — ﬂoﬁ_m’ G=_06m_ — 300mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC KERB RAMP CROSSING (/é
CW  PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK o e o o o e e e e 150mm,/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC /\ 5 ©
L=1.0m, G=0.3m / N
OL CHEVRON OUT LINE 150mm/ COLD APPLIED PLASTIC ©
s > & / =
CHEVRON WHITE COLD APPLIED PLASTIC ‘ \ < <~ \INSTALL NEW SIGNS 120m FROM THE STOP LINE
§=2m, B=1m INSTALL NEW. CHEVRCN \ [R1-28 P \D/
L INSTALL NEW SIGNS \
SIGN SCHEDULE Vo AN i
SIGN NO. SIGN TYPE ACTION ® w3-Qo18 | o
\ / [/
ST SIGNAL AHEAD (Qty 2) W3-38 T~ I3
(0
$2 ON SUP LANE (Qty 2) TCHB88 |\ sons AND POSIS 5T~ ON
S3 PREPARE TO STOP (Qty 2) W8-27B \
S4 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-28B N\ \ SLIP LANE LEGEND
S5 PEDESTRIAN WALKING (Qty 4) R3-1B T0 BE REMOVED & ox / 1C14885 | £ \%
- — 4 o ’ PROPERTY BOUNDARY
T REMA! ST
S6 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-28B 0 REMAIN R PREP ARE >~ —— — — d]—— DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — UNDERGROUND
: ~—— — — dOF—— DBYD OPTIC FIBRE — UNDERGROUND
PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES: T0 TOP — — 40
P1. Al signs shall be installed in accordance with the manual of uniform traffic control devices (MUTCD). o @ 8 B DBYD GAS — UNDERGROUND
P2.  Refer std drg 1363 and 1368 for sign installation details. clearance, h=2.5m unless stated otherwise. dg\ —— — — dS —— DBYD SEWER MAIN — UNDERGROUND
P3. If required, contractor to remove existing pavement markings by abrasive method approved by the administrator. II}{SIALL NEW SIGNS B\OvaROM THE STOP LINE — — — 4F —— DBYD ELECTRICITY — UNDERGROUND
P4. Al new signs to be size B, unless stated otherwise. v \/ / ——[F ————F —— EXISTING ELECTRICITY — ABOVEGROUND
P5.  Contractor to replace damaged sign faces if so directed by the administrator. DBYD WATER MAIN — UNDERGROUND
P6.  Contractor to remove/relocate existing sign and post as per Sign Schedule. I ——— — — ) —— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE
P7. New pavement markings to be installed in accordance with the MUTCD. JQ O ———(D)— NEW STORM WATER DRAINAGE
— ~

P8. Contractor to replace TGSI's if directed by Administrator. i %) \

Last Modified :—= Apr 29, 2021 — 2:23pm

5 Associated Job Nos| — Survey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL SlGNS AND LINEMARK'NG > ¢ Q [ d
E oriz. 5 f
D Do GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) SHEET 1 OF 1 ; Gg\fggf;n ae’r'] :
- Horiz. NIRCR
: Aoy Drg Nosor 02 468 m [CTL CHGE WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION 2y
B Heigt Reference Points ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job NoJ 201/ Ué;/ 119627?3%)08
& Tissued for Tender Datum Preceding Dist. to start From start to  From end to Following Contract No. —
—— S — i RP of job (km) end of job  Following RP RP ISSUED FOR TENDER 5
Revisions,/Descriptions Signatory: = RPEQ Full Name, Eng. Area and RPEQ No. or Date urvey Dimensions shown  in metres Drawing No 887549 |A
P — Full Name and Position Title Books except where shown otherwise U14/5 | 1.741 | 0.14 | 1.359 | u14/7 29 April 2021 .

CAD FILES | G:\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14—1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\02_Drawings\SIGNS AND LINEMARKING.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.611km Series Number 2 of 2
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_ov_ 6,07
LEGEND UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED WARNING R /dé// \ \ S
SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN _ {//é,/"'/‘/ o5
- NEW 1x80mm UPVC CONDUIT BPT NEW POST-TOP MOUNTED SWITCHBOARD ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING _ /f%c’,;\‘\/d 0
o NEW CIRCULAR PIT CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY QUT Lo T
== = NEW 2x100mm UPVC CONDUIT CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE //e» ~ -
o EXISTING CIRCULAR PIT COMMENCING WORKS. Z S
—_—— — EXISTING 1x80mm UPVC CONDUIT P (i;"
o o - EXISTING No.4 PIT &~ SERL POS PP346BI—— @)
= = = EXISTING 2x100mm UPVC CONDUIT No?  EXISTNG No7 PIT S < -
= No. o. o . A /
(> STATION NUMBER ) EXSTING TRAFFIC. SNAL CONTROLLER WARNING ) ','/ TUT—NEW POS B0A FUSE +
K f & PIT AT BASE OF POLE
175W ROADLED LUMINAIRE TO INSTALL SVATINTINS / % CIRCULR
= EXISTING 250W HPS LUMINAIRE S EXISTING POWER POLE
> . .
PIT NUMBER NEW TERMINATION BOX (POS) Asbestos Material pits
# TMR FIBRE COMMS ROUTE :
* ADVANCED FLASHER CABLE ROUTE and comduwts.
suspected onsite.
DBYD SERVICES LIGHTING BESIGN COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
. DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS UG THIS LIGHTING DESIGN COMPLIES GENERALLY WITH THE NOMINATED
_40r— — —40r—— DBYD OPTIC FIBRE UG SUB-CATEGORY OF AS/NZS 1158.3.1:2005.
— — — 46— — —dc—— DBYD GAS UG NAME: LEGNA KOLARIC TITLE: PRINCIPAL DESIGNER (ELECTRICAL)
DATE: 29 FEBRUARY 2021
T DBYD SEWER MAIN UG LIGHTING SUB-CATEGORY: V3
—— — —dE— — —de—— DBYD ELECTRICITY UG hﬂmﬂ'ﬁ uDREETRA%SMODEL GERARD ROADLED - AERO
——fE——E——E——E—— EXISTING ELECTRICITY OH TYPE & WATTAGE LED 175w
DBYD WATER MAIN UG I-TABLE ROADLED 175W 4K 02A AERO 216150M
— — —db— — —db—— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE INITIAL LUMENS 21400
SYLVANIA ROADSTER - PHILIPS LIGHTING )
HPS $250C, & S150C INSET A
98100.cie, & 98207.cie
RATE 3 NOTES: COMPUTER DESIGN DETAILS 27,500 & 1500
1. Lighting Scheme to comply with AS/NZS 1158:2005 and AS/NZS 3000:2018. AS1158.2.2005 COMPLIANT S/WARE  PERFECT LITE , —p—_ ' ]
2. Lghting Design Compliant to Category V3 of AS/NZS 1158.1:2005 vitin the e 075 e, 08 LED T ' zs;zé )iU Pm“osm MR\
} ROAD REFLECTION CLASS N/A . a VRS - 440
3. Lighting Scheme to comply with TMR RPDM Vol 6 2nd Ed. ALL LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 7
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
6. Al materials and methods to conform with current TMR Standard Drawings

YN

and Specifications including MRTS91, MRTS92, MRTS94, MRTS210, MRTS228, \ \
MRTS256. \
7. Refer TMR SD1627 for switchboard slab layout and construction details. \\ x
8. Luminaires at all stations shall be at right angles to the carriageway. 2 (NN M1
9. Refer TMR SD1677 for detailed joint—use electrical wiring details and SD1327 NEW R{\TE uh?WI‘LHBbAN“ #1
for mains connections details. \\ (TOP MOU'UNTED)
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
Associated Job Nos — Survey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING > y Q l d
oriz.
Detur 0 5 10 15 20m GYMPIE_ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT % Gg\fg&-‘;ﬂ ‘g:‘t
Auiiary Drg Nos Horz CTL CHGE  WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION 5,
Height 0 1 2 3 4m Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No|201/U14/1928208
Datum Preceding Di:t t)o (itﬂgt From start to— from end to Following | L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE _|Contract No| CN—16730
A |Issued For Review Survey —— - RP of job (km, end of jo ollowing RP - ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 N
Revisions/Descriptions Nome or RPEQ No. _ Signoture| Date Books 222:3{5'3«';fer:h3¥1'2w:? Derise uie/s | 1741 | 014 | 1359 | 47 Designed NR Drawing No.| 8875954 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14—1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\ 10_Electrical\Lighting\Rate 3.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.611km LKOLARIC Series Number RL—1 of 2
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UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CABLE SCHEDULE

STATIONS FROM CABLE PART NO. | TOTAL
LOCATION = VOLTS | EX [REC| IN SIZE /TYPE S| e REMARKS
_______________ o POS-SB SL X 25mm 2C XPLE/PVC 029 120m New Cable to be installed
l NEW RATE 3 l SB-STN 1 SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 44m New Cable to be installed
| SWITCHBOARD 1 SIN 1 - SIN 2| SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 89m New Cable to be installed

GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD

4mm 2C PVC/PVC

@ @ SIN 1 -1 SL X + 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC 016, 018 | 6m New Cable to be installed
JU J
2

Last Modified :— Apr 29, 2021 - 3:56pm

|
| |
[ N U 4mm 2C PVC/PVC
I ‘ 2C 16mm SIN2 -2 SL X 016, 018 | 5m New Cable to be installed
- ’_4‘ 2 + 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC ’
[ 20A K1-1 ‘ o XLPE/PVC 2C 4mrr21 PVC/PVC
| '— ————— ’@O———v),o————|——']—| ———————— + 6mm® EARTH
[ } || 2 16mm CIRCUIT SCHEDULE
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
PIT 0. N .
I | ‘ MEASURED Zg =____ 0 Al QUANTITY CONDUIT. DIA USAGE LENGTH (m) COMMENTS
| | ' FROM To (mm)
[ : | P1 P2 2 100 ELECTRICAL 20 INSTALL NEW
! | i | P2 | P3 2 100 ELECTRICAL 3 INSTALL NEW
! | | CIRCUIT SYMBOL LEGEND PA RS 2 100 ELECTRICAL 6 INSTALL NEW
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
| : i P2 52329.414 | 169439.125 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
[ | ‘ P3 52332.966 | 169439.466 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
|
E : | P4 52333.354 | 169441.290 |TYPE 3 EARTH INSTALL NEW
i | I P5 52331.189 | 169428.343 CIRCULAR INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WORK PACKAGE
|
| | N | *  X-Y Coordinates are indicative only, confirm compliance on site in conjuction with TMR representative.
| |
[ Man L0 0 ’_ — :
| Isolaor T \ ROAD LIGHTING SCHEDULE
[ 100A T | ] T ! STE 1o | POLE OR COMPONENTS LUMINAIRE OUTREACH BRACKET |, o -
\ STN
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
: : P R & WESSIER U |l iaiisy] B | S RoADLED 175w| OMR 301105 | \NSTALLED UNDER TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK PACKAGE.
—— N Refer to TMR standard il
a D 2 =a GERARD INSTALL NEW O/R & LUMINAIRE, JU POLE
N drg nos. 1623 & 1627 21| Wiss1ssti] pot | RoADLED 175wW| PMR 30| 105 1 \\STALLED UNDER TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK PACKAGE.
I | \
A N 25mm” 2C
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
Associated Job Nosmi% Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING G, Queensland
] 3 %
Dat_unf GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT ! \‘f-]} T
s Horiz. o5
udiary g oo oo NTS CTL CHGE _ WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION
Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ ) Job NoJ201/U14/1928208
Datum Preceding Dist. to (Stor)t From start to From end to Following L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE_ |Contract No.] CN—16730
A |Issued For Review Survey o - h - % RP of job (km end of job Following RP RP q ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 B
Revisions/Descriptions [Name or RPEQ No. Signature |  Date Books e;(rg:;ts "whers ‘shown otherwise uta/s | 1.741 i 0.14 | 1359 | Yz DLe ;lgtzgl NR Drawing No. 887555 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr .dd.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF —Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Desian \W/ 10_Electrical\Lightihg\Rate 3.dwg Th regh Chainage from approx. 4.751km — 4.6 11km KOLARIC Series Number RL-2 of 2
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From: | CTPI |@mmem.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 9:39 AM
To: Sang V To

Subject: Quotation

Attachments: guote-395-505482-000.pdf

Hey Mate,

Please see attached quotation,

Any issues please let me know.

CTPI

Roadway, Export, Industrial Team Leader
Haymans Electrical Brisbane Airport

8-12 Litsea Street - Brisbane Airport South Q 4008
Ph: (07) 3370 0349

Website: https://brisbane-airport.haymans.mmem.com.au/
Email:mmem.com.au

"Service, Integrity, Reliability"

HAYMANS

METER2 - CT|
METER3 - CT (.
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HAYMANS

N/

A DIVISION OF METAL MANUFACTURES PTY LIMITED (A.B.N. 13 003 762 641)
ELECTRICAL & DATA SUPPLIERS

Haymans Electrical H

8 - 12 Litsea Street
AIRPORT SOUTH QLD 4008
Tel: 07 3370 0333 Fax: 07 3370 0355

Quotation No:

Date:
Valid To:

395-

505482-000

05/05/21
19/05/21

Contract:

Sale Person

Page:

: CTPI

1

This transaction will be subject tc Metai Manufactures Pty Ltd
Standard Terms of Sale current at the time of this sale which

Job Title: are available on http://www.mmerni.com.au/ or on request.
Project:
Quote To: 166892 Deliver To:
RoadTek RoadTek
10 Oregon Street RoadTek

HEMMANT QLD 4174

Hemmant QLD 4174
Attn Robert & Michae

Contact:  Peter Kerswill

Part Number
Description

GST Line Value
Amt Excl GST

5 SYLPL99B161L175

# RoadlLed AERO 175w c/w Dali Driver QR Label Cockatoo Clip

2.00C CA

CTPI

Total Excl GST

GST

Total incl GST

Paade Number: 127 of 333

CTPI




From: Sang V To

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 1:43 PM

To: Pinak H Dholakia; Andrew C Gunn; Dwayne A Boyton

Cc: Matthew A Baylis; Huriana J Ngauru; Dwayne A Boyton

Subject: Re: Urgent: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Thanks Andy and appreciate yours and Dwayne’s
Help.

Kind regards
Sang

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:35:39 PM

To: Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Thanks Andy.

Appreciate your help.

Regards,

Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ (Civil)
Senior Project Manager (Civil) | RoadTek South (Brisbzne)
RoadTek Branch | Department of Transport and Ma.n Roagdis

Hemmant Depot
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 30664457
ML R

E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at : Wﬁ:‘rﬂ
traffic lights? ~Selbow bump it instead!

dio

From: Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 1:22 PM

To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Sang V To <Sang.\\.To@*tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Eaylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

This has now been created under original sales contract 6110010582 as last schedule.

51-005262.01.4 in project builder.

| have deleted old civil schedule from sales contract and have locked old WBS in project builder. Now called “DO

NOT USE.”

Andrew Gunn

Finance Coordinator | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

1
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10 Oregon Street | Hemmant QId 4174
(07) 30664436
andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 11:13 AM

To: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Andrew C
Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Urgent: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Hi Andy/Dwayne,

Client has updated Civil Schedule for this works which has fair bit of change from the one we have uploaded in SAP.
Can you please delete current Civil Schedule and upload attached one. Electrical schedu'es are tine and no change
required. We need to submit the price Today so if you can finish the upload ASAP. Proiect number is 51-005263.
Thanks & Regards,

Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ (Civii)
Senior Project Manager (Civil) | RoadTek South (Brisbane)
RoadTek Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Hemmant Depot
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 30664457
M: NR

E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at BUHP Don't touch th
traffic lights? elhuwbumpit

From: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 5:45 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.aid.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@trinr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Required SAP job no - Gyrnpie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Hi Sang, after many, many hours, prcject number 51-005263 Network ID 7013746 has been created.

I've created 3 different WBS items, Civil works, Electrical works, and Signals works

Just need to create a DMS contziner, no idea how to, and then add it to the project listing.

Before the first claim, will neea to have the client WBS to charge to
Kind regards

Dwayne Boyton

A/Senior PCO Brisbane Ogeraticris Unit

RoadTek Infrastructure Maragement & Delivery Division

Ground Floor Hemmarit Pepet}10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174

P: (07) 30664487 | F:{07) 30664457

E: dwayne.a.boyton@t:rir.gld.gov.au

W: www.roadtek.qid.gov.au

T o
.gc ustamers Arst O I8eas it action Unlzash potentisl ’1) B couragesus Empower pesple Tacl! Queensland

S8 Govemnment

Ereel stale, Greal opportunity.

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE
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Crossing at EUMP Don’t touch the button, "'-'*"5"'
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:23 PM

To: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tirir.qld.gov.au>;
Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Hi Dwayne,

As discussed earlier , can you please enter this project into SAP for me when you have a spare minute while Andy
Gunn is away for next two days.

There 3 x tabs that needs to be looked at :

1) Under the “Estimate Report Civil-22042021” file please use tab “FMTD CC A” far Civii works

2) Under the “Estimate Report electrical-27042021" file please use tab “ FMTD CC B’ and “FMTD CC C” for the signals
package and Electrical Pakage.

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Trainspert and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M NR |

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE
Crossing at nump Don’t touch th
traffic lights? *  elbow bump it

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, o!bow bump it instead!
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From: HoY lam

To: Ram Ramachandran; David P Gough; Colin J Campbell; Toby L Tsai; Brandon Z Le; Si i; Arielle R Bangalan; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Victor D Jayawardana
Subject: 20210511 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 1:43:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png
NR
Hi everyone,
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if | miss anything. Thanks.
Attendees:

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough, Colin Campbell
Time: 1pm to 1:32pm

Projects Project Manager Priority Meeting notes:
(Delivery)
NR
Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion  [Sina Louei IA1 (30 Apr 2021) e Portion 1 IFT drawings and schedule issued to Ram. IFC drawings to be issued ASAP.
1) e Colin to compile questions on portion 2 and send to Ram by end of this week
Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion  [Sina Louei BO (31 Oct 2021)
2)
NR
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Crossing at Don’t touch the button,
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Department of Transport and Main Roads MRR_Detail (03/21)
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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:50 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gougni <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.qgld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.Le@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Ariclle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 20210427 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Feceiai Stimuius SRS & TRSP projects
Hi everyone,
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if | miss anything. 1hznks.
Attendees:
Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran, Victor .ayawardana
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough
Time: 1pm to 2:15pm
e Colin Campbell is not well today.
e All as-con drafting requests or project scope identification or work requests are to be sent to Metropolitan DS and Ho-Yee Lam to ensure that
someone in the Design Services team will pick uo the regi:ests and action them.

Projects Project Manager Priority Meeting notes:
(Delivery)
NR
mz'\e/El'}Sfm/WebStET Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) e Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisation of slip lanes) to be completed by end of

April 2021.

e Draft drawings sent to Ram and Sina on 20 April 2021.

e Civil design is completed. Electrical design and schedules will be available this week.
Energex and BCC approval to be sought after the completion of electrical design.

e PUP investigation will be managed by RoadTek. If RoadTek finds any conflict during
construction, the design will need to be changed and end of construction will be delayed.

e Rate 3 lighting design is underway. Rate 2 lighting design cannot be done due to time
constraints.

e Portion 2 (modification of crossings and drainage) is currently on hold. Design to proceed
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NR

egards,
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

PQ Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
M{ E é
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 2:52 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.).Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.le@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <A .S.Choudhury@tmr.ql .au>

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

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Brandon Le, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Rairachandran,

Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, Colin Campbell, David Gough

Time: 1pm to 2pm

Projects Project Manager Priority Meeting notes:
(Delivery)
NR
Gympie/Ellison/Webster Sina Louei A1 /30 Apr 2021) ® Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisation of slip lanes) to be completed by end

of April 2021.
e Colin to provide time and cost estimate for portion 1 by end of this week

e Ram to advise whether RoadTek is able to pull back through asbestos conduits.

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

Principal Engineer (Civi!) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office

Program Delivery %& Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

PO Bdx 70 I’Sprina Fill Qld 4004
v [N
ho.y.lam@tmr.ald.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.qov.au
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 6:20 PM

Paaoe Number
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To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.gld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.le@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: 20210330 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects

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
Gympie/Ellison Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) e Sitaisit is now scheduled on Tue 6 April 9:30am due to lockdown this week

® RD’s instruction is to finish project by end of June 2021 so when BCC finishes the
cycle path upgrade

® (olin 10 send David Gough the invite to site visit

® Ram co check with Delivery Manager what TMR is expected to do

- ‘._"\me/Cost estimate will be developed after site visit to confirm scope

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
M: E E

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the buttor, slbow hurip it instead!
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From: Permits <Permits@acquiredawareness.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:08 PM

To: Bruce A Sielaff

Cc: Sang V To; Anthony C Rose

Subject: RE: TGS Requirement Gympie and Webster Rd

Attachments: TGS210989_0990-ROADTEK-ASPLEY-GympieRd&WebsterRd-00-Cvr.pdf
Hi Bruce,

Please find attached your requested Traffic Guidance Scheme suite.

Kind Regards,

| cTPI |
Plans and Permits Co-ordinator
TMD OPEN #OP 203

Acquired Awareness Traffic Management Pty Ltd
13 Leonard Crescent, Brendale Queensland 4500
PO Box 5757, Brendale Queensland 4500

P 07 3881 3008

E permits@acquiredawareness.com.au

E] CTPI @acquiredawareness.com.au
+ ,
¥ AAW C’E ( WEIN €
- N
e ] Bl el e

A.C.N 100 014 284 AATM: A.B.N.45831570559  AATC: A.B.N. 15118 715 058
& Please consider the environment before printing this email

Warning: This email, (including any attachmerits transmitted with it) may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, alteration, transmission, disclosure, distribution, print or copy of this email (including any attachments) by an
unintended recipient, a person, any entity incluaing biit not limited to a business entity, representative entity, government entity, private entity,
public entity or any computer system, phore system, electronic system, manual system, any system they have in place, is prohibited, without
receiving appropriate authority to do so. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If
you have received this email in error plezase notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message and all copies of the message
(including any attachments transmitted with it). Any right that the sender may have under copyright law and any confidential or legal
professional privilege is not waived or iost by any mistaken delivery of the email. Acquired Awareness is not responsible for any changes made
to a document other than those rmace by Acquired Awareness. Acquired Awareness accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or
its attachments due to viruses, inte ferznce, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. Acquired Awareness accepts no responsibility for
the content of any email, which is sent by an employee, which is of a personal nature and opinions contained in these emails do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of Acquired Awareness.

From: Bruce A Sieiafi <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1& May 2021 3:54 PM

To: Permits <Permits@acquiredawareness.com.au>

Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Anthony C Rose <Anthony.C.Rose@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: TGS Requirement Gympie and Webster Rd

Hi Plans Team,
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Could you please do TGS’s for Gympie Rd and Webster Rd, Aspley.

Could you please make the TGS's Site Specific.

The work site is as per the Shoulder and Slip Lane Closures on the attachments.
We need a TGS for:

1. | require a TGS's for the Shoulder Closure and Slip Lane Closures as Indicated on attachrents Gympie and
Webster TGS 1 and 2 Requirements

Please quote the Job Number when invoicing. Invoice to : roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.qld.gov.au

Job Number — 7013746 - 0980.
If you could have these done by the COB Thursday 20™" May it would be appreciated.
Could you please confirm with me as early as possible.

Kind Regards

Bruce Sielaff
Civil Construction Supervisor ( Electrical and ITS ) | Brisbane Operations Unit
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

ML N ]
bruce.a.sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and mav be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the p=rson(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in ar authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate zuthority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copiss of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to einsure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or repiication problems (including incompatibility with
your compuiter system),

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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TGS-21-0989, Rev 00

«GlientDetails
Client Name| RoadTek

Onsite Contact Anthoné Rose

Onsite Phone
SITE INFORMATION

Gympie Rd & Webster Rd
Chermside

Works Location|
City / Suburb]
Subject ta local road asset owner assessment

Operating Hours

Works Proposed Commencement] 21/05/2021
Estimated Completion of Works| TBC

SCOPE OF WORKS

TGS is developed to allow the client to carry out civil construction operations at Gympie Rd & Webster
Rd, Chermside.

RECORD KEEPING - CL 2.1-{vi), CL 4.9.4, Appendix A I

LEGEND

Traffic managemant imglementation (TMI) personnel must keep a focord of sigh & devices initial placomant_parindic signage &

davice checks (at regular intervals throughaiit the shif), changes made (including TMD approvals), en tho aneravea AATM form.

GENERAL NOTES

1. The TGS's are 10 be used in corgunction wih he tihe ke (anedte] Risk fiss ssament,

2. Where a Trafbe Managament Plan [TPY has bean developed, the TGS must also be used in corjunchy  wen fre fequrementi o the TP
3 Signage and devices are fo be placed ether where indicated on the TGS andier addtional THD appfovar

These are subyect to the allowable tolerances andfor additionsl TMO approvals, Tolerances. do not Bpply 10 RXIMLTS Of mirnTw ™,

Thesa TGS s have boen peared based upon 11 and et rfarmatncolcied atha s of nes Gevelopmert. 1 e ¢ar t road

featuies andior Eondions hsve changed por 10 o1 duiing the implementationfoperation of the TGS, AATM Operabs s are 1o e notdied,
The TGS can oy be shered by-a THO of  THD qunifed RPEG ARTM st be netfed immaciately regareng any Sioves TGS

The TGS mual be intaled by  TWlcompetent person, AT compet Sigrs within &ated spe

talerances pnclu) or similar),

et gl o el b gy TSI raspanse o ke queoeg,

8. Any char made on site Must be nated o the TGS AATM decuments, and AATM Cperations is.ta be noafied immedal

8. Any surlace peneiraton te.g. for snage AETH and stk anes wih the ARYM permaner
signage pracedure

10, Pror o the commentement of any excavaian werks thal may b requa for the aciot

TGS, the G i
! Tratic

lecation of any possile underground conflcts and, i necessary
Managerrent 18 aveid conflicts.

The Contracior 15 responsile for negotaling the use of existig driveways 1 ronsinutiinn actess with the property cwners and for ansuring
he ongaing operation of [ocal access and e31ess.

12 Wihere TraMfic Confrollers are requiied, the coniracior is responsible fo 475 & that they have a slear and unobstristed escape path 1o a sale
Iocation which s clear of the expect travelled path(s) at all imes.

Exisbng ioad signage must not conflict with the TGS, It tus oosurs 1e sov:

dignage locs

12 12 signage must be covered by TMI qualied parsonnel,

14, Where there is exising sigrage from conlbcting works that will afie< e appleation o ths TGS. contact AKTM operations prior 1o
imphementing the TOS

15. Any Barrier 8 stem shown on TGS sulle is symbolic n nature only and must be

- Approved by chent campetent person(s] prior 1o TOS Implemantatios
« Imglemented ax pet manulacturer’s specitication and
- Inspacted by chent compatent parsonis)as per manufacture s speci caions and Dept TMR requremerts,

16 TGS imphementation and removal i1 be in accordance wh TGS i grm. TGS notes, TH Desgner nsrictions. SWMS and pre-verks 15k
assessmant outcomes.

7. For i na removal of TGS 2060 288 30/ +), S be used when specified by TV
Designer of identied as requited In fhe pre.works sk as:ess be at least one 0 veticle. Fot low speed

roads the use of shadow and advanced waring vehicles 15 G2temaned by the TM Desgner And pre-works (1sk assessment

Traffic Controller

Traffic Control Vehicle
{with Vehicle Maunted Arrow Board)

AR

Variable Message Board (VMS)
Attenuator Vehicle (TMA)
Queensland Police Service Officer
Police Vehicle

Temporary Hazard Marker (T5-Q02)

Temporary Bollards
(Min 750mm High & 100mm Dia.)

Traffic Cones

(450-500mm used In bullt-up areas not
‘exceeding T0RMVh)

(>700mm used in 70kmM zones & above)

Work Zone
(Site Specific within these areas of works)

Refer to SITE SPECIFIC NOTE number
Bus Stop

Road User Travelled Direction
Pedestrian Diversion Route

Safety Barrier System

TGS SPECIFIC NOTES

RPEQ sign off. NO ltems: NA RPEQ Sign-off: N
or
Competent person sign off:  NO Items: N/A Competent Sign-off: /A
Traffic Management Plan developed:  NiA TWP ref: WA
Travelled Path|Past Traffic Controllers (STS)|Optional
Optimal ane Closure, Lateral Shift Traffic Controllers (Ute){Min 2
Traffic TC Vehicles|Min 2
QPs req VMS Ute|N/A
Event TMA|NIA
Speed & Cone Spacing
Merge Taper|N/A
Lateral Shift Taper|5-10m
Traffic Gentrol Taper|N/IA
Work k Max

SIGNAGE & DELINEATION
Unlass stated otharwise on the Traffic Guidance Schemes (TGS)
maxjmum cone spacing shall be as indicated in the table to the nght.

Signage may bo mavad within MUTCD Part 3 ranges or, whare a fixed valua. tolorances of up fo 10% ks and 25% more
than the distances stated. Tolarances do ot apply to stated Maximums or Minimurs.

Signage to bo placed choar of the expected travel path,
Condition of signs and devices should be examined before instaBision 1o ensure Ihat they are in gaod condtion and their
performance is not impaired.

Signs should face towards approaching traffic approximately at right angles ta the lina of sight from the driver 'o *na sign
At curved alignments, the sign should e placed approximately al right angles to the line of sight of an appreach ng read

user,
PEDESTRIANS & CYCLISTS
Wheie required. pedestrans ard cychsts to
struction in section site specitic nates
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT

[ the event there i an inciders anete. always Contact AATM VWHS on O7 JEB1 3008 a8 soon a6 1 18 sale 10 07 6L ans

priot to lewving it For mare information refer to AATH WHS Manual and Employee Handoock

BUS STOPS & LOCAL ACCESS /| EGRESS

Unless indicated ciherwise on the TGS, all bus stops and local accessiegress must remain unobstrclzd

INCIDENT MANAGEMENT

Inthe event there is an Inciderd onsde. always contact ARTH V/HS on 07 3851 3008 ‘as scon as i 1s sate % 60 50 ard priar ia
leaving sde . Fol more infarmation refer 1o AATIN WHS Manual and Emplayee Handoook

DIRECTIVES

RISK MITIGATION

- All advanced warning signs, speed reduction 4ip s,
commencement of operations.

signs must be fully prier to

« Travel path must be at a Min 3m wide,
- Speed reduction to 40kph past the i, aru> ar worke: = *vill be working within 1.2m of the active travel path.

- Traffic Control to close lanes a6 required sr werk vericles can park in the closed lane and works can be carried out from the closed

lane,

Warkers. wihin 1. 2m ef expected travel
path

Coll cpmiations aking Gurt boe, tum
pochet sho lanes. it 1 6f 2 lanes

Biat Stops wathin epétatianalarea.

Temporary Spoed 1aduced 1o 40kmh
pastwe

Able 1o dednaate and close shaubder
completely clase tuin pocket and
ot 1o ubars ol Ights, eterally
B1AY rond tars from tiem lana ot
ndazent fane wway from o
cperatianal area,

Opasations shauld b condueted
cutsede of bus servics bmes,

Reference Document: MUTCD Works on Roads Part 3 {Eleventh Edition)

TGS REVISION:

TGS to be revised either 12 menths from 'draft date’ or upon
change to MUTCD Part 3. MUTCD Part 3 Supplement Notes,
Austroads CoP. TM CoP, TCASAP. relevant Road Asset Owner
technical specifications {e.g. MRTS02) or relevant legislative
(e.g. OLD WHS Act and Regs, TORUM Act and Regs)
whichever occurs first, TMD approval to use TGS post revisian
date required.

DISCLAIMER

This Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS) has been designed to create road andior roadside’ atea(s) where the client can facikate works or events (as described and approved by the client), Acquired Awareness
disclaims all responsibiity and liabilty for expenses. losses, damages or other costs that may be incurred as a result of TGS inaccuracies ef misuse due to Inaccurate. incompiete or omitted chent information.

GS must only be used atthe specified location{s), within set timeframe and in

T with TGS notos
TGS site suitabikty and 8

guidance. All TGS use is subject 1o a pre-implementation verification of

For guidance on haw o faciitats CIPS, WHSQ. DTMR, Local Govemment, and Smargercy Ssevics ditectives, refer 1o the
AATM WHS manual. In all those situaticn cantact AATA WHS immediately. Lttty 5 R e AT S0 R i e
Designer;{ CTP TMD OP203 Page 2 of 4
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PHONE: (07) 3881 3008

EMAIL: operati ired com.au

ADDRESS: 13 Leonard Crescent Brendale, Qld 4500
TMR Registration No: 0043 t

This TGS to be used in accordance withrTGS
Suburt: Wap Referance:

Gympin Ra & Webatet A

Charms ke

=
NOTES pag.|

TGS-21-0989, Rev 00
h ] '

30m

Safetyl

Buffer

. e Lt
Rond Avast Constuction & Malmianance | Wutns Divigsa <orrtamn
Sh W, LT TY I I
Rev] “Duscription Dosigned By / TMD__|
0 _[initial Drawing CTPL_Jwo op2na
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B |
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TGS-21-0990, Rev 00

PHONE: (07) 3881 3008

com,au
ADDRESS; 13 Leonard Crescent Brendale, Qid 4500
TMR Registration No: 0043

B AL
This TGS to be used in accordance W|th TGS NOTES paye m J

Suburk:

Road hame:

Gympis Rd & Webster R Chermaide =
Fosd Aseel Conatruction & Mintenance Wulilane Giided ek

Kby Rl Murphy Ad_Ple 1, Darwin 5t |

Description I ‘Designed By / TMD_
nitial Drawing CTPL__Jirw opand

<

21/05/2021
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Appendix B3 — Simple Project Tender Evaluation Plan (TEP) template
(Tender selection Method 1)

Transport inirastructure Project Delivery System
Volume 2 - Tendering for Infrastructure Works

March 2024

CN-16730

9,
“\!’ i‘-‘\, ")
L Y Qi
—
Queensland D
Government
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Simple Project TEP Template (Tender Selection Method 1)
Project Name CN-16730: Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road

intersection, install pedestrian signal and lighting at the slip

lanes
Project Number 1928208
Project Description 1- Installation of pedestrian signals and lighting on the

northern side of slip lanes of Gympie Road and
Webster Road

2- Provision of 3 new ramps for the slips ianes located on
the Webster Road

3- Provision of chevron line marking on the shoulders of

southern slip lane

Project Manager Name: Sina Louei
Position: Engineer (Civil)

Branch: Program Delivery and Operations

Project Manager Contact Details Phone: (07) 3347 5283

Email: Sina.Z.L.ouei@tmr.qld.gov.au

Version number: v1
Revision date: 04/05/2021
File number / document number TBC

1 Brief for TAP
1.1 Project objectives

In accordance to the Transport and Main Roads Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Design Part
4, Appendix A.7.1 states that in are2s where there is a pedestrian demand, unsignalised left turn slip
lanes should be avoided at sigriaiised intersections. A slip lane should be removed or signalised in
these instances, or an alternative treatment to the slip lane considered. With respect to above, the slip
lanes located at the Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection lane are non-conforming to the standard and
therefore, pedestrian signals o be designed and installed at the appropriate locations. The provision
of these signals will eninance the safety of both pedestrians and drivers that utilise these roads.

Project summary
item Details
Out turn cost estimate $500,000.00 (available budget to spend = $485,042.75)

- Provision of 3 new ramps for the slips lanes located on the
Webster Road

- Provision of traffic signals and lighting for pedestrians and
Scope of works cyclists for both slip lanes

- Provision of chevron line marking on the shoulders of
southern slip lane (Webster Road to Gympie Road)

Special Considerations N/A

13 QGOV (13 74 68)
www.tmr.gld.gov.au | www.gld.gov.au
Paade Number: 145 of 333




Project Location

Intersection of Gympie and Webster Road

Timeline

Construction will start by end of May 2021 and complete by 30
Jun 2021, weather and construction condition permitting.

1.2 Stakeholders
Project Customer

John Ryan

Deputy Regional Director (Metropolitan Region)

Project Sponsor

Jeff Weeks

Manager (Delivery)/ Metropolitan Region

1.3 Contract type (refer to the Project Delivery Strategy for further details)
Minor Infrastructure Contracts (MIC-SI) to RoadTek has been selected as these works are under

MOA.
1.4 Programme to contract award
Milestones Target Dates i Date achieved/notes
Advertise tenders 05 May 2021 N
Tender period starts 05 May 2021 B
Pre-close tender meeting N/A S
Close tenders 21 May 2021
TAP evaluation 25 May 2021
Award contract 27 May 252 1
Commence construction a1 May’_2021

Brief for TAP i
NR |
Signature: Jl 04 / 05 [/ 21
Tendering Manager — Sina Louei Date

2 Appointment of TAP

2.1 TAP membership
Role | Name Official position Ins;:;r?;tjr:nd
R

Chairperson " Ram Ramachandran Princip(egi\lilr)lgineer ] 05/ Oi/ §02 1 ]

Member ______— Sina Louei Engineer (Civil) | NR :04/05/2021
2.2 Converning of the panel 4

2 Step Date

Pretend—e:nTeeting N/A
_Pr_e-close meeting N/A

Tender_evaluation 25 May 2021

Tender report 26 May 2021

Award contract 27 May 2021

Paade Number: 146 of 333
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POIN

TAP appointed

NR

Signature: 04 / 05 [ 21

Tendering Manager — Sina Louei Date

Attach any Statutory Declarations or Deeds of Confidentiality that the TAP members had to
sign.

3 Documentation and communication

3.1 Tender selection method (refer to the Project Delivery Strateyy ror further details)
Method 1 — price only considerations

[J Method 2 — price and non-price considerations (single stage process)

[J] Method 3 - price and non-price considerations (two stage process)

[] Method 4 — project specific selection process

3.2 Pre-close of tender meeting

Pretender meeting will be held at the tenderer's request.

3.3 Tender submission
Tender can be submitted electronically.

JHOLD POINT] 5
Tender documents completed —;i
|
NR |
Signature: _i 04 [/ 05 /| 21
Tendering Manager Date
HOLD POINT
Approval to invite tenders
3
|
Signature: /J NR S S I
Principéi-/ Date

13 QGOV (13 74 68)
www.tmr.qld.gov.au | www.qld.gov.au D
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Procurement Delegate Endorsement

As a Procurement Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation, | am satisfied that:

the procurement option selected is appropriate and sufficient justification has been provided

the Invitation documentation meets the requirements of the departmental procurement standards
the evaluation criteria and Conditions of Contract are appropriate for this procurement

the Invitation method selected is appropriate

the supplier market selected to invite is appropriate

the Invitation will provide value for money for the department.

| am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountability provisions of the Queznsland
Procurement Policy and | acknowledge that | am accountable for this decision.

Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, install pedestrian
signals at slip lanes

Invitation name:

Invitation number: CN-16730

Name: Antonia Price N
Position Title: Finance Advisor (Procurement) ~
Branch: Program Delivery and Operations

Procurement

Delegation: O U2 Ds L4 9

Additional Comments:

Signature: Date:

13 QGOV (13 74 GSD
www.tmr.gld.gov.au | www.qgld.gov.a
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

Transport Infrasiructure Project Delivery System

S
Volume 2 - Tendering for Infrastructure Works
CN-1673C

August 2620

Quensland
Government
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

This TAR template is designed for use in the selection of a construction contractor using a single
stage infrastructure procurement process.

As not all sections apply to every type of infrastructure procurement process or contract. insert the
text “[not used]” rather than delete the section to avoid ‘reference not found’ errors.

Attached documents should be placed in the Attachment 2 of the TAR.

Project Tender Assessment Report

Project name Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, install
pedestrian signal and lighting at the slip lanes

Project number 1928208 ~

Contract number CN-16730 i

Brief project description 1- Installation of pedestrian sigr;lis and lighting on the northern

side of slip lanes of Gympie Rcad and Webster Road

2- Provision of 3 new ramps for tire slips lanes located on the
Webster Road

3- Provision of chevron line marking on the shoulders of southern
slip lane

Brief tender details: The tender documents were issued to RoadTek on 6 May 2021
with tender closing date on 14 May 2021. RoadTek priced the
works and submitted the final quotation via email on 07 May 2021.

Project Manager Name: Sina i_ouei
Position: Engineer (Civil)
Project Manager details Phone: ?: (07) 33475263 M NR

Email: Sina Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Tendering Manager details | Narne: Sina Louei
Phone: P: (07) 3347 5263 M:| NR
Emeil: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au

|

|

1

TAP ! Panel Chair: Ram Ramachandran
Panel Member: Sina Louei

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 1
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

Definitions

Figure J1 — Single stage infrastructure procurement process

Issue Assess Recommend Complete

Invitationto | | tenders »| Best | Tender

Tender Tenderer Assessment Report
Term Description

Best Tender

The most advantageous tender for the Principal in the overall assessment
of tenders.

Invitation to Tender

means the tender documents used to invite Teriderers to participate in the
full tender.

TAP Tender Assessment Panel. For official positiaris of the TAP refer to
Appendix B1 Section 2.1 of the TEP ({or complex project) and Appendix
B3 (for simple project)

TAR Tender Assessment Report

TEP Tender Evaluation Plan

Tenders in Contention

relates to a ranked short list of the most advantageous tenders. For price-
only selection (single stage), these are usually the lowest priced
acceptable tenders, and fc price and non-price selection, the tenders that
received the best scores.

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 2
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

1 Tender communication
The following documents are attached:

e Form C7501 Register of Tender Documents Issued
e Form C7817 Details of Tenders Received

2 Record of tenders submitted

The tender documents were issued to RoadTek as MIC-SI on 6 May 2021, with tende: closing date on
14 May 2021. RoadTek submitted the final quotation via email on 7 May 2021.

3 Dealing with non-compliances and discrepancies
No non-conformance was identified with the tender.

4  Sensitivity analysis

A sensitivity analysis is a useful tool to investigate what the effects of inc:easing the price of schedule
work items will have on the overall tender price. This is appropriaie when assessing multiple tender
submissions, from tenderers external to TMR. However, as this contract is Sole Invitee to RoadTek,
and with RoadTek's experience with delivering similar projects in the past, there is a high degree of
confidence that the submitted price in their TCE will be close to the actual cost of consideration.

5 Unusually low bids and responses
Not applicable as the contract is Sole Invitee.

6 Consideration of alternative tenders
Not applicable.

7 Dealing with conditions and assumptions

RoadTek has outlined thirteen (13) condiiions and assumptions in their quote which have been
checked and reviewed by the pane! and have been accepted. The conditions and assumptions are
considered in line with the contract outcome.

8 Adjustment of tender piices and working tender list

The RoadTek's quotaticti was submitted on 7 May 2021 with total price of $435,981 (excluding GST).
The tender submission weas reviewed by the panel, no further clarification and/or price modifications

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 3
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

was required. The final tender submission has been attached with this report — please refer to
attachment 2.

9 Tenders in contention and ‘best’ tender

As RoadTek has been nominated as Sole Invitee for this tender, the tender could not be compared
with other tender documents.

10 Reference documents

The following documents have been attached with the report:
e Tender Evaluation Plan (Tender Evaluation Plan - CN16730)
e RoadTek's Tender Submission (Tender Submission - CN -16730)

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 4
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Attachment 1 — Endorsements

In line with the TEP, the Panel is recommending the following Best Tenderer:

Best Tender:

The tender submitted by RoadTek for total price of $435,981 (excluding GST)

Endorsement Panel Members

Responsibilities of Panel Members

The Panel Members are responsible for but not limited to:

endorsing content and recommendations of TAR

ensuring all evaluation material is held in a secure location at all times

evaluating all offers in accordance with the TEP and documenting all outcomes in this TAR
maintaining the highest standards of probity, transparency and official conduct

assisting the Panel Chair with the compilation of the final TAR.

Panel Member Name Position Title Signature Date
Ram Ramachandran Principal Engineer 10 May 2021
(Civil) NR
IS _]
Sina Louei Engineer (Civil) |_ 10 May 2021

Endorsement Panel Chair

Responsibilities of Panel Chair

The Panel Chair is responsible for:

completion, seeking endorsement and approving content of the TAR

chairing all meetings of the TAP

monitoring and actioned any conflict of interests wiich occurred throughout the evaluation
seeking expertise from other sources on matters relevant to evaluation deliberations (where required)
evaluating all offers in accordance with the TEP aind documenting all outcomes in this TAR

addressing any challenges

to the evaluation pracess

® maintaining the highest standards of probiiy. tiznsparency and official conduct.

Name:

Ram Ramachandran

Position Title:

Principal E=ngineer (Civil)

Branch:

PRO , Metropolitan Region

Signature: i

Date: i

NR

10 May 2021

Endorsement Probity Advisor

Probity Advisor engaged?

[] Yes XI No

Comipany:

Name:

Signature:

Date:

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 — Tender assessment report template (1 stage)

Endorsement Procurement Delegate

As a Procurement Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation, | am satisfied that this request:

e meets the requirements of the TMR procurement procedures

e the evaluation was conducted in accordance with the associated and approved invitation documentation and TEP

e probity, transparency, accountability was monitored and maintained throughout the evaluation process

| am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountability provisions of the Queensland Procurement Policy and |
acknowledge that | am accountable for this decision.

Name: Antonia Price

Position Title: Advisor (Procurement)

Branch: PDO / Metropolitan Region X
Delegation Level: (1112 [3 4K 5

Additional Comments:

Signature: NR

Date: 10 May 2021

Authorised by Deputy Regional Director

As a Deputy Regional Director, | am satisfied that:
e The TAR has met the obligations of the infrastructure procuremeit processes, procurement plan and the TEP
e The process and the subsequent engagement will provide value for money to the department

| am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountakiiity provisions of the Queensland Procurement Policy and |
acknowledge that | am accountable for this decision.

Name: Jodketyed  John Fyari
Position Title: Deputy Regionai Director (Metropolitan)
Branch: PDO / vhetromminm=reegion
Signature: !
| NR
Date: 11 May 2021 )
I
Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 6
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Attachment 2 — Forms

e Appendix F — Tender Forms
o C7501: Register of Tender Documents Issued
o C7817: Details of Tenders Received

e Tender Evaluation Plan

e RoadTek Tender Submission received on 7 May 2021

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Appendix F — Tender foims

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System
Volume 2 - Tendering for Infrastructure Works

August 2620

Queensand
Government
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Volume 2: Appendix F: Tender forms

Appendix F — Tender forms

Register of Tender Documents
Issued

Queensland Government

C7501 Contract Number: CN - 16730
Tender
Documents Name of Tendering Tender Contact Tender Contact
Date Issued N
Copy Company Name Datails

Number %
1 7/05/2021 RoadTek Sang V To i M: N NR

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 1
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13 QGOV (13 74 68)

www.tmr.gld.gov.au | www.qld.gov.au
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Details of Tenders Received

Queensland Government

C7817 Contract Number: | CN - 16730
District/Region Metropolitan
Lodgement details Time | 19:30 Date | 7 May 2021 Location Electronic
Name of Tenderer Ten_der Al (e Appea.r S Comments
incl. GST complying
RoadTek 435,981 Sole Invitee

District Notes:

Authorisation

We certify that all tenders received by the time for lodgement of tenders are listed above.

Name/Position !_ Signature Date
Antonia Price 10/05/2021
Name/Position < Signature Date
Sina Louei NR 10/05/2021

Thie Department of Transport and Main Roads collects personal information on this form so that you may authorise the
Tender ior and on behalf of the Tenderer. The information on this form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and
external personnel who are engaged to assess tenders and if your organisation is the successful tenderer, the Department
may from time to time disclose your contact details to third parties as a point of contact.

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, July 2017
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Sina Z Louei

From: Pinak H Dholakia

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:23 AM

To: Sina Z Louei; Sang V To

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730

Hi Sina,

We will see how we go with changes in SAP with the new items. We will try to submit the price ioday if not then it
will have to be Monday.

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
i w |

E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at nump Don’t touch
traffic lights? " elbow bumpNtinstead

AN

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gid.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:03 AM

To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholzkia@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnram.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730

Hi Pinak, Sang,
Thank you for your emaiil.
We acknowledge veur response that you will only be providing us with the documents outlined below.
| wanted to s2nd the iatest schedule (attached) for you to use when pricing (I understand that Sang has priced the
electrical pcriion already). There were few missing items in the schedule that was issued to you as part of the MIC SI
documentation. Flease use this attached schedule for your quotation.
Key changes:
- We have checked the drawings against the cost schedule and we identified that the some work items for the

footpath ramps and the quantities are missing. This has now been added to the spreadsheet under sheet
one under “Work Package A - Road Construct”.
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- We have also included “Provision for Traffic” 3 times for each work package. | have not deleted this from
package B and C yet. Since the works are going to happen at same time, please feel free to only provide
price for one the Provision for Traffic for the total duration of the works.

Apologise in advance for the back and forth with the schedule and the confusion that | might have caused. | will
endeavour to check all schedules from now on that | receive from the designers and make sure it is in the standard
format before it hits your mail box for next projects. For this project, | am more than happy to compile what you
have priced already and add it to the attached spreadsheet so you don’t have to do it.

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

P: (07) 3347 5263 M: NR

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

&) (&) %) @
.f ustomers Mrst . ldzas Into action OUH leash potential """/ Be coursgeous » * Empowes paopls

/N

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:49 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@trr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Tender Documents CN-16730

Hi Ram,
We will only submit below documents with tender atid not what is attached in Part 3.

C7012- Offer

Submission Schedule

M4 Tender Program

S$10 — Ethical supplier Threshold

Documents which will not be stbmiitted are

M-Tender Schedule Summery - Covered in Submission Schedule

M1 — Tender Schedule- Covared in Submission Schedule

M3 — Cashflow- Varies due to start date and scope so not accurate anyway.
M7A M7B — Day works Schedules — Never Used

S5 - Building code- Thiis is not a federally funded project so it does not apply

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
M NR ]

E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at nump Don’t touch the button, WAEH
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

From: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:39 PM

To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Projects
<Metropolitan.Projects@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.ald.gov.au>
Subject: Tender Documents CN-16730

Good Afternoon Pinak,
Please find attached Tender Documents for CN-16730 for your consideration.

Please respond by the closing date 14" May before 5.00pm to Metropolitan.Projects@tmr.qld.gov.au

Regards,

Janelle Cash
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Project Number: 201/U14/1928208

Contract Number: CN-16730

Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Asset Name: U14 Gympie Arterial

Location: Brisbane, Gympie and Webster Intersection
A

Queensd overnment

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, and must under no
circumstances be divulged.

Work Package A - Road Construction

Item Number Description Mlir;tg:e Quantity Unit Rate ($) Amcunt ($)
MRS02 Jul 20
Provision for Traffic
20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00
20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00
20019.01 Implementation, maintenance and removal of lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00
temporary traffic management
20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00
MRSO03 Jan 19
Drainage, Retaining Structures and Protective
Treatments (January 2019)
30004.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb inciuding ker> m 12.00 0.00 0.00
crossings
30006.01 Removal or demolition of concrete: kerb and channel m 6.00 0.00 0.00
including kerb crossings
30452.01 Concrete kerb crossings. [Type 13 with 2 x compliant m 12.00 0.00 0.00
pedestrian ramp 2m wide ‘+ wingwalls]
30455.01 Concrete kerb and channel crossings, [Type 6 with 1 x m 6.00 0.00 0.00
compliant pedizsirian ramp 3m wide + wingwalls]
30661.01 Hand ciaced cencrete paving, 125mm thick concrete  mA2 5.00 0.00 0.00

footpath with SL72 mesh (concrete strength 32/20)
including 12mm bar where required. Finished surface
to match existing
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MRS14 Jul 20

50002.01

50056.01

MRS45 Nov 20

52116.01
52119.01

52111.01

52113.01

52117.01

MRS50 Oct 20

20151.01
MRS51 Jul 20

20202.01

20203.01

Road Furniture

Removal and salvage of road furniture, as listed in lumpsum
Sign Schudule

Guidance and Information Systems

Installation of regulatory, warning and hazard signs, as lumpsum
listed in Sign Schedule

Line Marking
Transverse lines (stop lines, holding lines, markings at m”2
Removal of existing transverse lines or shapes, by m”2

Continuity line, 200 mm wide, colour white, Cold m
Applied Plastic

Outline, 150 mm wide, colour [White], material [Cold m
applied plastic]

Transverse lines (diagonal and chevron markings, mA2
parking areas and kerb markings), colour [white],

material [Cold applied plastic]

Specific Quality System Requirements
Supply of As Constructed documents item

Environmental Management

Develop Environmental Management Plan lumpsum
(Construction)
Implement Environmental Management Plan lumpsum
(Construction)

Non-Standard 90000 Series Items

90101.01
90101.02P

92001.01P

92002.01P

Non-Standard Items

Trimming of trees (northern intersectiocn approach) lumpsum
Reinstatement of footpath (Due 10 electrical trenching) Lump Sum
(Provisional Item if craered)

Supply and instai! warning TGSI (Provisional Quantity m”"2

if ordered)

Suppiy zid instaii directional TGSI (Provisional mA2
Quantity if ordered)

1.00

1.00

9.00
30.00

15.00

55.00

35.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

12.60

20.00

Workpackage Total:

0.00

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

Queenslad Government

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

Item Number Description Measure Quantity Unit Rate (%) Anvount ($)
MRS02 Jul 20
Provision for Traffic
20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
Implementation, maintenance and removal of lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
20019.01 temporary traffic management
lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management
MRS96 Jul 17
Management and Removal of Asbestos
21301.01 Identifying and managing asbestos on Siie [pits and = lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
conduits within scope of works]
21302.01 Removing and disposing of Asbestos Contaiiling lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00
Material on Site [pits and conduits within scope of
works]
MRS91 Jul 20

Conduit and Conduit Fiiitings Underground
60007.01 Supply and instaliation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid m 20.00 0.00 0.00
PVC orange eiecirical] conduit(s), in [concrete island].

60007.02 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid m 20.00 0.00 0.00

PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [road].
Ancillary Works
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60154.01 Removal of cable jointing pit(s) (all types) each 2.00 0.00 0.00
Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6.00 0.00 0.00
MRS92 Mar 18
Traffic Signal Footings

60301.01 Traffic signal post footing each 4.00 0.00 0.00
Road Lighting Footings

60351.01 Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameter. each 2.00 0.00 0.00

MRS93 Oct 17

Traffic Signal Equipment

60403.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal equipment, [7x lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.09
new finials to suit 36 core cable]

60403.02 Supply and installation of traffic signal equipment, [1x lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

8-Group Lamp Control Module]
Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms

60459.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal post [4.1] each 4.00 (.00 0.00
metres long, [without] hinged baseplate.
60461.01 Supply and installation of joint use traffic signal and  each 2.00 0.00 0.00

road lighting pole, [8.5] metres long.
Traffic Signal Lanterns

60507.01 Supply and installation of [ground mounted] traffic each €.00 0.00 0.00
signal lantern, [LED], [2] aspect, [200] mm aspect
diameter, and [single] target board.

60508.01 Supply and installation of pedestrian lantern, [LED]. each 4.00 0.00 0.00

60511.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal pedestrian push each 4.00 0.00 0.00
button, [audio-tactile].
Detector Loops

60556.01 Supply and installation of Personality EF’ROM lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

60557.01 Commissioning and testing of Perscnality EPROM lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS256 Jul 18

Power Cables

67103.01 Supply of traffic signa' cable, [i.5mm?], [36] cores, m 420.00 0.00 0.00
[XLPE], [PVC], ICul.

67103.02 Supply of traffic signai cable, [1.5mm?], [19] cores, m 10.00 0.00 0.00
[XLPE], [FVC], iCul.

67110.01 Instaliation, jointing and termination of traffic signal m 420.00 0.00 0.00
cable, [36] cores.

67110.02 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal m 10.00 0.00 0.00

cable, [19] cores.
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67191.01 Removal of underground cable m 200.00 0.00 0.00
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
Cc

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
MRSO02 Jul 20

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
60007.01 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mmi, {HD], [rigia m 115.00 0.00 0.00
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in {eani].
Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cabie jcinting pit [Circular]. each 3.00 0.00 0.00
60204.02 Supply and installatior &7 cakle jointing pit [P4]. each 1.00 0.00 0.00
MRS94 Nov 19
Road Lightiny

60702.01 Suppiy of [single] road lighting outreach arm, [3000]  each 2.00 0.00 0.00
mm long.
60711.01 Installation of road lighting outreach arm each 2.00 0.00 0.00
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60724.01 Supply and installation of road lighting luminaire,
[Gerard], [ROADLED 175W 02A AERO 4K 216150M].

MRS228 Jul 18
Switchboards
64201.01 Supply of top mounted switchboard and ancillary
components
64202.01 Supply and construction of a concrete pad for the
erection of switchboard post
Installation of top mounted switchboard and
64203.01 ancillary components
MRS228 Jul 18
Mains Connection
64251.01 Supply of mains connection equipment, including the
supply of mains connection cable, [110m], [LV mains
to 80A fuse], [25mm?], [2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

64252.01 Installation of mains connection including mains
connection cable
MRS256 Jul 18

Power Cables

67101.01 Supply of underground road lighting cable, [16mm?],
[2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

67105.01 Supply of cable joint, [fused].

67109.01 Installation, jointing and termination of underground
road lighting cable, [2 cores]

each

each
lump sum

each

each

each

each
m

2.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

130.00

2.00
130.00

Workpackage Total:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
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Sina Z Louei

From: Pinak H Dholakia

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 7:30 PM

To: Metropolitan Projects

Cc: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Janelle L Cash; Sang V To; Gavin D Mann;
Matthew A Baylis

Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730

Attachments: Tender Submission - CN -16730.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached Tender submission for CN-16730

Regards,

Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ (Civi!)
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

\ button, WASH

Crossing at nump Don’t tou€h.the
traffic lights? " elbowb instead!

NN

From: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.aid.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:39 PM

To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@1trmr.old.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachand:an@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Projects
<Metropolitan.Projects@tmr.ald.gov.au>; Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Tender Documenis CN-16730

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
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Offer
Sole Invitation Contract

Queensland Government

C7012

Contract Number: | CN-16730

To: The Principal

District/Region

The State of Queensland acting through
the Department of Transport and Main
Roads PO Box 70 Brisbane QLD 4001

Metropolitan Region

To be completed by the Offeror
I/We (Name of Offeror)

Name of Offeror

ACN or ABN (if applicable)

RoadTek 39 407 690 291
of
Street Address Postal Address

10 Oregon Street, Hemmant 4174

10 Oregon Street, Hemmant 4174

offer to construct the Works as described in the Offer Documents:

e for the Schedule of Rates;

Amount in Words

on or before the Date for Practical Completion;
in accordance with the requirements as set out in the Offer Doct:ments.

Amount in figures

Four hundred and thirty five thousand nine
hundred eighty one Dollars Excl. GST

$ 435,981 Ex GST

The following details are provided as part of our Offer

Insurance

Worker's cover

Policy Number Expiry date

GAA100744508 | 30/09/2021

Public liability Insured amount

Insurer/Policy Number AN | E_xpiry date $ 100,000,000 any one

DTMR / LIA / 2020-2021 i 30/6/2021 Occurrence

Insurance of the Works (if option exer(;i_sg)— Insured amount

Insurer/Policy Number h Expiry date $ 30,000,000

DTMR / CW / 2020-2021 30/06/2021

Health and Safety Officer B

Name Telephone number

Janet Schulz (07) 3066 5594

Contractor’s Representali-vz_

Name ~ Telephone number Email

Sang To | NR Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.go
v.au

Proposed Working Days and Hours

Days Hours
Sunday to ?lie—dgy_ 1830 - 0500 ‘ Refer to Annexure A, ltem 33.
Authorisaan__
Name Position
Pinak Diiciakia Senior Project Manager, RoadTek Brisbane
Signature Date

NR 07/05/2021

The Department of Transport and Main Roads collects Personal Information on this Form so that you may authorise the Tender
for and on behalf of the Tenderer. The information on this Form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and external
personnel who are engaged to assess Tenders and if your Offer is accepted, the department may from time to time disclose

your contact details to third parties as a point of contact.

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, October 2017

lofl
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7t May 2021

The Regional Director
Department of Main Roads
Po Box 70

Spring Hill Qld 4004

Attn: Ram Ramachandran,
Dear Sir
Tender Submission

Gympie Road and Webster Road Slip Lane Upgrade
Contract No: CN-16730

Department of
Transport and Main Roads

RoadTek are pleased to submit the offer for the associated works for Gympie Road and \Wekbster Road Slip Lane Upgrade

Works for the value of $435,981 excl. GST. Based on information provided.

Please note that our quotation is based on the following assumptions/conditions:

e RoadTek requires 10 working days to allow for organisation of latour and preparation of Project Management plans.

e  Submission schedule rates reflect project specific information received from PD&O.

e RoadTek have allowed for traffic management in accordarice witi MUTCD Part 3 Works on Roads. Any outstanding
requirement beyond this such as RPEQ intervention. will constitute a variation to the contract.

o RoadTek has assumed that PD&O will undertake public notitication of all stakeholders.

e RoadTek offer does not include removal of hazardous material. If removal is required, it will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.
e Estimate is prepared based on cost plus reimbursahle basis

e RoadTek’s offer does not include stoppages t6 brograin due to public accidents. This will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.

e No services relocation has been allowed in price by RoadTek. It is assumed that Design prepared considered services

in the area

e RoadTek offer does not include delays caused by hard ground. If delay is experienced, it will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.

e RoadTek offer does not include delays caused by inclement weather. If delay is experienced, it will constitute variation

and warrant extension of timse.

e RoadTek has assumed that all =rosion & Sediment Control planning is low risk. If engagement of a RPEQ is required,

it will constitute variation ana warrant extension of time.
e Working hours allowed for ai Suriday — Thursday 1830pm — 0500am
e RoadTek rates are valid fcr 90 days

If any additional details are required, please do not hesitate to contact Sang To on

Yours sincerely

1
|
/
NR (
I

Pinak Dhoiakia
Senior Project Manager
RoadTek South (Brisbane)

Infrastructure Management and Delivery
RoadTek

10 Oregon St

Hemmant 4174
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Telephone +61 7 3066 4422

Facsimile +61 7 30664457
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Email Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au
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ABN 39407690291

RoadTek

Brisbane Operations

10 Oregon Street . .

Hemmant, QLD. 4174 Submission Schedule o
Enquiries: 07 3066 4436 Government

Department of
Transport and Main Roads

Metropolitan Region
SPRING HILL , QLD, 4000

Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA

Date: 07.05.2021%
BW - Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Slip lane
Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Rate Amount(AUD)

MRS02 Jul 20
Provision for Traffic |

20017.01B Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sun ' 1.00

20018.01B Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00

20019.01B Implementation, maintenance and removal of temporary lurap surn 1.00
traffic management

20020.01B Administration of temporary traffic management imp sum 1.00

20020.02B Service Location LMP 1.00

20020.03B Site surveying i LMP 1.00
MRS96 Jul 17 i
Management and Removal of Asbestos ’

21301.01B Identifying and managing asbestos on Site lump sum 1.00

21302.01B Removing and disposing of Asbestos Containiing Material | lump sum 1.00
on Site CTPI
MRS91 Jul 20
Conduit and Conduit Fittings Uncerground

60007.01B S+l of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid #VC orange electrical] m 20
conduit(s),in [concrete island].

60007.02B S+l of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], {rigid PVC orange electrical] m 20
conduit(s),in [road].
Ancillary Works

60154.01B Removal of cable jointing pit{s) (all types) each 2
Cable Jointing Pits

60204.01B Supply and instzilaiion cf cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6
MRS92 Mar 18
Traffic Siana! Footings

60301.01B Traffic sigrial post footing each 4

Page 1 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
Tenderer's signature...........ccccceeeiieeee e WItNESS .ooviiiiiiie
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA

Date: 07.05.2021

Item Description Unit Quantity | Unit Rate |Amount(AUD)
1

Road Lighting Footings
60351.01B Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameter. each 2
MRS93 Oct 17

Traffic Signal Equipment

60403.01B S+l of traffic signal equipment, [7x new finials to suit 36 lumpsum 1.00
core cable] |
60403.02B S+l of traffic signal equipment, [1x 8-Group Lamp lumpsum 1.00

Control Module]
Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms

60459.01B S+l of traffic signal post [4.1] metres long, [without] each 4
hinged baseplate.

60461.01B S+ of joint use traffic signal and road lighting pole, [8.5] each 2
metres long. |

Traffic Signal Lanterns

60507.01B S+l of traffic signal lantern, [LED], [2] aspect, [200] mm eacn 6
aspect diameter, and [single] target board.
60508.01B S+l of pedestrian lantern, [LED]. each
60511.01B S+l of traffic signal pedestrian push button, [audio-tactile]. each
Detector Loops 1
60556.01B S+l of Personality EPROM I lurnpsum 1.00 CTPI
60557.01B Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM i iumpsum 1.00
MRS256 Jul 18 f
Power Cables
67103.01B Supply of traffic signal cable, 36 cores, m 420
67103.02B Supply of traffic signal cable,19 cores m 10
67110.01B Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal cable, m 420
[36] cores.
67110.02B Installation, jointing and terminaticn of traffic signal cable, m 10
[19] cores.
67191.01B Removal of underground cable m 200
Sub-Total
MRS02 Jul 20
Provision for Traffic
20017.01C Planning of temipcrary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00
20018.01C Design of iemparary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00
20019.01C Implemenitation, maintenance and removal of temporary lump sum 1.00
traffic marnzgement
Page 2 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
NR
Tenderer's signature.........—...... WINESS .ooeiieiiiie e,
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA

Date: 07.05.2021
Item Description Unit Quantity | Unit Rate | Amount(AUD)
A
20020.01C Administration of temporary traffic management lump sum 1.00
20020.02C Site surveying LMP 1.00
20020.03C Asbestos Management Plan LMP 1.00
MRS02 Jul 20
Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground
60007.01C S+l of 2 of 100 mm conduit(s), m 115|
Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01C S+l of cable jointing pit Circular each 3 |
60204.02C S+l of cable jointing pit [P4]. each 1
MRS94 Nov 19
Road Lighting
60702.02C Supply and Install JU Pole footing each |
60702.03C Supply and Install Joint-Use Pole 8.5m each !
60702.01C Supply of singleroad lighting outreach arm 3000 mm eacn
long.
60711.01C Installation of road lighting outreach arm each
60724.01C S+l of road lighting luminaire, ROADLED 175W 02A. each
MRS228 Jul 18 . CTPI
Switchboards |
64201.01C Supply of top mounted switchboard and ancillary i each 1
components i
64202.01C Supply and construction of a concrete pad for the ' lump sum 1.00
erection of switchboard post
64203.01C Installation of top mounted switchboard and anciliary each 1
components
MRS228 Jul 18
Mains Connection
64251.01C Supply of mains connection equioment, iricluding the each 1
supply of mains connection czbie, {1i0rn], [LV mains to
80A fuse], [25mm?], [2] cores, [XLFE], [PVC], [Cu].
64252.01C Installation of mains connection iricluding mains each 1
connection cable
MRS256 Jul 18
Power Cables
67101.01C Supply of undargreurid road lighting cable, [16mm?], [2] m 130
cores, [XLPE], [PVC/, [Cu].
67105.01C Supply cf cabie jaint, [fused]. each 2
Page 3 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
NR
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA
Date: 07.05.2021
Item Description Unit Quantity | Unit Rate Amount(AUD)
67109.01C Installation, jointing and termination of underground road m 130
lighting cable, [2 cores]
Sub-Total T
Civil works schedule { N
Civil works schedule
Provision for Traffic S\
20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lumpsum 1
20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lumpsum i
20019.01 Implementation, maintenance and removal of temporary lumpsum 1
traffic management
20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management lumpsum 1
Drainage, Retaining Structures and Protective i
Treatments (January 2019)
30004.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb including kerb m 12
crossings
30006.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb and channel m 6
including kerb crossings
30452.01 Concrete kerb crossings, [Type 13 with 2 x compliant . m 12
pedestrian ramp 3mwide + wingwalls] |
30455.01 Concrete kerb and channel crossings, [Type 6 with 1 x i m 6
compliant pedestrian ramp 3m wide + wingwalls] |
30661.01 Hand placed concrete paving, 125mm thick concrete | m2 5 CTPI
footpath with SL72 mesh (concrete strength 2:2/20)
including 12mm bar where required. Finishadsurtace to
match existing
Road Furniture
50002.01 Removal and salvage of road furniture, as listed in Sign lumpsum 1
Schudule
Guidance and Information Sysiems
50056.01 Installation of regulatory, warning and hazard signs, as lumpsum 1
listed in SignSchedule
Line Marking
52116.01 Transverse lines (stop lines, holding lines, markings at m2 9
Stop and Give Way sians. pedestrian crosswalk lines,
arrows, shapes, syrnhols and numerals), colour white,
Cold Appiied Flastic
52119.01 Removal of existing transverse lines or shapes, by m2 30
[WATERBLASTING]
Page 4 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek

Tenderer's signature

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
52111.01 Continuity line, 200 mm wide, colour white, Cold Applied m 15
Plastic
52113.01 Outline, 150 mm wide, colour [White], material [Cold m 55
applied plastic]
52117.01 Transverse lines (diagonal and chevron markings, m2 35
parking areas and kerbmarkings), colour [white], material
[Cold applied plastic]
Specific Quality System Requirements
20151.01 Supply of As Constructed documents item i
Environmental Management
20202.01 Develop Environmental Management Plan (Construction) lumpsum 1
20203.01 Implement Environmental Management Plan lumpsum 1 CTPI
(Construction) |
Non-Standard ltems l
90101.01 Trimming of trees (northern intersection approach) lumpsum 1
90101.02P Reinstatement of footpath (Due to electrical trenching) Lump Sur 1.00
(Provisional Item if ordered)
92001.01P Supply and install warning TGSI (Provisional Quantity if m2 12.600
ordered)
92002.01P Supply and install directional TGSI (Provisional Quantity 7fi m2 20
ordered) |
Subtotal !
i
|
Totai for project(excluding GST) 435,981
GST for project(GST rate =10.00 %) 43,598
Total for project(including GST) 479,579
Page 5 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek

NR

Tenderer's signature..........
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Tender Schedule M4

Queensland Government
Tender Program

C7810.M4 Contract Number: | CN-16730

The Tenderer’s attention is directed to the Conditions of Tendering for requirements for tender
program. Where a Critical Path Network Program applies, as stated in the Annexure to the Conditions
of Contract, a program in that format must be attached to this Tender Schedule.

Activity Weeks/year
Light Works
Y
Signal Works
Civil works
or a Tender Program in an appraogriate format is attached Yes O No

Authorisation

For and on behalf of the Tenderer

Name/Position Signature Date

Pinak Dholakia (Senicr Project

7/5/2021
Manager)

Name of Tenderer

RoadTek

The Departinienit of Transport and Main Roads collects personal information on this form so that you may authorise the Tender
for and on behalf of the Tenderer. The information on this form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and external
personnei who are engaged to assess tenders and if your organisation is the successful Tenderer, the Department may from
time to time disclose your contact details to third parties as a point of contact.

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, July 2017
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Tender Schedule S10
Ethical Supplier Threshold

Queensland Government

C7810.S10 | Contract Number: | CN - 16730 |

Tender Schedule S10 — Ethical Supplier Threshold

It is a mandatory criterion that the Tenderer must comply with the Ethical Supplier Threshold
(Threshold). Please provide the following details about the Tenderer:

From 1 August 2019, has the Tenderer:

Contravened a civil remedy provision of chapter 2 or chapter 3 of the Fair Work | Yes u
Act 2009 (Cth), or committed an offence against the Fair Work Act? No
Contravened a civil remedy provision of chapters 2, 3, 4, 5, or 7 of the industrial Yes U
Relations Act 2016 (Qld), or committed an offence against the Industria! Relations No
Act, or failed to pay employment related levies, or other payments, established
under the Industrial Relations Act?
Failed to make superannuation contributions on behalf of employees in Yes .
accordance with law? No

Yes O
Purported to treat employees as independent contiactors, where they are not?

No
Required persons who would otherwise be employees (o provide an Australian Yes .
Business Number so that they could be treated as independent contractors? No
Engaged persons on unpaid work triais or ar: uixpaid intern, where they should be Yes .
treated as employees? No
Entered into an arrangement for the prevision of labour hire services with a Yes ([
person who is not licensed under tiie Labour Hire Licensing Act 2017 (QId), or a No
supplier who is an unlicensed provider under the Act?

Yes ]
Paid employee's wages elow those provided for in an applicable modern award?

No

If the response to any of the guestion above is ‘yes’, please provide details and confirm if the issue has
now been resolved.

| confirm the resporse ra the above questions is true and is to the best of my knowledge. | understand
this tender may nat be considered and the Tenderer’s prequalification status may be affected if | supply
incorrect and / ¢r rrisleading information.

|
|
NR

Signature:

Name of individual signing on behalf of the tenderer: Pinak Dholakia (Senior Project Manager)

Transport Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, November 2019 lof2
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Tender Schedule S10
Ethical Supplier Threshold

Queensland Government

C7810.S10 | Contract Number: | CN - 16730 |

Tenderers should note the following:

Compliance with the Ethical Supplier Threshold is mandatory in order for a tender to be
considered. Failing to comply with the requirements of the Ethical Supplier Threshold is a
‘substantial breach’ in accordance with Clauses 44.2(a) and (b) of the General Conditions of
Contract.

If the response to any of the questions above is ‘yes’, and without valid justification tc the
satisfaction of the Principal, the tender may be deemed as non-conforming.

The Principal may obtain information about the Tenderer relevant to the Tenderer's compliance
with the Ethical Supplier Threshold that may be held by the QPP Comipliance Unit or any
Government Department or Instrumentality and take the informatior into account in assessing
the tender.

The Contractor acknowledges that a failure to comply with the Principai’s policies that apply to
the work under the proposed contract or the Contractor's obligations under the proposed
contract may result in the imposition of a demerit or sanction under the Ethical Supplier
Mandate, in addition to any other remedies available tc the Principal under this Contract.
Once the contract is awarded, the Contractor is required to comply with the Ethical Supplier
Threshold during the contract term. The Principal iecerves the right to give a show cause
notice if the Principal reasonably suspect the Cantracicr is not complying with the Ethical
Supplier Threshold.

Definitions:

Ethical Supplier Mandate means the Queerisland Government Policy titled ‘Ethical Supplier
Mandate’ or any policy that replaces that colicy;

Ethical Supplier Threshold means the Ethical Supplier Threshold in paragraph 2.3 of the
Queensland Procurement Policy;

Government Department or Instrumentality means any governmental regulator, including Work
Health Safety Queensland, tiie Queensland Building and Construction Commission, the Fair
Work Commission and the Austraiian Building and Construction Commission; and

QPP Compliance Unit n:eans the Queensland Procurement Policy (QPP) Compliance Unit,
Office of the Chief Advisor -- Procurement, Department of Housing and Public Works.

Transport Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, November 2019 20f2
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 10:41 AM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: FW: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses

Attachments: 210077 - North Brisbane Bikeway Construction Issue Drawings for TMR.ZIP
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sina

Please have a look and discuss if there are any issues/concerns

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

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 5:27 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses

FYI, BCC’s final plans.

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang
Principal Engineer | Metropoliten Regicn / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15| 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hilt Old 4554

P: (07) 3066 4181

E: junwei.ang@tmr.qid.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.at

From: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:47 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Hamish Turner <Hamish.Turner@brisbane.gld.gov.au>; Adelaide Anderson
<Adelaide.Anderson@brisbane.gld.gov.au>

Subject: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses
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Hey Junwei
Sorry for the slow response. See below which should close out all of the issues.

Let me know if there is anything outstanding.

Thanks

Luke Manley

Project Delivery Manager, Civil Infrastructure

Project Management Branch | City Projects Office
Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Green Square | Level 1, 505 St Paul's Tce, Fortitude Valley, Qld 4006
Phone: +61-7-3178 7437

Email: luke.manley@brisbane.qld.gov.au

NR
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NR

Fr LS

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 3:46 PM

To: Luke Manley <Luke.ivlarley@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.n».abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Hamish Turner <Hamish.Turner@brisbane.qgld.gov.au>;
Adelaide Anderson <Adeiaide.Anderson@brisbane.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: RDS - N2B - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval

Hi Luke,

Any further update since our meeting of 14/4/20217?

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

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:34 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: RE: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses
Thanks Sina

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Departinent of Transport and Main Roads

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

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:19 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@imr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses

Hi Ram,

| have reviewed the latest drawings that BCC prepared for the new bike path that runs from the slip lane (Gympie to
Webster road) to Ellison Road. | can confirm that there aren’t any clashes with our scope of works and BCC’s scope
of works.

The pedestrian/bicycle ramp width is geing to be minimum of 3m which has been shown on BCC drawings and
consistent with:

1. IFT Drawings for 1928208 - Gy:npie/Webster Road Project

2. Cost schedule submitted hy kKoadTek
There aren’t any design proposed for the ramp on the BCC drawings which is acceptable since the scope of works for
the ramp modification fall into the scope of works for Gympie/Webster Road Project and has been included in our
project.

No further action/ciesign clarification is required from BCC.

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
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transpect and Main Roads

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

FYI, BCC's final plans.

Kind Regards,

Junwei Ang
Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Manage:rieni & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15| 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 3066 4181

E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.qgid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:47 PM

To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Hamish Turner <Hamish.Turner@frisbane.ald.gov.au>; Adelaide Anderson
<Adelaide.Anderson@brisbane.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses

Hey Junwei
Sorry for the slow respense. See below which should close out all of the issues.

Let me know if theie is anything outstanding.

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

From: sharepoint@intranet.tmr.gld.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:16 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: Your QLeave application has been received

[Submitted by Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au]

Hi Thank you for submitting your request to initiate QLeave on your project. Please ensure ycu keep us up to date
with any project amendments via metropolitan_gleavecontractcloseout@tmr.gld.gov.au Kind Regards QLeave and
Contracts team

Metropolitan Region

Q Leave Form

Initiation
QLeave is a legal requirement which imposes a levy/fee to be payable to the Government based on the TOTAL
PROJECT COST at the commencement of all building and construction work on projects more than $150k excluding

GST.

Refer to QLeave website for more info www.gleave.qld.gov.au

This project has financial endorsement by the relevant financial d2iegate?: Project
Yes Number 1928208
Project name & description METD 201- Contract phase being

completed Construction
QLeave needs to be
captured for the life of
the project including the

U14; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, inst2ll pedestrian signals; 1928208

following phases;
Planning, Concept,
Development,
Implementation and
Finalisation.
Estimated construction: Main
Start date 24/05/2021 contractor RoadTek
End date 30/06/2021 If other, please provide
the Contractor Name
and ABN
N/A
Total Project Cost estimation $500,650.00 Payment options
Lump sum
Estimated Exemption Cost $64,019.00 Estimated total with
Supporting documents MUST pe provided for any exemption amounts exemptions
2070.90975000000
Related projects: WBS Element 52-
No other related project 01928208.C.IM.5
for Q Leave Payment
Project Manager Name Actioning officer
Attachments Handover document
attached? N/A -

please provide
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reason If N/A,
please provide
reason

No handover has
taken place.

Note: The QLeave levy is based on the TOTAL PROJECT COST (excl. GST): with exemptions for (State
Government Employees) CATS, the cost of feasibility studies, environmental impact statements and land
resumptions. Please refer to QLeave's T&C's for further details.

QLeave will again be calculated on the actual costs at the end of construction and the difference bztwezein what was
initially quoted and exempted. The re-calculation at the end represents the true figure for the remaining levy whether it be
a refund to TMR or a balance payable to QLeave.

Updates to project information can be made to QLeave under the initial notification number, 1.2 Revised Completion Date,
additional costs/contracts etc. Please advise by email to metropolitan _gleave@tmr.qgld.gov.au it any updates are
required

Finance team processing i N
Date request received Initiation due date2/01/1900
Date submitted to QLeave QLeave Levy number

Invoice Number Invoice Number: Invoice Armount

Payment method Date invoice paid

Initiation finance processing comments
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Catherine R Troccaz

From: Sang V To

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 4:58 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Gavin D Mann; Pinak
H Dholakia

Subject: Site pre-start meeting next week - Gympie and Webster

Hi Sina,

When you have a minute can you please send out an invite to all of the above for our first site pre-start meeting .

Can you please do it early next week as Peter Cal’s calendar is full but maybe give himi a call first and see what time
he will be available.

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

10 Qregan eet | Hemmant Qld 4174
Ml NR

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at BU HP Don'tto button, “"“'H
traffic lights? " elbowb t instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the: bution, elbow bump it instead!
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Sina Z Louei

From: Sang V To

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 4:51 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran

Cc: Pinak H Dholakia; Matthew A Baylis; Brandon Z Le; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Sina Z
Louei

Subject: RE: Ordering materials

Hi Ram,

Ok will do.

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

Crossing at nump Don’t touch th @"- n, W‘-"H
traffic lights? " elbow bum Q.,, tead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the buttonA,

athow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 2:42 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.a!d.gov.au>

Cc: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.r.Dhciakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Brandon Z Le <brandon.z.Le@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tinr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Ordering mateitals

Sang
Thanks for the update

| would like you to purchase " the easy to get materials" as well and make claims by end of May. That will
help to show higher expenditure for my program.

Thanks
Ram
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Get Outlook for Android

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:06:10 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Brandon Z Le <brandon.z.Le@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Ordering materials

Hi Ram,
All the long lead time materials have been ordered for all projects.

1. Gympie/Webster — Conduits have been ordered and have arrived into our stare, Rate 3 switchboard have
been ordered ( Poles, pits, lanterns and cabling — no issues with materia!s)

NR

| hope this helps........

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbzne Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Cepariment of Transport and Main Roads

10 Qregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M NR

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at . WASH
traffic lights? glbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? D't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramacnandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 12:28 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.ald.gov.au>;
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

| haven’t seen any reply from you. Can you please advise?

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

M: NR .
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

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 10:50 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Brandon Z Le <brandon.z.Le@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louzi@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Ordering materials

Sang
Are you able to order materials for the following and charge to the respective projects by end of May please?

Gympie/Webster

a
b.
¢ NR
d

Kind Regards

Ram Ramachandran
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Bitsbane-Q1ld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill QId 4004

P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071
M:

E: ram.z.ramachandran@tnr.qld.gov.au

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon all,

Janelle L Cash

Wednesday, 12 May 2021 2:42 PM

Metropolitan Costing

Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Victor D Jayawardana; Janelle L Cash;
Metropolitan Procurement

CN-16730 CTS-1 $435,981.00

Signed 1ISW0$435,981.00.pdf

Can you please arrange and organise Financial Approval CTS -1 $435,981.00 for CN-16730

Please use CTS-1 in 3PCM to create Financial Approval.

Reviewer: Sina Louei
Endorser: Ram Ramachandran
Approver: Victor Jayawardana
Cheers

Janelle.

Paade Number: 200 of 333



Internal Supply Works Order

i e Not to be used for external providers
Queensland
Government
Department of
Transport and Main Roads

Note: The procurement process must be followed when dealing with external providers

Purchaser Details (buyer) Provider Details (supplier)
District/Division Cluster/Group N\
Program Delivery and Operations - Metropolitan Infrastructure Management and Deiivery / RoadTek
Project Manager District/ Division R j -
Sina Louei RoadTek (South)

Project Manager’s Telephone Number Branch/Business Urit

(07) 3347 5263 RoadTek (South) / Brishzne

Contact Officer Contact Officer

Sina Louei Sang V To

Contact Officer’s Telephone Number Contact Officer’s Telephone Number
(07) 3347 5263 NR

Job Details

Project Description (no more than 50 characters)

CN-16730 — Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, install pedestrian signal and lighting at the slip
lanes

Work Description (attach further details if required) \

1- Installation of pedestrian signals and lighting on the nertiizin side of slip lanes of Gympie and Webster Road
2- Provision of 3 new ramps for the slips lanes located on ihe Webster Road

3- Provision of chevron line marking on the shoulders of scuthern slip lane
*CONTRACT BUDGET CANNOT BE EXCEEDED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM METRO REGION**

Costing Details

Contract Budget $ . nglz(ifie\'rofﬁxpxx:{([iixxx) Planneclij\;\:grk Start PIannedDV;/toerk Finish
$ 435,981.00 52-01928208.C.IM.6.1.1 24 May 2021 30 June 2021
$
; ~
s NG =

Certification

| certify that the above werks arc not excessive, are required for the job, funds are available, and the costing
information is correct.

Requestor's name Full designation

Sina Louei J Engineer (Civil)
Requestor’s @@tﬁr’e_ Date

NR 10/05/2021

Legislative Delegate’s name Full Designation

Jeffrey Weeks Manager (Delivery)
Legislative Delegate’s-gignature Date

NR L 5. >4

M4534
V. July 19
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Sina Z Louei

From: Metropolitan Costing

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 3:52 PM

To: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Victor D Jayawardana

Cc: Janelle L Cash; Metropolitan Procurement

Subject: unifier task CN-16730 - Contract Financial Approval Request

Good afternoon

The contract financial approval request for CN-16730 MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian
signals on slip lanes has now been sent through the workflow in Unifier for actioning.

Unifier Task: FAP- 00024165

Sina (Review) - Could you please go into the contract, select and accept the task and i the workflow actions send
for “Endorsement”.
In the action details tab, please send to Ram

Ram (Endorsement) - Could you please go into the contract, select ana accept the task and in the workflow actions
send for “FF & PCA Balance Check”.
In the action details tab, please send to Victor

Victor (Approval) Could you please go into the contract, select and accept the task and review the documentation.
In the workflow actions you will need to select “Approve”.

As the task progresses through the workflow, please notify #ach other via email to prevent delays.
If you require any assistance, please let me know.

Thank you

Kind regards

Enya Timperley

Finance Support Officer | Costing

Metropolitan Region | Program Delivery & Operations Branch
Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: F:
E: metropolitan costing@tnr.gid.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:44 AM

To: Melanie Z Castles; Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; MetroProjectComms

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting

Installation_Project_Start of Works Notification_May 2021.docx

Hello Melanie,

No matter how big or small, there should be some sort of approval before any purchase. Givein the low value of such
notification work, an one line email from the PM/ TL with Financial delegate will be sufficient for such procurement.

Please contact Metropolitan Procurement (metropolitan.procurement@tmr.qgld.gcv.au) for any procurement
enquiry.

Kind Regards,
Abu Sayeed Choudhury

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:11 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gid.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Noted: however, sometimes it’s not possible with timeframes.

Melanie Castles

Senior Communications Officer | Metropolitan Region

Department of Transport and Main Roads Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Loueci@trar.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2621 9:58 AM

To: Melanie Z Castles <Melarie.?.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanragaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@imr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympic and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021 docx

Hi Melanie,

Please see attached an email | received from my approver for your information. | would appreciate it if next time

you could send us two quotation for the works and grant approval prior to ordering the works please.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei
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From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 8:37 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Sina

| didn’t sent a quote through — the initial one | got was for a 2 sided colour job. Turned out we just rieeded 1 side
and it was only| CTPI| | didn’t think that anyone would have an issue with it.

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

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 5:00 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@imr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Ram,

Are you able to approve the quotation sent by ivielanie please? | wasn’t able to find any correspondence from you
approving the attached quotation.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:21 PM)

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ros Mack <ros.mack@targetedcomms.com.au>;
Anna Blair <anna.blair@targetedcomms.com.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Sina
Please find attached the quote for printing and distribution.

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
Ml NR ]

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:48 AM

To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qu.gov.au>;| CTPI __],@targeiedcomms.com.au>;
| CTPI |@targetedcomms.com.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Instaliation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Melanie,
Thank you for your email.

Please charge the invoice to 52-01928208.C.DE.2.1. Could you p!easz let me know how much is the quotation you
received from the distribution company?

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure iManagement and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P:(07)33475263 M NR |

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.imi.gld.gov.au

© ) @
Customers frst Idaa s lmbo action Ui ash g temilal '?-"IJ Bk CoUrEgeous Empowear peaple

T /&

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 2:42 AM
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Lougi@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran

Cc: MetroProjectComﬁrr.s <ivletroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au>; CTPI |@targetedcomms.com.au>;
CTPI . (@targetedcomms.com.au>

Subject: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notificatior. May 2021.docx

Hi Gents

NB: the distribution for the Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project as
been completed.

Can you please provide the WBS for the distribution company to charge to (reply all).

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

T: io7i 3066 1314
ML___NR |

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: | CTPI (@targetedcomms.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:40 AM

To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc:| CTPI ([@targetedcomms.com.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Melanie

Just letting you know that this distribution has now been complefed. Could you let us know the project number for
invoicing.

Thanks

CTPI

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.zov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 2:50 PM

To:| CTPI ]@targetedcomms.com.au>

Cc: | CTPI |@targetedcomms.com.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersectian - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Perfect...

Thanks heaps
Cheers
Mel

Melanie Castles

Senior Communications Officer | Metropolitan Region

Department of Transport anid Mzin Roads Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery and Qperaitons Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hiill'Qld 4004

T: (07) 3066 1314

M: NR |

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.qov.au

From:| CTPI |@targetedcomms.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 2:49 PM

To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc:| CTPI @targetedcomms.com.au>
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Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi Mel

Is it okay to sent it out this Thursday?

Kind Regards

| CTPI |

<,
targeted+®

communications

“the dpacliliaty b $horl fdlihis St tion”

WE MAKE IT HAPPEN

Anna Blair Ph{ ___ NR____|
CTPI (@targetedcomms.com.au

CTPI

Website: www.targetedcomms.com.au

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Targeted Ccmmunications Pty Ltd.If you are not an intended recipient, you
must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply.

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.aid.gcv.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:12 AM

To:| cTPI ]

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersectican - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Thanks —works aren’t starting until late May — so even early next week is fine...
Just let me know, I'll have to send it to the MPs and my database at the same time.

Cheers
Mel

Melanie Castles

Senior Communications Officer | Metropolitan Region

Department of Transpoit and Main Roads Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery anc Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

T: 1314

M: NR 1|

E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: CTPI
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:04 AM
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To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>; | CTPI @targetedcomms.com.au>
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Morning Mel

No worries at all we’ll get that out for you. I'll look at the schedule and let you know when it’s going. Have a great
day.

Kind Regards
Anna Blair

v,
targeted+’

communications

“the dpacliliaty b ol fadthis St Entiond”

WE MAKE IT HAPPEN

Anna Blair Ph:[  NR |
CTPI @targetedcomms.com.au

CTPI

Website: www.targetedcomms.com.au

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Targeted Communications Pty Ltd.If you are not an intended recipient, you
must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply.

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:00 AM

To:| CTPI k@targetedcomms.com.au>;|_ CTPI @targetedcomms.com.au>
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectCommis@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works
Notification_May 2021.docx

Hi ladies

Hope you enjoyed your long weekend.

This notification can go out Ister this week, whenever you can fit it in?
NB: A4 colour (one-side)

Cheers
Mel
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may coritain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may he protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authoiised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediateiy, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or repiicaticri problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions corrfained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the iJepartment of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Catherine R Troccaz

From: Pinak H Dholakia

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 5:01 PM

To: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff, Gavin D
Mann; Sang V To

Subject: Re: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - CN1730 - Pre-start site meeting

Hi Sina,

Sang is managing this project including Civil works so | will not need to attend this meeting.
Thanks
Regards,

Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ_(Civil)
Senior Project Manager (Civil) | RoadTek South (Brisbane)
RoadTek Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Hemmant Depot

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 3 0664457
M we |

E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

xl

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.¢!d.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 4:43:03 Fivi
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gaviin D Mann <Gavin.D.Mann@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia
<Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gcv.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/‘Nehster Road Project - CN1730 - Pre-start site meeting
When: Monday, 17 May 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.
Where: Intersection of Gyrnpie and Webster Road
Hi Team,
What?
e The pre stari site meeting for the project located at Gympie/Webster Road has been scheduled prior to
comrencemeit of construction works.
e Scopue of woiks:
o  Traffic Management
o Design and installation of signals, lighting, appropriate signage and line marking
o Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground
o Design and construction of traffic signal footings
o Reconstruction of pedestrian/cyclists ramps x 3
When?
e 17 May 2021 (next Monday) at 01:00PM to 02:00PM
1

Paade Number: 210 of 333



! . =

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

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Ashley W Williams

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:42 AM

To: Sang V To; Nathan J Ward

Cc: Matthew A Baylis

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings
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

P: (07) 30664406 | F: (07) 30664457
M:

E: ashley.w.williams@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair — www.tcwardQ2.gld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing ccnnectior to land, sea and community. | pay my respects to them
and to their elders past, present and future.

YOUR MENTAL J2ar mind, remember to make time f
~ WELLBEING N Visit gld.gov.au/mentalwellbeing

N

N

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:38 AM

To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nathan J Ward <Nathan.j.Ward@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

You legend mate,

From: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:37 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V."o@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Nathan J Ward <Nathan.j.Ward@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Matthew A Raylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Thanks Sang,

Will order the signs asap.

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
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair — www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. | pay iny respects to them
and to their elders past, present and future.

YOUR MENTAL Dear mind, remember to make time f
WELLBEING Visit gld.gov.au/mentalwellbeing

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:27 AM

To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Ashley,
Just giving you the heads up if you could please start ordering the signs for this project.

This is a political project and we need to complete this tv lune.

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Eiactrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Dzlivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M: NR

sang.v.to@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing 2 : . Don't touch the button, """"*"'5*"
@‘— " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!
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From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:09 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sang, Peter,
| hope you are both well.

Please find attached the current set of drawings (IFT stage) as per your request. We are working with the design
team to finalise the Energex approval process and issue the IFC drawings by next week.

Peter,
Are you available to attend the pre start site meeting next Tuesday (18 May) at 3:30PM? | am going to send invites
out tomorrow morning. Your calendar shows that you are available but | just wanted to confirm with you.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and D<livery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring H{ls- QL D 4000
P: (07) 3347 5263 M:

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

&
.f ustomers frst . Ideas Imto action OUMHH\ peoRemtial el B CoufEEROUS Empower pecpla
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Sina Z Louei

From: metropolitan_gleave

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 1:54 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Subject: Project 1928208 QLeave Levy S264438 Initiation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon
Please us this email as confirmation that the initiation for this project has been processed and paid.
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
E: metropolitan costing@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Referrals@1100.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:59 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: DBYD JOB:21628541 - Webster Road Aspley QLD 4034
Attachments: 21628541.PDF

DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG
Call 1100
35 RAILWAY ROAD, BLACKBURN, VIC, 3130

Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and repiies are not monitored.

For more information on Safe Site Excavation, please refer to the Dial Before You Dig Best Practices Guidelines -
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.1100.com.au/safety-information/best-practice-
guides__;!!OMLVqglk!hHmhOscBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNuDAyn2_EulUsCjlvi8sH3KMRtAtDOV6jCU-K654S

Association of Australian Dial Before You Dig Services Ltd. does not maintaiin information regarding the location of
underground assets. DBYD merely facilitates communication between the users of this service and
Members/Participants. DBYD is not responsible for the accuracy of inforrnation received from users of this service,
as to proposed excavation activity. There are also owners of underground assets which do not participate in the
referral service operated by DBYD. Therefore, DBYD cannot make 2ny representation or warranty as to the accuracy,
reliability or completeness of the information contained in this notice. DBYD and its employees, agents and
consultants shall have no liability (except insofar as liability under any statute cannot be excluded) arising in respect
thereof or in any other way for errors or omissions including responsibility to any person by reason of negligence.

All users of this service acknowledge that they have a duty of care to observe with regards to underground networks
when digging or excavating. Please refer to your confirmation advice for further details.

All users of this service acknowledge and agree that they have read and understood the terms and disclaimers on
which this service is provided, which is set out at
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.1100.com.au__;!!OMLVqlk!lhHmhOscBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNuDAy
n2_EulUsCjlyj8sH3KMRtAtDOV6jVAto-_0S .

Please find attached your confirmation advice. To read your attachment, please use Acrobat Reader. For Acrobat
Reader please visit

https://urldefense.com/v3/__httn://gci.adobe.com/reader/ __;!1OMLVqlk!lhHmhOscBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNu
DAyn2_Eu1UsCjlyj8sH3KMRtALDOVE]9 T5X5AS

Notice: Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and replies are not monitored.

Should you wish to advise Diai Before You Dig of any issues with this enquiry, please Call 1100

(See attached: "21523541.PDF")
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DIAL BEFORE |
@ YoU DIG Job No 21628541 Phone: 1100

www.1100.com.au

Caller Details

Contact: Mr Sang To Caller Id: 2277483 Phone:
Company: TMR Mobile:  Not Supplied Fax: Not Supplied
Address: 10 Oregon Street Email: sang.v.to@tmr.gld.gov.au

Hemmant QLD 4174
Dig Site and Enquiry Details

WARNING: The map below only displays the location of the proposed dig site and does not display any asset ownrers' pine or cables. The area
highlighted has been used only to identify the participating asset owners, who will send information to you directly.

Py ! User Reference: Not Supplied
2 Working on Behalf of: Brisbane City Council
oy o Enquiry Date: Start Date: End Date:
I 17/05/2021 31/05/2021 30/05/2021
>3 Address:
i Webster Road

iz o Aspley QLD 4034
: Moas . o5 ;"‘ _ Job Purpose: Onsite Aclivity:

g .:'é;gg 2 Excavation Mechanical Excavation

£ T datsi Location of Workplace: Lccation in Road:

! ‘ = é : s Both CarriageWay,Footpath,Nature Strip

e Check the location of the dig site I15 correct. If not submit a new enquiry.

e If the scope of works change, or plan validity dates expire, resubmit your enquiry.

| e Do NOT dig without plans. Safe escavation is your responsibility. If you do not
understand the plans or how to proceed safely, please contact the relevant asset owners.

Notes/Description of "f;c;rks:

Google Map data ©2021

Your Responsibilities and Duty of Care

e The lodgement of an enquiry does not authorise the project to commence:. You must obtain all necessary information from any and all likely
impacted asset owners prior to excavation.

e If plans are not received within 2 working days, contact the asset owners directly & quote their Sequence No.

e ALWAYS perform an onsite inspection for the presence of assets. Shouid you require an onsite location, contact the asset owners directly.
Please remember, plans do not detail the exact location of assets.

e Pothole to establish the exact location of all underground assets using a hand shovel, before using heavy machinery.

e Ensure you adhere to any State legislative requirements regarcing Duty of Care and safe digging requirements.

e If you damage an underground asset you MUST advise the acset owner immediately.

e By using this service, you agree to Privacy Policy and the terms and disclaimers set out at www.1100.com.au

¢ For more information on safe excavation practices, visit www.1100.com.au

Asset Owner Details

The assets owners listed below have been requested to contact you with information about their asset locations within 2 working days.

Additional time should be allowed for information issued by post. It is your responsibility to identify the presence of any underground assets in and
around your proposed dig site. Please be awars, thav not all asset owners are registered with the Dial Before You Dig service, so it is your
responsibility to identify and contact any asset awners not listed here directly.

** Asset owners highlighted by asterisks ** require that you visit their offices to collect plans.

# Asset owners highlighted with a hash require that: you call them to discuss your enquiry or to obtain plans.

Seq. No. Authority Name Phone Status

109756059 |APT Holdings - Origiit (AGN North) 0881154500 NOTIFIED
109756055 |Brisbane City Gourcii 0734038888 NOTIFIED
109756056 |Energex 0736645400 NOTIFIED
109756060 |NBN Co, Qld 1800626329 NOTIFIED
109756058 |Optus and/or Uecomm, Qld 1800505777 NOTIFIED
109756061 |Queensiand Urban Utilities 132364 NOTIFIED
109756057 |Teistra (:\LD, South East 1800653935 NOTIFIED
109756054 |TPG Tctecom (QLD) 1800786306 NOTIFIED

END OF UTILITIES LIST

Lodge Your Free Enquiry Online - 24 Hours a Day, Seven Days a Week [ap;
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From: APADBYDNational@apa.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:58 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: DBYD - Request ID: 109756059, Utility ID: 70710 is affected
Attachments: 109756059.pdf

PLEASE NOTE: This is an automated response. Please DO NOT REPLY to this email. IT vou require further
information in relation fo this Dial Before You Dig response, please contact DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au

Enquiry Details:

Impact affected
Sequence Number 109756059
Enquirer Id 2277483
Activity Mechanical Excavation
Job Number 21628541
User Reference
Message
Site Details:
Address Webster Road
Aspley
QLD 4034

Enquirer’s Details:

Contact Mr Sang To

Company TMR

Email sang.v.fo@tmr.gld.gov.au

Phone

Fax

Mobile

Address 10 Oregon Street
Hemmant
QLD 4174

For any excavation works, including vacuum excavations, an "Authority to Work” Permit may need to be
required (refer to attached Duty of Care), and a Site Watch may need to scheduled. A minimum of 5
business days’ notice is required to process permit applications.

Emergencies or tc repeit dumage to pipes: Ph. 1800 GAS LEAK (1800 427 532)

Gas Plant Relocations:
APA Capital Works
Ph: (07) 3215 6709 or Fax: 3215 6699

Email: capitalworksqgldnetworks@apa.com.au

Permit applications [Your sequence number may be requested when making your booking, please have
this available when you request either a mains location or site watch]:

Permit Applications QLD
PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007

1
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Phone: (07) 3215 6644 or Fax: (07) 3215 6699
Email: permitsqld@apa.com.au

For further enquiries please contact your gas retailer.
To find out who your gas retailer is call 1800 657 567.

APA Group

This email and any attachment is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege, and is for the use of the intended
recipient only. If received in error, please notify APA by reply and delete the email. If you are noithe intended
recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is prohibited. Views expressed are those of
the author and not APA. APA does not guarantee nor accept liability for the reliability, completeness or confidentiality
of any email communication, nor its freedom from harmful viruses or software.

APA handles personal information in accordance with relevant privacy laws and our privacy policy is accessible on
APA’s website.
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S| DIAL BEFORE |
www.1100.com.ou

The Essential First Step

APA Group
PO Box 6014 Halifax Street
South Australia 5000
17/05/2021

Company: TMR

Mr Sang To

10 Oregon Street
Hemmant

QLD 4174

sang.v.to@tmr.gld.gov.au

Dear Mr Sang To

Sequence Number: 109756059
Worksite Address: Webster Road
Aspley
QLD 4034

RE: REQUEST FOR APA GROUP (APA) UNDERGROUND DIAL BEFORE YOI DIG

Dear Sir/Madam

In response to the above enquiry we wish to confirm that APA operates underground plant (Mains and / or Services)
at or in the vicinity of the above address.

Please check that the following map represents the area vou requested - if the area is not correct please contact
our Dial Before You Dig Officer - 1800 085 628. If works are proposed adjacent to any underground plant operated
by APA please ensure compliance with the attachsd “DUTY OF CARE”

Please find enclosed the following information in sucoon of the above: -

1. Alocation map of the suburb the service isin and an A4 location map showing the status of APA
underground plant (Mains and / or Services) adjacent fo the subject site

2. DUTY OF CARE statement which forms an integral part of any information supplied by APA
FOR GAs EXERGENCIES 24 HOURS - 1800 GAS LEAK (1800 427 532)
Please note that as work on APA uinderaround plant is ongoing any information supplied on their status can only be
considered current for 30 days frcm the date of this response. Expired locations, i.e., over 30 days from the date of

this response, require a new Dial Beicre You Dig request to validate location information.

Should you have any questions wirh regards to the attached information please contact our Dial Before You Dig
officer - 1800 085 628.

For any excavation works, including vacuum excavations, an “Authority to Work™ Permit may be required and a
Site Watch may need io be scheduled.

A minimum of 5 iousiness days notice is required to process permit applications. Permit applications can be made
by: -

Post:  Permit Applications QLD, PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007 or

Email: permitsgld@apa.com.au or Phone: (07) 3215 6644 though an application will most likely be required

Charges may apply for Site Watch requests. Your sequence number may be requested when making your
booking, please have this available when you request either a mains location or site watch.

APA Group «+ PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au < Template: AGN Affected July 2019
Page 1 of 8 «17/05/2021
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operated by

S| DIAL BEFORE |
wiww.1100.com.ou

The Essential First Step

For other enquiries please contact your gas retailer

To find out who your retailer is call 1800 657 567

Warning: if there are high or fransmission pressure gas mains present in the vicinity of your area of interest, an APA
employee must be in attendance during any excavation within 3 meires of high or transmissicn pressure mains, and
an “Authority to Work” permit must be issued prior to work commencing.

Please contact us for a permit to work request if you believe your work is within this zone. by completing the
“Authority to Work” request form attached and sending to APA. 5 days notice is requiread prior to the
commencement of any excavation to assess and allocate resources. Contact pkene numbers are shown at the
end of the notice of location.

Please Note: For some DBYD enquiries, you might receive 2 responses from the APA Group. Please read both
responses carefully as they will relate to different assets. It is your responsibility t¢ action all requirements set out in
APA Group responses.

Please take some time to review the entire response document and cneck the information supplied and please let
us have any feedback by sending an email to DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au or contacting us direct on 1800
085 628.

Yours faithfully

Dial Before You Dig Officer
APA Group

Email DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au
Ph. 1800 085 628

APA Group «+ PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au < Template: AGN Affected July 2019
Page 2 of 8 «17/05/2021
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Pages 222 through 223 redacted for the following reasons:

Copyright



operated by

DIAL BEFORE |
vou pic apd

The Essential First Step

Working Around Gas Assets: Duty of Care and Responsibilities

It is illegal to interfere or tamper with gas infrastructure.

Offenders who interfere or tamper with gas infrastructure may be prosecuted under relevant legislation and there are very serious
penalties for such offences

“Gas infrastructure” or “infrastructure” in this document refers to any infrastructure or property owned or operated by APA Group including, but not limitea to natural gas mains, services and
regulator/meter stations or regulator pits.

1. Planning Your Work

a.

The constructor must:

i. Request plans of APA Group infrastructure for a particular location at a reasonable time before construction begins (at
least 5 business days);
ii. Design for minimal impact and ensure protection of APA Group infrastructure, this includes networks managed by APA on
behalf of Australian Gas Networks and Allgas; and
iii. Contact APA Group if their infrastructure is in any way affected by planned construction activities.

2. Before You Start Work

Please Note: You will be responsible to pay for the repair of ariy dainage by you to gas assets.

. You must obtain Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) documentation before any on-site construction or excavation commences. This

document is to be read in conjunction with the Dial Before Yo Dig plans and other relevant documentation.
APA Group will provide free site plans if an APA Group infrastructure location request is made to APA on 1800 085 628

If DBYD documents indicate you will be working within 3m of a high pressure or transmission gas pipeline, you must complete
and submit the Authority to Work Request providsd withi your DBYD documentation five (5) business days prior to
commencing the work. Requests under five (5) business days will incur extra charges.

. APA Group shall assess your Authority to Work Request and will inform you if a Site Watch is required. A Site Watch involves

the presence of an APA representative at site to advise on locating and working around the asset. Where on-site location
advice is provided, the constructor is responsible for all hand digging (potholing) to visually locate and expose APA Group
infrastructure. Vacuum excavations may onlv be used if permission is granted by APA and if it is used on high pressure mains
Site Watch will be required. Site Watch services are charged at an hourly rate.

The principal contractor for the site mist provide APA Group with a written construction methodology for all works impacting
or encroaching on APA infrastructure. All construction methodology documents will be reviewed by APA Group prior to the
commencement of site works. Censiruction methodology documents must be submitted as part of an Authority to Work
Request (send to permitsqld@apa.corn.au).

Site Plans

i. Plans and/or details provided by APA Group through DBYD or otherwise are current for one (1) month from the date of
dispatch and should be disposed of by shredding or any other secure disposal method after use.

ii. APA Group retains copyrigit in all plans and details provided in connection with any request.

iii. APA Group plans ¢: other details are provided for the use of the applicant, its servants, employees, contractors and
agents, and must not be used for any unauthorised purpose.

iv. APA Group pians are pipe indication diagrams only and indicate the presence of plant in the general vicinity of the
geographica! area shown. Exact ground cover and alignments cannot be given with any certainty as such levels can
change aver time.

v. APA Group, its servants, employees, or agents shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused or occasioned by the use
of ptans and/or details so supplied to the applicant/constructor, its servants, employees, contractors and/or agents, and
the appticant/constructor agrees to indemnify APA Group against any claim or demand for any such loss or damage.

vi. The constructor is responsible for all infrastructure damage occasioned to APA Group infrastructure.

vii. APA Group reserves all rights to recover compensation for loss or damage caused by interference or damage, including
consequential loss and damages to its property and gas infrastructure.

viii. All care is taken in the preparation of location drawings and plans, but NO responsibility is accepted by APA Group for

errors or omissions.

APA Group « PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au < Template: AGN Affected July 2019
Page 5 of 8 «17/05/2021
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The Essential First Step

3. Working in the Vicinity of a Gas Pipeline

a. Excavation near Gas Mains and Services

PLEASE NOTE: Unless otherwise approved, mechanical excavation is not permitted above, or within 600mm of either side of
APA Group infrastructure.

i. Location of Gas Mains and Services: Examining the DBYD documentation and other plans is not sufficient as reference
points may change from the time of installation and recording on documentation. You MUST use appropriately qualified
plant locators to accurately locate and prove the position of all assets and then validate these positions prior to
commencing work. For all work to be done within 3.0 metres of APA Group infrastructure, the constructor is required to
hand dig (pothole) and expose the plant, hence proving its exact location before work can commence. Vacuum
excavation can cause failure of some types of gas mains and therefore APA Group must be contacted prior to any vacuum
excavation.

Please note that new APA Group gas mains generally have a plastic warning tape or lightweight p'astic board buried above
the pipe but this is not the case for older mains or when pipe is laid by means of toring or located in conduit.

ii. IMPORTANT NOTE: Not all gas services (i.e. pipe from gas main to a gas meter in an individual property) are captured on
APA Plans. Gas services shown on plans are indicative only and do not pinpoint the exact tocation of APA’s asset. A gas
service may also cross a road to reach a property. To confirm the presence of a gas service, please contact the APA DBYD
number below for further information.

iii. Installation of Utilities Parallel to Gas Mains and Services: If construction wark is being undertaken parallel to APA
Group gas mains, then hand digging (potholing) at least every 4 m is required to estaplish the location of all gas mains.
Nominal locations must be confirmed before work can commence. A minimum clearance of 600mm must be maintained
from gas mains unless otherwise approved by APA. If an excavation exceeds the depth of the gas mains and it is likely
that the covers or bedding material around the pipes will move, apprcval must be sought from APA Group’s Capital Works
team.

iv. Installation of Utilities Across Gas Mains and Services: A minimurr clearance of 300mm above and below and APA Group
gas mains must be maintained unless otherwise approved by APA. If the width or depth of the excavation is such that the
gas mains will be exposed or unsupported, then APA Group must be contacted to determine whether the gas mains should
be taken out of service, or whether they need to be protected or suppeorted. Protective cover strips when removed must
be replaced under APA Group supervision.

v. Exposed Gas mains and Services: Exposure of APA infrastructure siiall be limited to potholing for location purposes. Any
other exposure of pipe is not permitted unless expressly approved by APA Group. Exposed gas pipes must be protected by
the constructor against the effects of heat by shielding or covering with a suitable material. Heating of exposed plastic
pipes is dangerous. If depth of cover is compromised in any way due to works, please contact APA immediately.

vi. Heavy machinery Operation over Gas Mains and Services: Where heavy “Crawler” or “Vibration” type machinery is
operated over the top of gas mains, a minimum cover ¢f 750mm to the gas mains must be maintained using load bearing
protection whilst the machinery is in operation.

vii. Directional Drilling Near Gas Mains and Services: When drilling parallel to gas mains, trial holes must be carefully hand

dug at least every 4m to prove the actual location of the conduits/pipes before using drilling machinery. Where it is

required to drill across the line of gas mains, the actual location of the gas mains must first be proven by the constructor
by hand digging. A trench must be excavaied one metre from the side of the gas mains where the auger will approach to
ensure a minimum clearance of 600mm for gas mains can be maintained unless otherwise approved by APA.

Explosives: Clearances must be obtained from APA Group’s Networks Engineering Manager for use of explosives in the

vicinity of gas mains. Please contact the APA Group.

viii.

b. Damage Reporting: All damage to conduits and pipes and any other gas infrastructure and property must be reported to APA

4.

Group no matter how insignificant. the damage appears to be. Even very minor damage to protective coverings can lead to
eventual failure through corrosior. ~Al' work in the vicinity of damaged infrastructure should cease and the area should be
vacated until a clearance to continus work has been obtained from an APA Group officer. Please contact the Emergency
number below to report damage.

Solutions and Assistance: It it is determined that APA Group infrastructure is likely to be impacted or encroached upon by
planned construction, APA Group must be contacted to arrange for possible engineering solutions. If APA Group relocation or
protection works are pait of the agreed solution, then payment to APA Group for the cost of this work will be the
responsibility of the priricipal contractor. APA Group will provide an estimated quotation for work on receipt of the order
number before wark wili pioceed.

Reinstatement.;: APA assets affected by third party works as highlighted above are to be reinstated as per APA requirements,
potentially inctucing but not limited to; warning tape/marker board, soft bedding/backfill materials, trench dimensions,
depth of cover, trace wire for PE mains, compaction requirements, concrete protection, and surface re-instatement.

Contacting APA

GAS EMERGENCIES 24 HRS

GAS PLANT RELOCATIONS
APA CAPITAL WORKS

APA GROUP GAS ASSET LOCATIONS
TEAM (PERMITS OFFICE)
PH: 07 3215 6644

DiIAL BEFORE You DI
SUPPORT

1800 GAS LEAK PH: 07 3215 6709 . .
(1800 427 532) Fax: 07 3215 6699 Fax: 07 dz? > 6699 PH: 1800 085 628
capitalworksgldnetworks@apa.com.au bermitsqideapa.com.ad
APA Group + PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au <« Template: AGN Affected July 2019
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operated by

DIAL BEFORE |
apa
www.1100.com.ou

The Essential First Step

HIGH PRESSURE GAS DISTRIBUTION MAINS "AUTHORITY TO WORK” REQUEST
N.B. THIS IS NOT A PERMIT TO WORK

S TE AD D RE S S .. ittt e e ettt
SUBURB: e UBD MAP REF:..................
DBYD Sequence Number:....... ..o Date of DBYD Enquiry......... .oociieeeeeneenn.

(Note: Only valid enquiries will be accepted and the currency of DBYD requests will affect your permit period. A*A Giroup’s DBYD requests
are valid for one month only. Enquiries may need to be renewed and a new application tnav ise required)

WORK TO BE CARRIED OUT:

Class 1. Location

Works crossing a high pressure gas mains O
Class 2. Location

Works within 3 metres of a high pressure gas mains O
Class 3. Location

Works involving large excavations that would cause ground movement,

vibrations or blasting beyond 3m of a hiigh pressure gas mains O
Class 4. Location
Works within 1m of gas service or connection to industrial gas meter O

DETAILS OF WORK INVOLVED (Tick Appiicable)

Excavation O Change to surface level O
Service crossing (Gas CONNECTION) O Boring O
Proving (Dial Before You Dig) O Blasting O
Earthworks O Road Construction/Change? O
Vacuum Excavation O Other (give details) O
Relevant drawings, Elock Plans etc, attached Yes O No [

PROPOSED 2YATZS AND TIMES From: To:

Excavaton ... [l /20... ... am/pm .. [, /20... ... am/pm
Backfil ... [, /20... ... am/pm ... [, /20... ... am/pm

Insurance Cover — Current Level None [] $5M[]  $1oM[] $20M[]  Other[] _

APA Group + PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au <« Template: AGN Affected July 2019
Page 7 of 8 «17/05/2021
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operated by

=] DIAL BEFORE |
Vou Dic apdad

The Essential First Step

1. This Authority to Work applies only to work in the vicinity of the Gas Mains. It does not authorise work near or on
the Gas Mains itself

2. A minimum of 5 business days must be allowed between receipt by APA Group of this Request and a response.
However, more time for notification may be necessary

3. For Class 1 and Class 2 classifications, this application must be accompanied by a detailea sequence of events,
outlining all aspects of work involved and work is not permitted until an Authority to Work is issued

4. Forclass 1 and 2 Dial Before You Dig, APA Group will arrange for an inspector to be on site as necessary
during the work. An inspector must be present at all times for works involving excavation within 1m of
the Gas Mains. APA Group will advise the requirement for an inspector for other works within 3m of the
Gas Mains

5. The applicant is responsible for any damage resulting from the work and all consequeniial damages and
losses arising from such damage and therefore must insure against every liability ¢f the contractor in
respect of or arising out of any loss of life, loss of or damage to property of herson (both real and
personal), arising out of or in any way connected to this permit

Such insurance must be arranged for an indemnity of not less than $20 Miliion unless otherwise agreed.

Permit Requested By:(print name)............ccooeiiiiiiiiiiinnnen. Signature: . ... Date ..../[....[....
ComMpany:....c.oiii i Postal Address: ... ..ot
Phone NO:......ccoviiiiiiiiin, Fax number................... Email....oo
Requestors PO Number................cooooiiiini, Site Contact Details: Name..........ooooiiiiiiiii

Y 1(S 0] 0] =Tox B V10 a1 o 1Y T

Please be advised;
Under the Work Health and Safety Act 2011, each work place has an obligation to comply to Workplace Health and Safety Regulations and
Codes of Practice.

APA Group brings to your attention Work Heaith zind Safety Regulations 2011, Chapter 4: Hazardous Work. Failure to comply to the above
regulation may result in APA Group reportina the non-compliance to Workplace Health and Safety.

Office use only
Received: Date .../....[.... Site Watch required? Yes/No (please circle)

Pipeline Officer:
(print name)............... B Signature: ... Date: .../...[....

Further information can be requested via:
Post: Permit Applications QLD
PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007
Phone: (07) 3215 6644 though an application will most likely be required
Email: permitsqld@apa.com.au

APA Group + PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000 + Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au <« Template: AGN Affected July 2019
Page 8 of 8 «17/05/2021
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Hemweﬁg

From: tpgtelecom.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:59 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: TPG DBYD Response > Utility ID:30705 Sequence:109756054 is affected
Attachments: 109756054.pdf

Request: 109756054
Enquirer: TMR - 2277483
Contact: Mr Sang To

Email: sang.v.to@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Phone:| NR |

Fax: Not Supplied
Mobile: Not Supplied
Address: 10 Oregon Street

Hemmant QLD 4174
Site Address: Webster Road

Aspley QLD 4034

Activity: Mechanical Excavation
Job Number: 21628541
Confidentiality: This email and any attaciiments are confidential and may be subject to copyright, legal or some
other professional privilege. They are intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). They
may only be copied, distributed or discicsed with the consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this email
by mistake or by breach of the confidentiality clause, please notify the sender immediately by return email and

delete or destroy all copies of the email. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright is not waived or lost because this
email has been sent to you by mistake.
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TPG Corporation Limited
ABN 46 093 058 069

PO Box 1844 Macquarie Centre
North Ryde NSW 2113

Phone: 1800 786 306 (24hrs)

Date: 17/05/2021

Enquirer Name: Mr Sang To
Enquirer Address: 10 Oregon Street

Email: sang.v.to@tmr.qgld.gov.au
Phone:l NR ]

Dear Mr Sang To

The following is our response on behalf of each of the TPG carriers (listed below) to your Dial Before You Dig enquiry — Sequence 109756054
It is provided to you on a confidential basis under the following conditions and must be shredded or securely disposed of afier use.

Assets Affected:

Carriers (each a “TPG carrier”) and assets affected:
PIPE Networks

Location: Webster Road

According to our records, the underground assets in the vicinity of the location stated in your enquiry are AFFECTED. Please read the below information
and disclaimers in addition to the any attached plans provided prior to any construction activities.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

e  The information provided is valid for 30 days from the date of this response. If your work site area changes or your construction activity is beyond 30
days please contact Dial Before You Dig on 1100 or www.1100.com.au to re-submit a new enquiry.

e Due to the nature of underground assets and the age of some assets and records, our plans are indicative of the general location only and may not
show all assets in the location. You should not solely rely on these plans when undertaking construction works. It is also inaccurate to assume depth
or that underground network conduit and cables follow straight lines, and careful on-site investigations are essential to locate an asset’s exact position
prior to excavation. It is your responsibility to locate and confirm the exact locaticri of our infrastructure using non-destructive techniques. We make no
warranty or guarantee that our plans are complete, current or error free, and to the maximum extent permitted by law we exclude all liability to you,
your employees, agents and contractors for any loss, damage or claim arising out of or in connection with using our plans.

. Please note that some of our conduits carry electrical cables and gas pines. Please exercise extreme care when working within the vicinity of these
conduit and take into account the minimum clearance distances under Duty Of Care below.

e  You (and your employee and contractors) must not open, move, interfere, alter or relocate any of our assets without our prior approval.

. Note It is a criminal offence under the Criminal Code Act 1995 (Cth) to tamper or interfere with communication facilities owned by a carrier. Heavy
penalties may apply for breach of this prohibitior, and any dainages suffered, or costs incurred by us as a result of such unauthorised works may be
claimed against you.

DAMAGE

e You must report immediately any damage tc our network on 1800 786 306 (24hrs). We will hold you liable and seek compensation for any loss or
damage to our network, our property and our cusiomers that is caused by or arises out of your activities.

DUTY OF CARE

You have a duty of care to carefully locate, vaiidate and protect our assets when carrying out works near our infrastructure. For construction activities that
may impact on or interfere with our network, you will need to call us on 1800 786 306 to discuss a suitable engineering solution, lead time and cost
involved. The below precauticnz must be taken when working in the vicinity of our network:

e  Contact us on 1800 78¢ 206 tc discuss and obtain relevant information and plans on our infrastructure in a particular location if the information
provided in this responss is insufficient.

e  Physically locate and mark on-site our network infrastructure using non-destructive techniques i.e. pot holing or hand digging every 5 metres prior to
commencing any coristruction activities. Assets located must be marked to AS5488 standard. NO CONSTRUCTION WORK IS ALLOWED UNTIL
THIS STEP IS CCMPLETED. You must use an approved telecommunications accredited locator, or we can provide a locator for you at your expense.
If we provide you with a locator, and this locator attended the site and is proven to be grossly negligent in physically locating and marking our
infrastructure, then to the extent any TPG carrier is liable for this locator’s negligence, acts and omissions, the total liability aggregated for all TPG
carriers is limited, at our option, to attend the site and re-mark the infrastructure or to pay for a third party to re-mark the infrastructure.

. If you require us to locate or monitor our infrastructure, please allow five business days’ notice for us to respond.

. Ensure all information, including our network requirements and any associated plans provided by us are kept confidential and remain on-site
throughout your construction works.

Page 1
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. Use suitably qualified and supervised professionals, particularly if you are working near assets that contain electricity cables or gas pipes.

. Ensure the below minimum clearance distances between the construction activities and the actual location of our assets are met. If you need clearance
distances for our above ground assets, or if the below distances cannot be met, call 1800 786 306 to discuss.

Minimum assets clearance distances.

300mm when laying asset inline, horizontal or vertical.

1000mm when operating vibrating equipment. Eg: vibrating plates. No vibrating equipment on top of asset.
1000mm when operating mechanical excavators or jackhammers/pneumatic breakers.

2000mm when performing directional bore in-line, horizontal and vertical.

No heavy vehicle over 3 tonnes to be driven over asset with less than 600mm of cover.

O O 0 0O

. Reinstate exposed TPG network infrastructure back to original state.

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY

. Privacy Notice — Your information has been provided to us by Dial Before You Dig to respond to your Dial Before You Dig enquiry. We will keep
your personal information in accordance with TPG’s privacy policy, see www.tpg.com.au/about/privacy.

. Confidentiality — The information we have provided to you is confidential and is to be used only for plannirng and designing purposes in connection
with your Dial Before You Dig enquiry. Please dispose of the information by shredding or other secure disposal method after use. We retain all
intellectual property rights (including copyrights) in all our documents and plans.
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From: TAMS@dominoapp.in.telstra.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:04 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: DBYD JOB: 21628541 SEQ: 109756057 - Webster Road, Aspley QLD 4034

Attachments: Telstra Duty of Care v28.9.pdf; Telstra Map Legend v3_2.pdf; Find a Locator - V1.pdf;
109756057.pdf

Attention: Sang To

Site Location: Webster Road, Aspley, QLD 4034

The attached files contain Telstra information relating to your recent Dial-Before-Y ou-Dig request.

All damages to Telstra Network must be reported immediately
e Call 13 22 03 Say “Damages” at the voice prcmpt, then press 1 to speak
to an Operator
e Or report
online https://service.telstra.com.au/ciustomer/general/forms/report-
damage-to-telstra-equipment

For all Telstra DBYD map related enquiries -
- reply to this email (preferred method)
- or email - TAMS_Helpdesk@dominoapp.in.telstra.corn.au
(see more contacts in the Telstra Duty of Care document attached)

For all Telstra asset relocation enquiries: 1800 810 442 or https://www.telstra.com.au/consumer-
advice/digging-construction/relocating-network-assets

N DN PEFDRE
| YOU DIG
Find the closest Cable Location Company; hs=dl wniiars |

Certified Locator Organisation (CLO) https://dbydlocator.com/certified-locating-organisation/
Please refer to attached Find a Locator.izdf

Information for new developmeriis {developers, builders, home owners) Telstra Smart
Communities https://www.telstra.coin.eu/smart-community
Please note:

When working in the vicinity of ‘eiecommunications plant you have a 'Duty of Care' that must be observed.
Please ensure you read th2 ‘Teistra Duty of Care' document (attached) - it contains important information
including essential steps that must be undertaken prior to commencing construction activities.

Ensure the Cable l.ocato! you use can show you their current Telstra Accredited Plant Locator photo ID card
- you may be liable fcr damiage costs if unauthorised locators are used.

(mandatory requiremients for Telstra Accredited Plant Locators include having appropriate training,
equipment and having current insurance)

In particular Telstra wishes to advise -

- The actual location of any network assets may differ significantly from the position shown on the attached
plans. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information on the accuracy of supplied information)

- Only Telstra Accredited Plant Locators with a current photo ID card are authorised by Telstra to access
Telstra network for location purposes. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information)

- All Telstra assets, including underground network, must be validated (physically sighted and identified),
prior to commencing any construction.(refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information)

- All Telstra assets once validated must be protected from damage. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care

1
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for further information)

Telstra network is complex and requires expert knowledge to interpret information, to trace and identify components,
to pothole underground assets for validation purposes and to safely work around assets without causing damage.

If you are not an expert and/or qualified in these areas then you should not be attempting these activities
yourself.

Telstra will seek compensation for damages caused to its property and losses caused to Telstra and its customers.

If your project is dependent on the position of the underground network then it is recommended that you validate the
position of the network prior to finalising your design. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for fuither
information)

FURTHER INFORMATION - please copy and paste links into your internet browser.

For all Telstra DBYD map related enquiries -
- reply to this email (preferred method)
- or email - TAMS_Helpdesk@dominoapp.in.telstra.com.au
(see more contacts in the Telstra Duty of Care document attached)

For all Telstra asset relocation enquiries: 1800 810 443 https://www.telstra.ccn).au/consumer-advice/digging-
construction/relocating-network-assets
All damages to Telstra Network must be reported
immediately https://service.telstra.com.au/customer/general/forms/repcri-damage-to-telstra-equipment
Information for new developments (developers, builders, home owners) Telstra Smart
Communities https://www.telstra.com.au/smart-community

OPENING ELECTRONIC MAP ATTACHMENTS -

If you are unable to launch any one of the attached files for vicwing and printing, you may need to download and
install free viewing software from the internet e.g.
PDF Map Files (max size A3)
Adobe Acrobat Reader (_http://get.adobe.corn/reader/ ), or
Foxit Reader (http://www.foxitsoftware com/downloads/)

DWF Map Files (all sizes over A3)

If you have received a DWF map file it is because either (a) you have requested a large area or (b)
requested a heavily congested area such as a central business district..
The information on the plans cannot be shown legibly on an A3 PDF which is why a vector friendly DWF has
been sent.
Plans over A3 in size cannot be supplied in PDF format due to system constraints - i.e. even if you specifically
request it. You either need to utliise DWF viewing/printing software (see below for details) or
re-request a smaller area through DBYD which will result in a PDF (e.g. max length for a A3 PDF is approx
400m for all areas except CRD's)
Autodesk A360 (https://360.autcdesk com/viewer) Free online DWF viewer - Browser update may be required.
Best viewed in Google Chrorme Weiz Browser (http://www.google.com/chrome/) and Mozilla Firefox
(https://www.mozilla.org/en-US/firafox/new/)
or
Autodesk Desigin Review ( http://usa.autodesk.com/design-review/ ) for DWF files. (Windows)
Mobile Apps:
Autodesk A360 {https://360.autodesk.com/viewer) Internet Browser window.
Etoolbox: Android http://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.etoolbox.viewer&hl=en
Turtc Viewer iPhone http://itunes.apple.com/au/app/turboviewer/id440584381?mt=8

For assistance installing and using the above software please consult the manufacturer's website for more
information.

Important note: The construction of Telstra’s network dates back over many years. Some of Telstra’s pits and ducts were manufactured from asbestos-
containing cement.

You must take care in conducting any works in the vicinity of Telstra’s pits and ducts. You must refrain from in any way disturbing or damaging Telstra’s
network infrastructure when conducting your works.

We recommend that before you conduct any works in the vicinity of Telstra infrastructure that you ensure your processes and procedures eliminate any
possibility of disturbing, damaging or interfering in any way with Telstra’s infrastructure.
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Your processes and procedures should incorporate appropriate measures having regard to the nature of this risk.
Further information - https://www.telstra.com.au/consumer-advice/digging-construction/relocating-network-assets

WARNING - MAJOR CABLES and/or OPTIC FIBRE IN THE AREA.

Phone 1800 653 935 for further assistance.

Note: In some areas Telstra fibre routes may be marked as "Amcom", as Telstra has purchased much of this infrastructure. If in doubt
please contact Telstra Plan services on the number above. Telstra plans and information are only valid for 60 days irom the date of
issue.

WARNING - Due to the nature of Telstra underground plant and the age of some cables and records, i is impossible to ascertain
the precise location of all Telstra plant from Telstra's plans. The accuracy and/or completeness of the irfarmation supplied cannot be
guaranteed as property boundaries, depths and other natural landscape features may change over tirne, anc accordingly the plans are
indicative only.

To the extent permitted by law, Telstra does not warrant or hold out that its plans are accurate and accepts no responsibility for any
inaccuracy shown on the plans.

It is your responsibility to locate Telstra's underground plant by careful hand pot-holing prior to any excavation in the vicinity and to
exercise due care during that excavation.

Please read and understand the information supplied in the duty of care statement attached with the Telstra plans. TELSTRA WILL
SEEK COMPENSATION FOR LOSS CAUSED BY DAMAGE TO ITS PLANT.

Telstra plans and information supplied are valid for 60 days from the date of issue If this timeframe has elapsed, please reapply for
plans.

Telstra’s plans contain Telstra’s confidential information and are provic¢ied on the basis that they are used solely for identifying the
location or vicinity of Telstra’s infrastructure to avoid damage to this itiitastructure occurring as part of any digging or other excavation
activity. You must not use Telstra’s plans for any other purpose or in a way that will cause Telstra loss or damage and you must comply
with any other terms of access to the data that have been provided t¢ you by Telstra (including Conditions of Use or Access).

(See attached file: Telstra Duty of Care v28.9.pdf)
(See attached file: Telstra Map Legend v3_2.pdf)
(See attached file: Find a Locator - V1.pdf)

(See attached file: 109756057.pdf)
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From: UrbanUtilities@ticketaccess.pcges.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:01 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD Response for Job No 21628541, Sequence No 109756061
Attachments: 109756061 - Urban Utilities Plan.pdf; Urban Utilities Important Information.pdf
(2] GPO Box 2765

Brisbane QLD 4001

Date: 17 May 2021

Dial Before You Dig Response

Please DO NOT SEND A REPLY to this email as it has been automatically generated and
replies are not menitored.

Dear Mr Sang To

We appreciate your diligence in contacting tne Dial Before You Dig service (DBYD) prior to
engaging in work or activities which may aftect the water and sewerage infrastructure of Urban
Utilities.

21628541
109756061
17/05/2021 7:56:00 AM

Webster Road
Aspley QLD 4034

WARNING: When working in the vicinity of Urban Utilities' assets you have a legal Duty of
Care that must be observed.

Our records indicate the presence of infrastructure owned by Urban Utilities within your
nominated search area, as shown on the attached plan.

Please ncte that you may be liable for any loss or damage to our infrastructure which is caused
by any works or activities which you undertake over or near such infrastructure. Additionally,
your works or activities may conflict with other works scheduled in your nominated search area.
7o avoid any unnecessary impacts, before any undertaking you must obtain the following
approvals:

= And/or a Urban Utilities Network Access Permit for self assessable works or activities
that are within two metres of our infrastructure (refer to

)
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=  Either a Build Over Asset (BOA) Approval for assessable building works undertaken
within specified distances of our infrastructure (refer to DHP\W BOA Factsheet)

We have provided additional information about your responsibilities in relation to our
infrastructure in the Important Information sheet attached to this letter. By accessing DBYD to
obtain our records about our infrastructure, you warrant that you have read the sheet and agree
to the terms and conditions set out therein.

For further enquiries or assistance with interpretation of plans and search coritent picase
contact our DBYD Support Team by email QUU-dbyd.support@urbanutilities.com.au.
Alternatively, you can write to us at Urban Utilities, PO Box 2765, Brisbane QLD 4G31.,

Thank you for taking the time to consult the DBYD service.
Yours sincerely
Dial Before You Dig Support Team

Urban Utilities
QUU-dbyd.support@urbanutilities.com.au

To best manage the risk of damage and liabilitiy, we recoimmend that you engage the services
of a DBYD Certified Locator

Important Notice

This enquiry response, including any associated documentation, has been assessed and
compiled from the information detailed within the DBYD enquiry outlined above. Please ensure
that the DBYD enquiry details and this resconse accurately reflect your proposed works.

This response is intended for use only by the addressee. If you have received the enquiry
response in error, please let us know oy telephone and delete all copies; you are advised that
copying, distributing, disclocing or otherwise acting in reliance on the response is expressly
prohibited.

Disclaimer: While reasonable 'measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this
plan response, neither UrbariJtilities nor PelicanCorp shall have any liability whatsoever in relation to any loss,
damage, cost or experise arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in it or the
completeness or accuracv-of such information. Use of such information is subject to and constitutes acceptance of
these terms.

If you are unabie io’laurich any of the files for viewing and printing, you may need to download and install free viewing
and printing software such as Adobe Acrobat Reader (for PDF files)

Compiled with TicketAccess by PelicanCorp
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(&) UrbanUtilities

GPO Box 2765
Brisbane QLD 4001

Important Information

Disclaimer

All Urban Utilities’ records, data and information supplied via DBYD (“Data”) is indicative ciily. You agree that any
Data supplied to you has been or will be provided only for your convenience and has not been and will not be
relied upon by you for any purpose.

You also agree that Urban Utilities does not assume any responsibility or duty of care in respect of, or warrant,
guarantee or make any representation as to the Data (including its accuracy, reiiakility. currency or suitability).

Because the location of Urban Utilities” infrastructure shown on the Data is approximate only, you must first
physically locate the infrastructure by utilising relevant site detection methodaiogies prior to performing any
works or undertaking any activities near or adjacent to infrastructure. Pozsible site detection methodologies
include hand digging, potholing, trenching and/or probing. You are sclely responsible for the selection of
appropriate site detection methodologies at all times.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Urban Utilities will not ke liable to you in contract, tort, equity, under
statute or otherwise arising from or in connection with the provision of any Data to you via DBYD.

Compliance with laws

There may be both indicated and unmarked hazards, darigei's or encumbrances, including underground asbestos
pipes and abandoned mains within your nominated search area. You are solely responsible for ensuring that
appropriate care is taken at all times and that you compiy with all mandatory requirements relating to such
matters, including in relation to workplace health and safety.

Damaged Infrastructure

Please note that it is an offence under Sectioin 122 of the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008 to interfere
with our infrastructure without Urbat Utilities” written consent.

You may be liable to Urban Utilities for any loss of or damage to our infrastructure, together with any
consequential or indirect loss or dainage iincluding without limitation, loss of use, loss of profits or loss of
revenue) arising from or in connection with any interference with Urban Utilities’ infrastructure by you or any
other person for which you arz legaiiy responsible.

Any damage to Urban Utilitias™ infrastructure must be reported immediately to the (24 Hours) Faults and
Emergencies Team on 13 23 64,

Links

Technical Standards;. https://urbanutilities.com.au/development/help-and-advice/standards-and-guidelines

Copyright
All Data is copyright.

General Enquiries I3 26 57 | Faults and Emergencies 1323 64 | www.urbanutilities.com.au
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While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this plan response, neither Urban Utilities nor PelicanCorp
shall have any liability whatsoever in relation to any loss, damage, cost or expense arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in
Sewe r Water N it or the completeness or accuracy of such information. Use of such information is subject to and constitutes acceptance of these terms.
The plans are indicative and approximate only and provided without warranties of any kind, express or implied including in relation to accuracy, completeness,
o Infrastructure [ ) Infrastructure correctness, currency or fitness for purpose.
) Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and
‘ MajOI’ Infrastructure accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be incurred by any person acting in reliance on the information provided on the plans.
This plan should be used as guide only. Any dimensions should be confirmed on site by the relevant authority.
Based on or contains data provided by the State of Queensland (Department of Natural Resources and Mines) [2020]. In consideration of the State permitting
the use of this data you acknowledge and agree that the State gives no warranty in relation to the data (including accuracy, liability in negligence) for any loss,
damage or costs (including consequential damage) relating to any use of the data. Data must not be used for direct marketing or be used in breach of the
ABN 86 673 835 011
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privacy laws. © State of Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines [2020]
For further information, please call Urban Utilities on 13 26 57 (8am-6pm weekdays). Faults and emergencies 13 23 64 (24/7).

www.urbanutilities.com.au
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Date DBYD Ref Received: 17/05/2021
Date DBYD Job to Commence: 31/05/2021
Date DBYD Map Produced: 17/05/2021

This Map is valid for 30 days
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While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this plan response, neither Urban Utilities nor PelicanCorp
shall have any liability whatsoever in relation to any loss, damage, cost or expense arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in
it or the completeness or accuracy of such information. Use of such information is subject to and constitutes acceptance of these terms.
The plans are indicative and approximate only and provided without warranties of any kind, express or implied including in relation to accuracy, completeness,
correctness, currency or fitness for purpose.
Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and
accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be incurred by any person acting in reliance on the information provided on the plans.
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

www.urbanutilities.com.au ABN 86 673 835 011

Plans generated [17 May 2021] by Pelicancorp TicketAccess Software | www.pelicancorp.com
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While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this plan response, neither Urban Utilities nor PelicanCorp
sewe r shall have any liability whatsoever in relation to any loss, damage, cost or expense arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in
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
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From: Fibre.Locations@optus.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:00 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: DBYD Referral:109756058[21628541]

Attachments: Cover Letter Uecomm.pdf; OFN5BNE4272-7.PDF; OFN5BNE4272-8.PDF

Optus - DigSAFE PRO Dial Before You Dig- REFERRAL NOTIFICATION

This referral has been successfully processed by Optus and the results are contained in the aitached files.

Notice: Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and replies are not monitored.
If you have any queries or attachments missing please contact.

Network Operations Centre
1 Lyonpark Road,
Macquarie Park, NSW 2113
Ph: 1800 505 777

Fax: 1300 307 035

You will require Adobe Reader to view attachments.
https://urldefense.com/v3/__ http://www.adobe.com/downloads/ _;!!/OMLVqlk!gLsM2iojl2FjPyDCjlYazOqEyPvke8
Hz1FSG3MqS3-FiwaxmrOGBUOF8d4tI5ngRd3uG-2YS

We thank you for your enquiry and appreciate your continuzd use of the “Dial Before You Dig Service” Asset
Analysis Service.
If you require further information in relation to Optus and,/or Uemcomm cables please contact Optus on above.

This reply relates only to the location indicated above and is valid for 30 days from the sent date. Where additional
works are planned that have not been specified within this reply, Optus require that an additional enquiry be
submitted to Dial Before You Dig enquiry Service:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.1100.com.au__;!!OMLVqlk!gLsM2iojl2FjPyDCjlYazOqEyPvke8Hz1FSG3Mq
S3-FiwaxmrOGBUOF8d4tI5ngR_tTq9Ko$

In the case of no additional location reaquest being submitted, Optus will hold the relevant party responsible for any
damage to Optus and/or Uecomm plant and all expenses incurred by Optus as a result of asset damage.

This e-mail may contain confiaential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Network
Operations Centre immediaiely and delete this e-mail from your system. You must not disclose this e-mail to anyone
without express permission froin the sender. The contents of all e-mails sent to and received from Optus may be
scanned, stored, or disclosed to others at Optus’ discretion.
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To: Mr Sang To

10 Oregon Street
Hemmant, QLD, 4174 OO

Uecomm Pty Limited

@
ooe UCCOITYYN" AeN 56079083 195
.

Powering Network Convergence Building 8, 658 Church St,
Richmond, VIC 3121
Ph: (03) 9221 4100
Fax: (03) 9221 4193
Ah: 1800 707 447

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FIBRE OPTIC CABLE INFORMATION
SHEET

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS BELOW AND
THE NOTICE ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THE PLAN/S.

Customer ID 2277483 Issuc By:

"Dial Before You Dig" Sequence No 109756058 Issue Date: 17/05/2021

Location: Webster Road, Aspley, QLD 4034
Map Ref: 119N8, 119N9, 119P8

Uecomm Asset Location No. 109756058
Dial Before You Dig Job No. 21628541

In relation to your enquiry at the above address, Uecomm advises 2s follows:

The records of Uecomm Limited disclose that there ARE undergicund FIBRE OPTIC /
TELECOMMUNICATIONS cables in the vicinity of the above enquiry as per attached plan/s.

The underground cables referred to in this advice are defined as the underground communications cables
owned or controlled by Uecomm Pty Limited.

The person/company responsible for submitting the inquiry should take care to ensure all plans listed above
have been received. For any plan listed above it not received please contact 1800 707 447.

Any information provided is valid only for 30 days fiom the date of issue set out above.

If the work operations extends beyond this period, or if the designs are altered in any way, you are requested
to resubmit your proposal for reassessmeitt.

Further assistance may be obtained if riecessary by telephoning 1800 707 447.

PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION AND DISCLAIMERS BELOW:

1.

Due to the nature of undergrouric cables and the age of some cables and records, it is impossible to
conclusively ascertain the location of all cables. The accuracy and/or completeness of the information cannot
be guaranteed and, according!y, tiicy are intended to be indicative only and, as a result, Uecomm does not
accept any responsibility for aiy inaccuracies of its plans. They should not be solely relied upon when
undertaking underground works. It is also inaccurate to assume that fibre optic cables follow straight lines
and careful on-site investigations are essential to locate its exact position.

The following minimum clearances must be maintained:

« 300mm when laying asset’s inline, horizontal or vertical.
« 500rim whi=n operating vibrating equipment, e.g., jackhammers or vibrating plates.
+ 1000mm when operating mechanical excavators.

Due to the inherent dangers associated with excavation in the vicinity of underground cables, precautions
should be takeii in the undertaking of any underground works, including (but not limited to) the following:

« Ail excavation sites should be examined for underground cables by careful hand excavation. Cable
cover slabs if present must not be disturbed. Hand excavation needs to be undertaken with extreme
care to minimise the likely hood of damage to the cable, e.g., blades of hand equipment should be
orientated parallel to the line of the cable rather than digging across the cable.

« If any undisclosed underground cables are located, Uecomm Limited should be notified immediately.

« All personnel must be properly briefed, particularly those associated with the use of earthmoving
equipment, trenching, boring and pneumatic equipment.

» All excavations must be undertaken in accordance with the relevant legislation and regulations.
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4. DAMAGE. ANY DAMAGE TO UECOMM’'S NETWORK MUST BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO 1800 707
447.

5. Uecomm recommends using Uecomm approved location contractors to provide on-site location services for
Uecomm plant. You can arrange Uecomm on-site visits by calling Uecomm on 1800 707 447 and Uecomm or
its approved representative will attend your site to provide guidance to the location of the Uecomm assets
(the "Uecomm Asset Alignment"). Uecomm requires 3 clear business days notice to conduct an on-site
location. The initial on-site visit by Uecomm will not normally incur a charge, but at the discretion of
Uecomm, subsequent site visits may incur a charge to be applied at an hourly rate.

6. Uecomm will hold the relevant party responsible for any damage to Uecomm plant and all expenses incurred
by Uecomm as a result of asset damage.

7. Except to the extent that liability may not be capable of lawful exclusion, Uecomm Pty Limited and its
servants and agents and the related bodies corporate of Uecomm Pty Limited and their servants and agents
shall be under no liability whatsoever to any person for any loss or damage (including indirect or
consequential loss or damage) however caused (including, without limitation, bizach of contract negligence
and/or breach of statute) which may be suffered or incurred from or in connecticn with this information sheet
or any Plans attached hereto. Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this information sheet or the
attached Plans, all terms, conditions, warranties, undertakings or represenrtations (whether expressed or
implied) are excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law.

We thank you for your enquiry and appreciate your continued use of the Dial Before You Dig Service and/or Uecomm
Asset Analysis Service. If you require further information please contact 'lecomm on 1800 707 447.

IMPORTANT This document may be confidential and privileged. Unautharised use is prohibited. If you have it in
error, please notify us and shred this document. Thank you.
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From: dbydsupport@energex.com.au

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:04 AM

To: Sang V To

Subject: Energex - DBYD Seq No: 109756056 Job No: 21628541 - Webster Road Aspley

Attachments: $2201230.pdf; Energex Terms & Conditions.pdf; Maps.pdf; Coversheet - Assets Found & Works

Plans Found.pdf; PreviewMap.gif

Dear Mr Sang To,

Thank you for submitting your Dial Before You Dig referral, please find attached to this email the Energex response
which may include the following supporting documents:

An Energex Coversheet, Preview Map for referral area; Energex Dial Before You Dig Termmis & Conditions; Energex
Maps for current assets found (if present); Extract(s) from Energex works plan for progosed assets (if proposed
assets are in close proximity to the referral location).

Please refer to the Energex Coversheet for contact details should you kave any questions about the information you
have been supplied within this email.

Referral Details:

Asset Name: 50700

Date of Enquiry: 17/05/2021 7:56:00 AM
Notification No: 21628541 (Job No)
Sequence No: 109756056

Customer's Name: Mr Sang To

Customer's Phone Nofestaue@d
Customer's Mobile No: Not Supplied

Address supplied for dig site location
Webster Road, Aspley, QLD

Further supporting information can te found in the Electricity Entity Requirements: Working Near Overhead and
Underground Electric Lines document, found by following the link below:

https://urldefense.com/v3/ _ntips://www.energex.com.au/__data/assets/pdf file/0004/344470/Working-Near-
Overhead-and-Undergrouind-Electric-Lines-

WP1323.pdf _;11OMLVaii!gp9zcUIIR_JT7GWS8c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLrzwIGK_VAIMTgL9iLXSDKGPyCjpieT_z-8kS

Additional details and Fact Sheets on Electricity Entity requirements for working near underground electrical assets
are located on tiie failcwing internet site.

https://urldeferise.com/v3/__ https://www.energex.com.au/home/safety/our-safety-resources/information-
flyers_ ;!!ONiLValk!gp9zcUIIR_JT7GW8c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLrzwIGK_VAIMTqL9iLXSDKGPyCjpikO_L1cQ$

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k >k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k 5k 3k sk 3k >k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 5k 3k 3k sk >k 5k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k %k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 5k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k 5k 3k %k %k k k ok k

%k %k

This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use,
alteration, disclosure or distribution of this email (including any attachments) by an unintended recipient is

1
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prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email and destroy all copies of
the original message. Any confidential or legal professional privilege is not waived or lost by any mistaken delivery of
the email. Energex accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which is of a
personal nature.

Sender Details:
Energex
GPO Box 1461 Brisbane QLD Australia 4001
+61 7 3664 4000

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.energex.com.au__;!!OMLVqlk!gp9zcUIIR_JT7GW&c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLr
ZWIGK_VAIMTqL9iLXSDKGPyCjpikOqEObAS

Energex policy is to not send unsolicited electronic messages. Suspected breaches of tnis policy can be reported by
replying to this message including the original message and the word "UNSUBSCRIBE" in the subject.

ok ok oK oK ok ok o o K oK ok ok ok ok o oK oK ok sk ok ok oK oK ok 3k 3k ok oK oK ok ok 3k ok ok oK oK ok 3k ok o oK oK ok ok ok o K oK oK ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok ok o ok oK ok ok sk ok K K oK ok sk K K K oK sk sk ok kK K ok sk ok R R Rk ok Rk kK K
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o0 / // DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG *

energ ex YoU DIG LOCATOR

ENERGEX DBYD RESPONSE
“ASSETS FOUND — INC PLANNED WORK”

Our search has revealed there are existing and planned ENERGEX Underground Assets withir, the nominated
search area. They are shown on the attached plan. (See Notes below).
To: Mr Sang To DBYD Sequence No: 109756056
Company: TMR Date of Response:  17-May-zu21
Address: 10 Oregon Street Period of Plan Validity: 28 Days
Hemmant QLD 4174 D
Email Address: Phone: Mobile: Fax:
sang.v.to@tmr.gld.gov.au NR Not Supplied Not Supplied

Location of Search: Webster Road

Aspley QLD 4034

UBD Map Ref: 119N8,119N9,119P8

External Comments (if any):

Itisim

portant that you note:

1. Immediately report life threatening emergencies to ENERGEX on 13 15 62.

2. Please read and understand all the information and disclaimers provided — including the Terms and Conditions on
the attached pages.

3.  We have only searched the area which has been nominated In the request. If this nominated area is not what you
require, please resubmit another enquiry with DBYD.

4. Plans provided by ENERGEX are only an indication of the presence of underground assets within the nominated
area. Locations provided are approximate and the plans are not suitable for scaling purposes, as exact ground
cover and alignments cannot be provided.

5. Plans provided by ENERGEX do not show the presence of any overhead Network.

6. In addition to underground cables marked on ettached plan, there could be underground earth conductors or
private underground cables (inc. consumers’ mains that may run from ENERGEX mains onto private property) in
the vicinity of the nominated work area(s) that are not marked on the plans.

7. Independent underground cable locators can be found via the DBYD Certified Locator website via
http://www.dbydlocator.com/certified-lccators!

8. The ENERGEX Dial Before You Dig information map(s) provide the vicinity of underground cable and will not be
adequate for conveyancing purposes. A Request for Search (Property Search) can be arranged through
ENERGEX.

9. The attached plans are only valid for a period of 28 days from receipt. In the event that excavation does not
commence within 28 days, a new plan should be obtained.

10. Cable support for 33kV/11.CKY: Ailow a minimum of 20 working days advance notice for Energex scheduling for
investigations. Please contaci the ENERGEX DBYD team on the details listed below to arrange the required
investigation work.

11. The Energex DBYD map {named maps.pdf) may contain shaded area(s), indicating the location of planned
work(s). This polygcn wil! note the planned work project number in the centre of the shaded area(s). This
number will corresporid with additional pdf attachments, if they have been included. Should you find a planned
worksplan not attached that you believe may affect your planned work(s), please contact the Energex DBYD team
on the details iisted below.

Contact ENERGEX DBYD Monday to Friday from 7 am to 3:30 pm on (07) 3664 5400 or dbyd@energex.com.au
www.energex.com.au
ENERGEX Limited - ABN 40 078 849 055 24 Hour Loss of Supply 13 62 62
26 Reddacliff Street Newstead QLD 4006 24 Hour Emergencies 13 19 62
GPO Box 1461 Brisbane Queensland 4001 General Enquires 13 12 53

To resubmit or change the nominated search area contact DBYD via Phone 1100 or www.1100.com.au
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0080 15.11.2018
Page 1 of 3

G/
energex

General Enquiries

Electricity Emergencies Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) 7am — 5:30pm Mon — Fri
24 Hours / 7 Days 131253
13 19 62 Terms and Conditions custserve@energex.com.au

Energex DBYD Enquiries

7am — 3:30pm Mon - Fri
“Duty of Care” for Everyone” (07) 3664 5400

dbvci@eneraex.com.au

1. Responsibilities — (When Working in the Vicinity of Energex Plant)

Everyone has a legal “Duty of Care” that must be observed, particularly when working in the vicinity of electrical plant. Electrical plant includes
underground cables, conduits and other associated underground equipment. When discharging this “Duty of Care” in relation to Energex plant, the
following points must be considered:

1. ltis the responsibility of the architect, consulting engineer, developer, and head contractor in the prciect planning stages to design for minimal impact
and protection of Energex plant.

2. ltis the constructor’s responsibility to:
a) Anticipate and request plans of Energex plant for a particular location at a reasonable time bzfore construction begins.
b) Visually locate Energex plant by hand or vacuum excavation where construction aciivities may damage or interfere with Energex plant.
c) Contact Energex (see above for details) if Energex plant is wholly or partly affected by p!ainned construction activities.

d) For proposed excavations within 500mm of any 33kV & 110/132kV underground neiworks or where the proposed excavation may affect the
integrity of the asset or surrounding backfill, please allow a minimum of 20 working days’ notice in your construction program for Energex to
review proposed engineering designs, provide comment and allow some tirrie fcr any required modifications to be made.

e) To notify Energex if the information provided is found to be not accurate or asseis aie found on site that are not recorded on the Energex
DBYD plans.

f)  Read and understand all the information and disclaimers provided
IMPORTANT NOTES:

. Plans and or details provided by Energex are current for one mornitn irom the date of dispatch and should be disposed of by shredding or
any other secure disposal method after use. A new DBYD enquiry must be made for proposed works/activities to be undertaken outside of the 30
day period.

e  As the alignment and boundaries of road ways with other propertie:s (and roads within road ways) frequently change, the alignments and boundaries
contained within Energex plans and maps will frequently differ from presznt alignments and boundaries “on the ground”. Accordingly, in every case
where it appears that alignments and boundaries have shifted. or new ioad ways have been added, the constructor should obtain confirmation of
the actual position of Energex cables and pipelines under ths road ways. In no case should the constructor rely on statements of third parties in
relation to the position of Energex cables and pipelines. It is the applicant’s responsibility to accurately locate all services as part of the design
and/or prior to excavation.

e Energex does not provide information on private underaround installations, including consumers’ mains that may run from Energex mains onto
private property. Assets located on private property are the responsibility of the owner for identification and location.

e Energex retains copyright of all plans and details pravided in connection with your request.
e Energex plans or other details are provided for tihe usz of the applicant, its servants, or agents, and shall not be used for any unauthorised purpose.

e Energex plans are circuit diagrams or pipe indication diagrams only and indicate the presence of plant in the general vicinity of the geographical
area shown. Exact ground cover and alignmeits cannot be given with any certainty; as such levels can change over time.

e Energey, its servants or agents shall r.ct be liabie for any loss or damage caused or occasioned by the use of plans and or details so supplied to the
applicant, its servants and agents, ar.c' the applicant agrees to indemnify Energex against any claim or demand for any such loss or damage.

e The constructor is responsible for zi! plant damages when works commence prior to obtaining Energex plans, or failure to follow agreed instructions,
or failure to demonstrate all reasonable measures were taken to prevent the damage once plans were received from Energex.

e Energex reserves all rights tc recover compensation for loss or damage caused by interference or damage, including consequential loss and
damages to its cable network, or oit er property.

e All underground conduits are presumed to contain asbestos. Refer to “Code of Practice for the Management and Control of Asbestos in Workplaces
[NOHSC: 2018 (2005)]

e Plans provided by Energex do not show the presence of any Overhead Network

e In addition to uridercround cables marked on attached plan there maybe underground Earth Conductors in the vicinity of the nominated work area(s)
that are not :rarked on e plans.

e There may also be other buried assets such as tanks for fluid filled cables that do not appear on GIS plots but are shown on detailed as constructed
drawings.

e Being aware of your obligations in [s 304] Excavation work— underground essential services information under the Work Health and Safety
Regulation 2011, Chapter 6 Construction work, Part 6.3 Duties of person conducting business or undertaking. This includes but is not limited to
taking reasonable steps to obtain the current information & providing this information to persons engaged to carry out the excavation work. For
further information please refer to: - http://www.legislation.qgld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/SLS/2011/11SL240.pdf

e Energex plans are designed to be printed in colour and as an A4 Landscape orientation.

e Cable protection cover strips shall not be disturbed. Excavation below these cover strips, or into the surrounding backfill material is not permitted,
unless by an Energex rated civil contractor, with prior Energex agreement.

Energex Limited ® GPO Box 1461 Brisbhane Queensland 4001 ® ABN 40 078 849 055
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2. Conditions — (When Working in the Vicinity of Energex Plant)

2.1 Records:

The first step before any excavation commences is to obtain records of Energex plant in the vicinity of the work. For new work, records should be
obtained during the planning and design stage. The records provided by Energex must be made available to all construction groups on site. Where
plant information is transferred to plans for the proposed work, care must be exercised to ensure that important detail is not lost in the process.

2.2 Location of Cables:

Examining the records is not sufficient, as reference points may change from the time of installation. Records must also be physically proven when
working in close proximity to them. The exact location of plant likely to be affected shall be confirmed by use of an electronic cahle and pipe locater
followed by careful hand or vacuum excavation to the level of cable protection cover strips or conduits. When conducting locations Please be
aware that no unauthorised access is permitted to Energex Assets— including Pits, Low Voltage Disconnection Boxes, Low Voltage Ptiars or High
Voltage Link Boxes.

Hand or vacuum excavation must be used in advance of excavators. In any case, where any doubt exists with respaci fc interpretation of cable
records, Energex shall be contacted. For after hour's emergencies Energex should be contacted on Ph. 13 62 62.

2.3 Electrical Cable Installation Methods:
Energex cables are installed with a variety of protection devices including:

1. Clay paving bricks or tiles marked “Electricity” or similar (also unmarked) 2.
3. PVC, A/C or fibro conduit, fibre reinforced concrete, iron or steel pipe 4.
5. Thin plastic marker tape 5
7. Multiple duct systems, including earthenware or concrete 2-, 4-, and 6-way ducts and shamrocks

Concrete or PVC cover slabs
Concreie encased PVC or steel pipe
Large pipes housing multiple ducts

Note: Some cables are known to be buried without covers and cables may change depth or alignment along trie route.

2.4 Excavating Near Cables:
For all work within 2.5 m of nominal location, the constructor is required to hand or vacuum excavate (pothole) and expose the plant, hence proving its
exact location before work can commence.

2.5 Excavating Parallel to Cables:

If construction work is parallel to Energex cables, then hand or vacuum excavation (potholing) at least every 4 m is required to establish the location of
all cables, hence confirming nominal locations before work can commence. Generally, trere i 1o restriction to excavations parallel to Energex cables to
a depth not exceeding that of the cable. If an excavation exceeds the depth of the cabies and it is likely that the covers or bedding material around the
cables/pipes will move, Energex must be contacted .Note: Cable depths & alignment rnay change suddenly.

2.6 Separation from Cables:
Any service(s) must be located at the minimum separation as per the tables below:

Table 1. Minimum Separation Requirements for Underground Services Running Parallel with Energex Assets

(Minimum Separation required in mm)
Voltage Gas Communication Water Sanitary drainage Storm
Level orTv SDN200 | >DN200 | <DN200 | >DN 200 Water
LV 250 100 '
500 ‘ *1000 500 1000 500
Hv 300 ,
*Contact Energex/council ta obtain specific separation distances

Table 2. Minimum Separation Requirements tcr Underground Services Crossing Energex Assets

(Minimum Separation required in mmj) -

Voltage Gas Communicatior Water Sanitary drainage Storm Water
Level or TV

LV &Hv 100 100 300 300 100

Where the above table does not list a separation requirement for a particular underground service then 300mm shall be used.

2.7 Excavating Across Cahles:

The standard clearance between services shall be maintained as set down in Table 2 above. If the width or depth of the excavation is such that the
cables will be exposed or uiisupported, then Energex shall be contacted to determine whether the cables should be taken out of service, or whether
they need to be protected or supported. In no case shall a cable cover be removed without approval. A cable cover may only be removed under the
supervision of an Encrae. authorised representative. Protective cover strips when removed must be replaced under Energex supervision. Under no
circumstances shal! they be uinitted to allow separation between Energex cables and other services.

2.8 Heavy Machinery Operation Over Cables:

Where heavy “Crawiar” or “Vibration” type machinery is operated over the top of cables, a minimum cover of 450 mm to the cable protective cover
mains must be maintained using load bearing protection whilst the machinery is in operation. For sensitive cables (i.e. 33 and 110kV fluid and gas filled
cables), there may be additional constraints placed on vibration and settlement by Energex.

2.9 Directional Boring Near Cables:

When boring parallel to cables, it is essential that trial holes are carefully hand or vacuum excavated at regular intervals to prove the actual location of
the conduits/cables before using boring machinery. Where it is required to bore across the line of cables, the actual location of the cables shall first be
proven by hand or vacuum excavation. A trench shall be excavated one metre from the side of the cables where the auger will approach to ensure a
minimum clearance of 500mm above and below all LV, 11kV, 33kV & 110/132kV cables shall be maintained.

Energex Limited ® GPO Box 1461 Brisbhane Queensland 4001 ® ABN 40 078 849 055
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2.10 Explosives:
Explosives must not be used within 10 metres of cables, unless an engineering report is provided indicating that no damage will be sustained.
Clearances should be obtained from Energex’s Planning Engineer for use of explosives in the vicinity of Energex cables.

2.11 Damage Reporting:

All damage to cables, conduits and pipes must be reported no matter how insignificant the damage appears to be. Even very minor damage to cable
protective coverings can lead to eventual failure of cables through corrosion of metal sheaths and moisture ingress.

All work in the vicinity of damaged plant should cease and the area should be vacated until a clearance to continue work has been obtained from an
Energex officer.

2.12 Plant Solutions and Assistance:

If plant location plans or visual location of Energex plant by hand or vacuum excavation reveals that the location of Energex plant is situated wholly or
partly where the developer or constructor plans to work, then Energex shall be contacted to assist with your developmei ai hossible engineering
solutions.

If Energex relocation or protection works are part of the agreed solution, then payment to Energex for the cost of this woik snall be the responsibility of
the principal developer or constructor. Energex will provide an estimated quotation for work on receipt of the developer’s ar constructor’'s order number
before work proceeds.

It will be necessary for the developer or constructor to provide Energex with a written Work Method Statement for all works in the vicinity of, or involving
Energex plant. This Work Method Statement should form part of the tendering documentation and work instructicn.

2.13 Remote or On-Site Location Advice: This service shall be provided at Energex’s discretion:
In response to your request, Energex may provide a site visit when 33kV or above cables are present only, however any markings or pegs placed on the
site will be indications of approximate equipment locations only. All markings must be confirmed by careful nand or vacuum excavation.

Energex may provide either remote over the phone or on-site location advice to assist in the location of Energex plant, including how to visually locate
and protect the plant when excavating.

Where on-site location advice is provided, the constructor is responsible for all hand or vacuium excavation (potholing) to visually locate and expose
Energex plant.
2.14 Vacuum Excavations (Hydro Vac)
When operating hydro vac equipment to excavate in vicinity of underground electrice! assets (cables/conduits):
Fitted with:
> Nonconductive (neoprene rubber or equivalent) vacuum (suction) hose.
> Oscillating nozzle on pressure wand with water pressure adjusted ta not exceeding 2000 psi.

Maintain a minimum distance of 200mm between end of pressure wand and uinderaround electrical assets. DO NOT insert the pressure wand jet
directly into subsoil.

Ensure pressure wand is not directly aimed at underground electrical assets (caries/conduits).

2.15 Safety Notices (Underground Work)

There is no exclusion zone applicable for underground electrica! assets - conduits, cables (unless cable is damaged, or conductors or terminations have
been exposed) therefore there is no requirement for a written Safety Advice to be obtained provided the work location does not contain overhead
electric lines or other exposed live parts.

Further information on working safely around Energex assets can be found within the following document:
https://www.energex.com.au/__data/assets/pdf _file/5804/344470/Working-Near-Overhead-and-Underground-Electric-Lines-WP1323.pdf

Thank you for your interest in maintaining a safe and secure Electricity Distribution network.

Energex welcomes ycur feedback on this document via email to dbyd@energex.com.au

Energex Limited ® GPO Box 1461 Brisbhane Queensland 4001 ® ABN 40 078 849 055
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Sina Z Louei

From: Sang V To

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:34 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran; Sina Z Louei

Cc: Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Pinak H Dholakia
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Ram,

Thanks for clarifying and will you today at 1pm.

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

Crossing at ,um Don’t touch the
traffic lights? " elbow bump

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, esithow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:24 ANi

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@imr.gld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.caiiigeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielzff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Sang

Please note that signais, lighting and ped ramps have to be completed by end of June as we discussed at recent
MPP meetiings.

Kind Regards

Paade Number: 261 of 333



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
M{ NR |

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

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:20 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr gld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sang,

Please find attached the IFC drawings for your information.
| will bring a copy of these drawings to site today.

See you this afternoon.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:52 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina,
Hope you’ve had a good week end!

Can you please clarify if we are constructing both signals and Rate 3 or are we only constructing Rate 3 before the
financial year.

From your email last weex it only has Rate 3 and no signal drawings.

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

M=
sang.v.to@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at nuup Don’t touch the button, WASH
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:09 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tnir.gld.gov.au>
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
team to finalise the Energex approval process and issue the i+C drawings by next week.

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

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Inf:astructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbang-QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P: (07) 3347 5263 M: |‘_4'F"_~_j

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au | 'W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

©) @ %) Q
Cuslamers frst -od 1de0s lato 2eiien Unlzash poltential -~ Be courageous Empowar pecple

gt stale, Greal Gppatunity, \
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S4 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-2B N\ \ LEGEND
S5 PEDESTRIAN WALKING (Qty 4) R3-1B T0 BE REMOVED ) ox L 1C14885 | £ \%
- — @ o ’ PROPERTY BOUNDARY
N —_— \
S6 GIVEWAY (Qty 2) R1-28B 70 REMAIN / PREP ARE >~ —— — — T —— DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — UNDERGROUND
P —— — — dOF —— DBYD OPTIC FIBRE — UNDERGROUND
PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES: TO STOP
: ) ) ; ) ) . —— — — dG—— DBYD GAS — UNDERGROUND
P1. Al signs shall be installed in accordance with the manual of uniform traffic control devices (MUTCD). @ &34273/
P2.  Refer std drg 1363 and 1368 for sign installation details. clearance, h=2.5m unless stated otherwise. 0N —— — — dS —— DBYD SEWER MAIN — UNDERGROUND
P3. If required, contractor to remove existing pavement markings by abrasive method approved by the administrator. -+ I,N,SIALL NEW SIGNS B\OmUFROM THE STOP LINE S — — = dF —— DBYD ELECTRICITY — UNDERGROUND
P4. Al new signs to be size B, unless stated otherwise. \ \/ / T EXISTING ELECTRICITY — ABOVEGROUND
P5.  Contractor to replace damaged sign faces if so directed by the administrator. N DBYD WATER MAIN — UNDERGROUND
P6.  Contractor to remove/relocate existing sign and post as per Sign Schedule. I\ —— — — ) —— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE
P7. New pavement markings to be installed in accordance with the MUTCD. Q O ___(D)_ NEW STORM WATER DRAINAGE
P8. Contractor to replace TGSI's if directed by Administrator. /J, n \ —
- Associated Job Nos| - bSurvey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL SIGNS AND LINEMARKING : 43 Quee s[ d
E oriz.
D Dot GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) SHEET 1 OF 1 % che:qmae’r'] :
c Auiary Drg Nos fHorlz. 0 2 46 810m 0]] CHGE WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION o
B Height Reference Points ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job NoJ 201/U14/1928208
= TTosued for Tord Dat Precedi Dist. to start From start to  From end to Followi Contract No.| CN—-16730
e er_ . e Signatory: — RPEQ Full Name, Eng. Area and RPEQ No. or Sgr::/ Dimensions Shown n metres fe%% " of job (km) end of job Following RP o’g;/mg ISSUED FOR TENDER Drawing No 887549 |A
Revisions Descriptions — Full Name and Position Title Date Books except where shown otherwise u14/5 | 1.741 | 0.14 | 1.359 | u14/7 29 April 2021 - ing !
CAD FILES | G:\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\02_Drawings\SIGNS AND LINEMARKING.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.67Tkm Series Number 2 of 2
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(1) Jl (1) A)l Jl Jl (1) Jl (11) - —
N 21 N 21 21 N N
N P (10);\4 %) (10);\4 Ll I (10);\4 (N (10);\4 N s
PHASE 24 w0 W 20 20 __——2 POST DIRECTION SIGN &
—>1 T — T s — 24 — 2§ — T — T 5
DIAGRAMS — P S — A BN A BN | T "
T2¢— Jee— QQI — 2 29 5 221 — S
9 9 8 9 3
W e I S0 S0 ~ fr ~ ff i A :
A PHASE B PHASE C PHASE D PHASE E PHASE F PHASE WARNNG WHEN SG1ISRED_____ . Ih £
SIGNAL GROUPS 1 2 | 0] 2 2 [ 6]20]2 4 [ 721 22]23 54 9 |21 2] 3] 3 [ 8] 9 [20] 1] 22] 1 5 | 9 |20] 22 R o v po o I =
VEHICLE/PED VG1 VG2 | PG5 | PG1 VG2 | VG6 | PG5 | PG4 VG4 | VG7 |PG4 |PG3 | PG2 VG3 | VG4 | VG9 | PG4 | PG3 | PG2| VG3 | VG8 | VGI |PG5 |PG4| PG3|  VG1 VG5 | VG9 |PG5|PG3 LOOPS 18-21.7— -
LOGICAL INPUT (15, 16, 17 |5, 6, 7| 28 | 32 56, 7| 4 |28 |29 2,3 1129 |30 | 31 9,102, 3(11, 12| 29 | 30 | 319, 10| 8 (11,1228 |29 | 30|15, 16, 17|13, 14|11, 12| 28 | 30 \ DETAL E
CALL X X PED5|PED1 X X X PED4 | PED3|PED2 X X = . Y-y =
EXTEND X X x| x X x | x| «x x | x [ x X x | x =
INCREMENT X X X
SPECIAL VG11 red during PG5 walk + clearance [VG10 red during PG4 walk + clearance |VG10 red during PG4 walk + clearance [VG10 red during PG4 walk + clearance | VG10 red during PG4 walk + clearance [VG11 red during PGS walk + clearance
CONDITIONS else off. else off. VG11 red during PG5 walk + else off. else off. else off. VG11 red during PGS walk + else off.
clearance else off. PG2 may overlap to D phase, PG3 may |PG2 may overlap to C phase, PG3 may |clearance else off. PG3 may overlap to C, D and E
overlap to D, E and F phases. overlap to C, E and F phases. PG3 may overlap to C, D and F phases. PGS may overlap to E phase. —_— -
phases, PG5 may overlap to F phase. 2! -
Flasher Unit A Oﬁ SINGL\ENASPECT D
\ AWA 2066843 No—+— a1 |
W\ [
DETECTOR TABLE CONFLICT TABLE (X INDICATES CONFLICT) LEGEND - \ o \\\\ o W3-38 sign
VEHICLE GROUPS PED GROUPS soxkkk UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED sokkoxk To TS POS PP17107
PHYSICAL | CONTROLLER| LOGICAL| ~ LOOP/PB | DIST T0 1]2]3]4]s[6]7]89ft0[11[1]2]3]4]S —— X 100DIA HD ORANGE (2L0V) / Outpst 1 Dutput 2 = SINGLE ASPECT
LABEL | TERMINAL INPUT | CONFIGURATION  |STOP LINE 11\ XX XX X —— ———— 2 X 100DIA HD ORANGE (240V) ? ? VELLOW
LOOP 1 P1 1 STOP LINE 4m 2 N[ X[ X[ X XXX XLl | -—-—==== 1 X SODIA HD ORANGE (ELV) W8-27C sign
LOOP 2 P2 2 STOP LINE 4 o |3 IXIXIN] X[ X[ X X T~ —T— —T— 1 X S0DIA HD WHITE (COMMS) / . 9
P3| P3 3 STOP LINE 42 STa DX INIx X [x X # TMR FIBRE COMMS ROUTE
% 5 XX XN XXX x ADVANCED FLASHER CABLE ROUTE U To flashing yellow warning signals 5.1 METRE POST
LOOP 4 P4 4 STOP LINE 4m e X XX TX NI XX XX ] Ne.7 PIT \@ 10.5m MH SG13 is a dummy group for use with the
LOOP 5 P5 5 ADVANCE m NS 7 XXX [XIXIN [ X S 2‘;0“ P‘;(JUND o advance warning signals —
0P 6| P6 | 6 | ADVANCE | oom |Z[BDxDX XXX N X NoTE " \( / DETAIL A
T N A 3 7 T JENE (8 s o ot 1o 56 0 4 . Fosig It g
L : : -
Loor 8| P8 8 STOP LINE 4m T N FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYMBOLS REFER TO SD1436 Y RATE 3 POST sﬁgﬁge?n S;g’;sorszn'z:
0P9| Q0 | 9 | SIOP UNE | 4m HOUNTED ith MUTCD part 14
loop 10| Q10 | 10 | stor ine | 4m |EH AN LAk A SWITCHBOARD " pt T
m 1312 X x| |x : FOR JU POLES
0P 11]_QIT_| 11 | STOP UNE | 4m |E[3] [X /
00P 12| Q12 | 12 | STOP UNE | 4m |o[4 /
0P 13| Q13 | 13 | ADVANCE | 35m |&[5 approx. 110m—y ey \
R
LOOP 14| Q14 14 ADVANCE 35m ON SHEET 2 / W/
LooP 15| Q15 15 ADVANCE 37m . \ OD\Z“(E‘(T:AL
- N HORIZON
LOOP 16 Q16 16 ADVANCE 32m _E” BOSITION
LOOP 17 R17 17 ADVANCE 32m el s —_ e~ N S
LOOP 18 R18 18 QUEUE 167m 8-
LooP 19| RI19 19 QUEUE 167m ';
LOOP 20| R20 20 QUEUE 167m .g
L0oP 21| R21 21 QUEUE 167m = M1119 CONTROLLER
looP 22| R22 | 22 | STOP LNE | 4m &TOP HAT ON TMR FIBRE
LOOP 23| R23 23 STOP LINE 4m g
24
25
26
27
EXTS £9 28 Pb5-AUDIO
EXT4 £8 29 Pb4-AUDIO
EXT3 E7 30 Pb3—AUDIO
EXT2 E6 31 Pb2-AUDIO - — =
B | 65 32 | Pb1-AUDIO GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD
NOTES: SERVCES b N
1. Refer Drg No. 887555 for Scope of Works, —— — —dT— — —dT—— DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS UG . .
General Notes and Electrical Equipment L_ Asbestos Material pl’(S
Schedules. —— — —dOF— — —doF— DBYD OFiIC FIBRE UG .
. and conduits
2.Refer Drg No. 887552 for Design Layout — — —d6— — —d6—— DBYD GAS UG N
drawing. suspected onsite.
3. Communications connection to STREAMS is —— ——dS———dS—— DBYD SEWER MAIN UG _
via TMR Fibre Network. The FOCS is located —— — —dE— — —dE—— DBYD ELECTRICITY UG =
in a pit beside the controller. _ . WARNING
4. This drawing and certification is limited 1o Ef— &t EXISTING ELECTRIITY OH SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN
the Scope of Works stated on drawing T DBYD WATER MAN UG ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING
887555. This drawing ~hCIS begn compiled , —— — —dD— — —ddD—— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY QUT THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
from As—Constructed information that hasn't CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE \\
been verified. Contractor to verify existing COMMENCING WORKS. DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.
installation on-—site. n
posocted o sl __S e 20 BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION st tmber 2D Q land
oriz.
Detan Dy ks s GYMPIE_ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL M1119 Gg\f:r':]% ae':‘ "
ili Horiz. ., P
Audiry brg Nos | otz e WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION CONNECTION SHEET s
8%78%855_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job Nol 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding Dist. to (Stﬂat Ff“g 8§ar} bto FF"ﬁm end Rt'g Following 5 dL-KOLAR‘L ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE |Contract No] CN-16730
A |lIssued For Construction Survey o - ™ - % RP of job (km end of jol ollowing R LKOLARIC ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 7/5/2021 .
Revisions,/Descriptions [Drawn | Checked | Signed Date Books oxcopt. where shown otherwise | UT4/5 | 1.741 0.4 | 1359 | UI4/7  [Cheded NR Draving No. | 887550 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qgld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF —Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\ 10_Electrical\Signals\M1119_877550-877555 JAHeough Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.61Tkm J.CHUONG| Series Number
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~ RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 RUN 4 RUN 5 " RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 RUN 4 RUN 5
” § CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS - § CONT. CONT. CONT. CONT. CONT.
& Z|9 7=\ 9 N @ 9 e 9 7 g z|9
DU S| 3 |E|2 @@g Z W®H g WGaax ) z WQoX!8) z @H S| 3 |E|2 CONNEC/%S\ B CON!\;ECTS ) |CoMECTs CONNEC;SS , [-SOECTS
S | B |2 |5 @@E@is OO (@O (m 5 00 |5 & géW@HzWG%W@gﬂ@gﬂ@g
S > = > P > | 2" 22@3E0) 2 (6 X7 X ) E (13xi2¢ ) 2 (19xispan] = (25X )
Q : 2l 2 2|z |2RBY 229 |2 |2 gl = B zIRATERGE R S e SO0
o 1HooNHceRElo s REIc o NEIee HHooNHooNHVeN :
SORHOOEHOORHOORHS®
\ CORES USED|  |CORES USED| _ [CORES USED|  [CORES USED|  [CORES USED) CORES USED| _ |cORES USED|  [CORES USED]  [CORES USED|  |CORES USED)
\| Jaint Use Pole RED_JAS )T ! 1 ! ! !
> W\ 10.5m My ’ T vewow a2 | 2 J2]2]| 2 2| 2 18
\ s GREEN [A3[3 | 3 [3]3] 3 3| 3
.___L“Q‘Q RED | A8 4] 4 4] 4 41 4 |4
—y Iy 2 | YeLLow | A7 5] 5 51 5 5] 5 |5 19
4 Ej: —— GREEN | A6 6] 6 6] 6 6| 6 [6
RED [a11] 4 | 4 7 7 RED DW [pA14 15| 15
3| YELLOW |AT0] 5 5 8 8 20| PeDS
GREEN [ A3 | 6 6 9 9 GREEN W |AA12) 16| 16
RED |A14] 7 7 10| 10 RED DW |BB5|18| 18
4 | YELLOW [A13| 8 8 MmN 21| PED4
GREEN [A12]9 | 9 12] 12 | loreen wsBs[19] 19
RED | B5 7] 7 13] 13 13] 13 N 2D DW | BB8 7] 17 22| 22
5 | YELLOW | B4 8| 8 14| 14 14| 14 N N 22| PED3
GREEN | B3 9] 9 15] 15 15] 15 1] GREEN W|BB6 18] 18 23| 23
RED |B8 10] 10 16] 16 | 1 \ NN\ RED DW |BB1! 19 19
6 | veLow [ &7 1] 11 RN I 23| pe2
GREEN | B6 12] 12 18 18 | B GREEN W |BB9 20| 20
RED [B11[10] 10 19] 19 19| 19 1 RED DW [3B14{20 | 20
7 | YELLow |B1O] 11| 11 20| 20 20/ 20 | 24| Pept
GREEN | B9 |12 ] 12 21 21 211 21 GREEN W[BB12{ 21| 21
RED  [B14[13] 13 6] 16
8 | YELLOW |B13]|14 | 14 R ARA Y
INSET 1 Y GREEN [B12[15 | 15 EIEARE
Scale 1:125 \ 887550/ RED | C5 B 22| 22
9 [ veLLow | ca B B 23| 23
GREEN | €3 MRS 24| 24
RED | C8|16]| 16 1]
10| YELLOW | 7 (17 17 ‘ EXT5 DET 28| E9 P4 P4
\ EXT4 DET 29| E8 [P4 | P4
RED [cril 13] 13 EXT3 DET 30| E7 P3| P3 24| 24
11| yeuow chfﬁ} 14| 14 EXT2 DET 31| E6 P2 P2
\ EXT1 DET 32) E5 |P1[ P1
(R 230V A2 [26] 26 26| 26 26| 26 Al RD
12 DET COMMON| E3 27| GY 27[ 6y 27| 6y PR| GY
NEUTRAL |AIETINC| BK [BK|NL| BK NL| BK NC Bk [Bk[NC | BK
RED ADVANCED FLASHER UNIT 22-27 21-27 1-3 7-12
13| YELLow | D4 | FLASHER O/PUT 1 1 1 SPARE CORES 0G 0G 25 25-27
YELLOW | D3 | FLASHER O/PUT 2 2| 2 10 EARTH P2, P3 P1 P1-P4
0G
14 CABLE SIZE 36 119 36 29 36 19 Py
CONTROLLER TYPE TYCO ECLIPSE EC1-62-24
15
16

NOTES:

1. Refer Drg No. 887553 for Scope of Works, General
Notes and Electrical Equipment Schedules.

2.Refer Drg No. 887554 for Design Layout Drawing.

3. This drawing and certification is limited to the scope of
works stated on this drawing. This drawing has been
compiled from As Con information that hasn’t been
verified. Contractor to verify existing install on-site.

INSET [ 2
Scale 11125 \887550/
THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.
Associated Job Nos| HOﬁZSurvey Data BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL TRFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION Site Number , Queensland
Datum o a5 e o GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL M1119 | ea% Government
il Horiz. ,
Audiory Drg Nos | Horz WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION CONNECTION SHEET e
8%78%855_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job Nol 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding Dist. to start From start to  From end to Following 5o dL-KOLAR‘L ENG. AREA NAME NATUR No. DATE  |Contract Nol CN-16730
A |lIssued For Construction Survey Dimensions shown in metres RP of job_(km) end of job Following RP R eeione L.KOLARIC ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 26% oz Drawi N 887551 |A
Revisions /Descriptions ‘ men‘ Checked ‘ Signed Date Books except where shown otherwise U14/5 | 1.741 0.14 | 1.359 | U14/7 Checked rawing no.
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares\Groups \WHRF —Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\ 10_Electrical\Signals\M1119_877550-877553 JAHheough Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.611km J.CHUONG Series Number TS-2 of 4
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LEGEND
*rrkk UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED *#kxx WARNING \Y N
SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN Ve YA A A N
————— 1xTOODIA HD ORANGE INSTALL NEW ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING f AW
o TS POS PP17107 N

———=—=—2x100DIA HD ORANGE INSTALL NEW CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY OUT \\ .
—==—=—=—="EXISTING 2x100DIA HD ORANGE CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE { N\
————— EXISTING 1x100DIA HD ORANGE COMMENCING WORKS. \
—C—(—— EXISTING COMMS CONDUIT \\\\

oo EXISTING PIT TO REMAIN .

y D
. g\gscru/%g&w 1O INSTALL 8 / \ Rote 3 POST MOUNTED SWITCHBOARD
WARNING ’ (refer to Lighting Work Package for
(F3) STATION No. —_— RO/ 2100E N
- ‘ \p\t and conduit details)

ELECTRICAL PIT No. X\ "_.. Y J—
NOTE: Asbestos Material pits NG X Q\
NEW ITEMS ARE TO BE SUPPLIED & and conduits \ ,'!' S
INSTALLED TO TMR SPECIFICATION MRTSS1. suspected onsite /S -
REFER TO TMR SD1436 FOR SYMBOL DETAILS P Ie. é/‘ o4 et /

2x100E
@ T1P—Nop s
EXISTING UTILITIES ccw/ . ~
U/G TELECOMMUNICATIONS — — —1— — —1— IN HORIZONTAL
U/G WATER —— e ——w— POSITION A =
U/G ELECTRICITY —— e ——E— o =
U/G SEWER ———s———s— e — - \
DRAINAGE — b= — D~ — _ _—
DBYD WATER W — —awe — - M1119 CONTROLLER % N
DBYD SEWER — — —dS— — —ds— &TOP HAT ON TMR FIRRE | - _
DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — — —dT—— —dT— I - N N e \ OD - P.\E ARTER\AL ROAD
- — —dD— — —dD— - / —\\ - AN —

DBYD DRAINAGE dD— — —aD GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD I / R \\\\\ GYM \ ,;\&

SERVICES LOCATIONS AND CONFLICTS:

1. The service information shown on this plan is not intended to provide
the Contractor with complete or accurate information conceming the
location or extent of existing utility services.

The Contractor is to make enquiries of the service authorities as to the
location, depth and extent of utility services prior to commencement of
any work on the site.

The Contractor is to immediately advise the Principal and relevant
service authority when an existing underground utility service not
previously identified is found during construction.

The Contractor will be solely responsible for any damage to existing
services as a result of execution of work under the Contract.

NOTES:

1. Refer Drg No. 887553 for Scope of Works, General Notes and Electrical
Equipment Schedules.

2. Refer Drg Nos. 887550 & 887551 for Operations & Electrical
Connections Sheets.

3. Communications connection to STREAMS is via TMR Fibre Network. The
FOCS is located in a pit beside the controller.

4. This drawing and certification is limited to the Scope of Works stated ori

drawing 887553. This drawing has been compiled from As—Constructed
information that hasn’t been verified. Contractor to verify existing
installation on-site.

THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.

Associated Job Nos| — Survey Data BR'SBANE C|TY COUNC"_ TRAFFIC SIGNAL |NSTALLAT|0N Site Number » Q l d
onz.
Dotum 0 2 ¢ 6 Bm GYMPIE_ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) ELECTRICAL DESIGN M1119 | a2 Ggg:#}% ae':‘ "
il Horiz. \i:
Aulary Drg Nos) E202 WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION LAYOUT s
8%78%855_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job Nol 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding Dist. to start From start to  From end to Following —_LKOLARICTENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE_ |Contract No.] CN-16730
A |Issued For Construction Survey Dimensions Shown T Tetes RP of job (km) end of job  Following RP R Designed - sric| ELECTRICAL [ J.CHUONG NR | 2% | 782021 [ vine No. | 887552 | A
Revisions /Descriptions [Drawn] Checked [ Signed Date Books except where shown otherwise |  U14/5 [ 1741 014 | 1359 | U14/7  [Ghecked g No.
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qgld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF —Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\ 10_Electrical\Signals\M1119_877550-877555 JAHeough Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.61Tkm J.CHUONG| Series Number TS-3 of 4
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NEW PIT SCHEDULE NEW FOOTING / POST SCHEDULE
COORDINATES* COORDINATES*
PIT NO. TYPE REMARKS SIN No. e HARDWARE  ITEM REMARKS SCOPE OF WORKS:
EASTING NORTHING NORTHING
1. Supply & install new 8—Group Lamp Control Module to accommodate the additional signal groups.
EO1 52291.038 | 169474.289 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW PIT 6 52320.749 169430.254 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST 2.Supply & install new footings and poles as shown in the 'NEW FOOTING/POST SCHEDULE on this drawing.
3.Supply & install new lanterns and hardware as shown in the 'NEW EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE' on this drawing.
E02 | 52293.755 | 169464.019 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW PIT INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POLE, OUTREACH 4.Supply & install new pits and conduits as shown in the 'PIT SCHEDULE' and the 'NEW CONDUIT SCHEDULE’
E03 | 52289.011 | 169462.954 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW PIT 7 52322.626 | 169426.213 JOINT USE AND LUMINAIRE TO BE INSTALLED IN ROAD s gn ths drawingl;l' houn i the "TRAFFIC SINAL CABLE. SCHEDULE' on this crowina. Runs 3.5 &
£04 52296.677 | 169448.943 | CIRCULAR REPLACE EXISTING RECTANGULAR LIGHTING WORK PACKAGE ‘r;:n\gi: ::wex(i::tir:;? as shown in the on this drawing. Runs 3-5 to
) ) PIT_ WITH NEW CIRCULAR PIT 8 52330.309 | 169429.213 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST 6. Supply & install new Vehicle Count Loops 22, 23 as shown on drawing 887550.
£05 50320.636 | 169427.098 | CIRCULAR REPLACE EXISTING RECTANGULAR 7. Supply & ingtall new Loop Feeder Cgble as shown in the 'LOOP SCHEDULE' on this drawing.
: : PIT_WITH NEW_CIRCULAR PIT 21 52287.757 | 169463.954 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST 8 Supply and install new EPROM to suit phasing shown. . i .
9. Supply, install, test and commission all works in accordance with TMR Standard Drawings, Technical
EO6 52331.549 | 169428.480 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW PIT Specifications, Technical Notes, Technical Guidelines, AS/NZS 3000:2018 and all other relevant Australion
22 52292.689 | 169464.517 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST Standards.
*  ALL X-Y COORDINATES ARE INDICATIVE ONLY, CONFIRM COMPLIANCE ON-SITE
IN CONJUNCTION WITH TMR ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR PRIOR TO INSTALL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POLE, OUTREACH
23 52290.258 | 169474.754 JOINT USE AND LUMINAIRE TO BE INSTALLED IN ROAD
LIGHTING WORK PACKAGE
*  ALL X-Y COORDINATES ARE INDICATIVE ONLY, CONFIRM COMPLIANCE ON-SITE
NEW EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE IN CONJUNCTION WITH TMR ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR PRIOR TO INSTALL NOTES
2 ASPECT UPGRADE FINIAL . ’ . . ; . .
STN PED PUSH 1. Prior to commencing work. the Contractor shall engage a suitable qualified person to inspect the full work
No. LANTERN BUTTON site for existing asbestcs material. If asbestos is found on-site the contractor shall ensure that only a
LOCATION LANTERN TO SUIT 36 REMARKS
R-Y CORE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLE SCHEDULE licensed asbestos worker corry out work with or adjacent to asbestos material in a safe manner in
i sfe MRTS36 und W i 3
1 1 INSTALL NEW STATION LENGTH 2. ?ﬁzoll'gg:g:n: Itgf ?zf)iin;’a“ ;:?s (:Jnr::l c:f:ui{seq:;:zﬁelg: this works plan have been designed using DBYD data
2 1 INSTALL NEW CABLE TYPE (m) REMARKS and aeric! imagery (no pre—design survey conducted). All locations shall be confirmed by the contractor on
2 . FROM | TO site after copropriate underground service locating has been completed.
IS 3 1 INSTALL NEW g 1 29 CORE - REMOVE EXISTING 3. Refer drawing Nu. £87550-887552 for electrical connection and layout.
e | 4 1 INSTALL NEW 4. This drawing and certification is limited to the Scope of Works detailed on this drawing.
[ 5 7 NSTALL NEW g 21 | 36 CORE 38 INSTALL NEW 5. All conduits to be installed at the correct depth.
1%} 6. All conduit entries to pits shall have mechanical protection.
%g 6 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW 21 22 36 CORE 19 INSTALL NEW 7. Ensure all conduits entries to pits are sealed with foam and fill.
e Z i INSTALL NEW — 22 | 23| 36 CORE 25 INSTALL NEW 8. Co-ordinates shown are indicative only and shall be verified on—site. Final locations to be confirmed on site
W= with TMR Representative.
= =
%i 8 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW 5 23 36 CORE 44 INSTALL NEW
©5 [ 1 INSTALL NEW o 1 36 CORE 33 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE
= 2 3 36 CORE 29 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE
§ 10 1 INSTALL NEW =
—_ C
§ 7 1 INSTALL NEW 3 3L | 19 CORE UPGRADE EXISTING 14 CORE TO 19 CORE |
= 2 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW 3 4 29 CORE 20 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE |
23 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW @ 5 36 CORE 54 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CCRE
TOTAL 6 4 7 4 « 5 6 36 CORE 16 INSTALL NEW
OSN3 ; de unction b ther than finol - 6 7 36 CORE 15 INSTALL NEW
is a mast arm, upgrade junction box rather than finia % 7 8 36 CORE 27 INSTALL NEW
8 9 36 CORE 56 INSTALL NEW
9 10 | 36 CORE 21 UPGRADL EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE
NEW CONDUIT SCHEDULE | @ ———FTT Tt ———
PIT NO ELECTRICAL T 27
. LENGTH "
FROM T0 av | sz | CURPACE (m) REMARKS
E01 E02 2 100 ROAD 10 INSTALL NEW - —-
E02 E03 2 100 | CONCRETE 5 INSTALL NEW NE# LOOP SCHEDULE
E02 E04 2 100 CONCRETE 15 INSTALL NEW N FEEDER CABLE
E05 E06 2 100 ROAD 11 INSTALL NEW LOOP CABLE TYPE LENGTH (m) REMARKS
TOTAL: 41 S—
22_ ~ 'OOP FEEDER 80 INSTALL NEW
23 A LOOP FEEDER 33 INSTALL NEW
[OTAL 13
Refer to Civil Drawings 887548 — 887549 for
the Scope of Works relevant to the Civil
Works, such as Linemarking, Kerb Ramps and
Vegetation Trimming/Clearance/Re—planting.
THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.
Associated Job Nos| HorizSurvey Data BR'SBANE ClTY COUNC'L TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION Site Number Queensland
Datum GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) NOTES AND SCOPE OF WORKS M1119 G t
Ausiary Org Noo| Horiz NS WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION PITS, CONDUITS AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES Zad overnmen
8%%25_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING_CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No| 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding  Dist. to start  From start to  From end to Following ___LKOLARICT ENG, AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE_|Contract No., CN—16730
A [Issued For Construction Survey Dimensions hown i matres RP of job (km) end of job Following RP RP Designed . agic] ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 269 | 30042021 [ Ty 887553 | A
Revisions,/Descriptions [Drawn | Checked | Sned | Date Books except where shown otherwise | U14/5 | 1741 | 014 | 1359 | UI4/7  |[Checked NR rawing Mo.
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF~Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14~1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\10_Electrical\Signals\M1113_877550-877555 JAHpugh Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.6Tkm J.CHUONG Series Number TS-4  of 4
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; xr_DBYD.dwg ; existing isolux.dwg

; X_SURVEY.dwg

XREFS :— X_DESIGN.dwg

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
A |lssued For Review Survey — - - RP of jol m end of jo ollowing RP = ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 .
Revisions/Descriptions Name or RPEQ No. Signoture | Date Books 2;@23?‘3,11,2“2{’&:? gﬁgf;ise u4/s | 1.741 | 0.14 | 1.359 | u14/7 Designed |L| Drawing No. 887554 |A
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
LOCATION 10 VOLTS | EX [REC| IN SIZE /TYPE SD 1699 | LENGTH REMARKS
777777777777777777 POS-SB SL X 25mm 2C XPLE/PVC 029 120m New Cable to be installed
‘ NEW RATE 3 } ‘ SB-STN 1 SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 44m New Cable to be installed
\ ‘ .
\ SIN 1 — SN 2| SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 89 New Cable to b talled
SWITCHBOARD 1 ‘ ‘ @ @ GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD e Pvc/ﬁ . m ew Cable to be installe
\ \ - i
i ‘ ‘ @ @ SIN 1 =1 SL X + 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC 016, 018 | 6m New Cable to be installed
\ Ju Ju
‘ | \ N, 2¢ 16mm? SN2-2 | s X 4mm 2C PVC/PVC 016, 018 | 5m New Cable to be installed
| 208 | KI-1 | XLPE/PVC — 2C 4mm? PVC/PVC + 6mm_ EARTH PVC/PVC
‘ - B e e o e — + 6mm? EARTH
| : ! 2C 16mm? CIRCUIT SCHEDULE
| | | XLPE/PVC "N it TOTAL [ TOTAL | FUSE | MINIMUM
IN PIT WITH MEN
! | | (108 FUSE) LOCATION/SWITCHBOARD | CIRCUIT |PHASE STATIONS LOAD START | RUN | RATING | coNDUCTOR SIZE REMARKS
| 7N 16mm? 2C New Switchboard To Be
‘ | ‘ GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD L1 A 1,2 2X175W LED 1.54A | 1.54A | 20A XLPE/PVC Installed
\ | ‘ N\ N\ -~
CALCULATED Zg@ SUBMAIN CABLE N\
! : ! (20A FUSE, 0.4s DISCONNECT TME, 75 deg)= 0.420 CONDUIT SCHEDULE
T NO. I
‘ ! ‘ MEASURED Zs = _____0 _ R quantiTy | CONDUIT DA USAGE LENGTH (m) COMMENTS
\ I ! FROM T0 (mm)
‘ : ‘ | P P2 2 100 ELECTRICAL 20 INSTALL NEW
‘ | ! | P2 | P3 2 100 ELECTRICAL 5 INSTALL NEW
‘ | ! CIRCUIT SYMBOL LEGEND P2 P5 2 100 ELECTRICAL 6 INSTALL NEW
\
‘ : ‘ == Supply Authority Service Fuse
| e SETTING OUT — PITS
I | —”— Main Switch/Disconnector
‘ | ‘ (CO—ORDINATES ARE GIVEN TO THE CENTRE OF PIT) *
| | \ —— Fused Switch (single phase) COORDINATES
| : | <o Contactor with 230V coil PITNO-TZEASTING | NORTHING TP COMMENTS
\
i | ‘ P1 52374233 | 169522.058 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
| : \ P2 52329.414 | 169439.125 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
‘ | ‘ P3 52332.966 | 169439.466 CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
\
i : ‘ P4 52333.354 | 169441.290 |TYPE 3 EARTH INSTALL NEW
| | \ P5 52331189 | 169428.343 CIRCULAR INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WORK PACKAGE
‘ : N ‘ *  X=Y Coordinates are indicative only, confirm compliance on site in conjuction with TMR representative.
| |
‘ Main L L ‘_ _ |
| Isolator | 1 ROAD LIGHTING SCHEDULE
‘ 100A T | ‘ T | s7E 1o | POLE OR COMPONENTS LUMINAIRE OUTREACH BRACKET MOUNT
\ STN
i I | ‘ LOCATION NO (%%EE COMP | EXIST | REC | ERECT| COMP | v ey o RECOVER ERECT ExisT | Rec |ERECT H%ﬁ)HT REMARKS
7777:77J|7777777 _ D | (m) | (m)| (m) | ID LuMINARE | cusT | Lummaire [cust| () | (m) | (m)
GERARD INSTALL NEW O/R & LUMINAIRE, JU POLE
: : PE 7D & WEBSTER RO 1| W1341550) POT 850Us | SU RoADLED 175wW| OMR 30| 105 1 NSTALLED UNDER TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK PACKAGE.
4--77p N Refer to TMR standard GERARD INSTALL NEW O/R & LUMINAIRE, JU POLE
|****l/ ’ drg nos. 1623 & 1627 2 | W1341551| PO1 8.5JUs| sl1 ROADLED 175W DMR 3.0 10.5 INSTALLED UNDER TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK PACKAGE.
| I 25mm? 2C
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
¢) Din Rail mounted multi purpose fuse switch;
d) Trip current, la in accordance with AS/NZS3000:2018.
CIRCUIT SCHEMATIC 3. Fault loop impedance shall be measured and confirmed compliant with TRUM volume 4 part 8 and AS/NZS3000 by installing electrical
contractor. Max allowable fault loop impedance shall be as specified in TRUM Volume 4 Part 8. SHEET 2 OF 2
4.Maximum rating of fuse to comply with fault loop impedance requirements. If not met, contact designer before circuit is energised.
5. Volgﬁ:glzn(tj;?p1;:g\l/&:ull-%t[i)or&inba_seg 7c>7nAthe following start and run ENERGEX PROJECT NUMBER: S2300240
' : PROJECT SUBURB: CHERMSIDE
Associated Job Nos HoﬁZSurvey Data Scales BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL RATE 3 ROAD LIGHTING .} » Queensland
Datum GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT a2 G t
pusiary Drg Noo| Hori. TS CTL CHGE _ WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION 24 aOVErnmen
Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No]201/U14/1928208
Datum Preceding Di?t LO (itagt From start to— From end lo Following | L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE__|Contract No| CN-16730
A | lssued For Review Survey ——— - RP of job (km end of jo ollowing RP - ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG 2696 | 29.04.2021 -
Revisions,/Descriptions [Nome or RPEQ No. ___ Signature] Date Books et here Shown Sinermise Uia/s | 1741 | o [ ame | e | LM Drawing No.| 8875355 |A
CAD FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF~Projects\201 ~ Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\10_Electrical\Lighting\Rate 3.dwg Through Chainage from approx. 4.75Tkm — 4.611km LKOLARIC Series Number RL-2 of 2 D
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From: Ram Ramachandran

To: Sina Z Louei; Ho Y Lam
ce: Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Date: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 1:44:56 PM
Attachments: image001.onq

image0? ing

image003.og

imA0e004 nng
Ho Yee

Please go ahead with the design change and approval process.

Thanks

Ram

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:28:34 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,

We have talked electrical designer and RPEQ and confirmed that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and make station 7 a 4.1m post ever thougn lighting level does not change compared to
existing design (station 7 isa JU and station 8 is a 4.1m post).

However this will delay the Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment for the current design because we will need to seck BCC's anproval first (one or two weeks for them
to review at least) and then Energex for permission to connect to their power supply (one week minimum to issue PLSA). This may mean that RoadTek cannct get the approval to physically connect to
the power supply from Energex before end of June 2021 (which takes another 2-3 weeks after Energex issue PLSA).

Can you please advise whether you wish to update the drawings and restart the approval process from BCC and Energex?

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

PO Box 70| S) ?W‘S_} Hill Qld 4004
M

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.a
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 5:26 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sine 7 Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <Davii.r.Gough@imr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,

As discussed and agreed, | will ask the electrical designer to check whether iuis possible to use longer outreach to meet the design requirement if we use JU at station 8.
This will take about a day’s work (7.25 hours) and | will get back to you Thursday morning.

Thanks.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbanr: Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of 'ranspeii and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street{Spring/Hill QId 4000

PQ _Box 70| Spring Hill Qld 4004
M

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.a

1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't totict the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Viam

Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2021 12:28 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin 3 Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,
We have tried placing the JU at station 8 (that is, on the inside of the curve of slip lane) but the diverge on the slip lane will not be adequately lit.

We can investigate moving the poles around again but this will delay Energex’s approval for construction because we will need to develop a new design, go back to BCC for review and approval (they
can take a week or two) and then resubmit to Energex for approval. We have already submitted the paperwork for Energex’s approval since BCC gave us the approval last week.

Happy to discuss if you would like to investigate more options and | can organise a time/cost proposal for the variation.

Paade Number: 272 of 333



Crossing at Don’t touch the button,
traffic lights? elbow bump it instead!




RNING

ARE NOT SHOWN

C RESPONSELE FOR MODIG
JCES ANO WUST CR8Y OuT

CACE FUTHOATES SEFORE

NG WS,

ANING

Material pits
conduits
ted onsite.

¢ CERTIFICATE
T WTH THE NoNATED

ors,

INCPAL DESGHER ELECTRXAL
FEsAUARY 2021

FOADLED - AERO

TS 4K 028 AERO 2iTs0N

\ ROADSTER - PHLPS LGHT
2 S

i e

1500









CIVIL DRAWING INDEX

Date Series Number Drawing Description
A 04/2021 1 LOCALITY PLAN AND DRAWING INDEX — SHEET 1 OF 1
887549 A 04/2021 2 SIGNS AND LINEMARKING — SHEET 1 OF 1

ELECTRICAL DRAWING INDEX

Drawing D Series Number Drawing Description
Number
887550 A 04/2021 i [TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 1 OF 2
887551 A 04/2021 2 [TRAFFIC_SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND_ ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 2 OF 2
| earss2. A 04/2021 3 [TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ELECTRICAL DESIGN LAYOUT
887553 A 04/2021 4 [TRAFFIC_SIGNAL INSTALLATION NOTES AND SCOPE OF WORK, PITS, CONDUITS AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES
88755¢ A 04/2021 5 RATE 3 RORD LIGHTING SITE LAYOUT
88755 A 04/2021 5 RATE 3 RORD LIGHTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAMS AND SCHEDULES

TOTAL NUMBER OF DRAWINGS = 6





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
www.tmr.qgld.gov.al

1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don’t touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:20 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.).Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Thanks Ram for your response.

We are checking that one now.

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

1685631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qald.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:02 AM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tnir gld.gev.au™
Subject: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Ho Yee
Thanks for your prompt response.

Lighting design wise is there any issue in installing JUP on the inside of the curve of siin lane please? With 3m outreaches the luminair will be at same position above the slip lane anyway?

Thanks
Ram

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.lam@tmr.qald.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:32:51 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Remachandian@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.).Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawirgs ane sch2dules

Hi Sina,
Thanks very much for your feedback.

Here are the responses to your feedback;
e Changing the conduits tc the surply pole from two to one are fine
e Can you please claiify what the safety concerns are in relation to signal poles 7 and 8? The team have investigated about your concern in relation to signal poles 7 and 8 and advised the
following
o Thisis @ low speed ervironment when exiting Ellison side of Webster Road. Car drivers have to prepare to stop at the pedestrian crossing and then giveway before entering Gympie
Arteriai Road.
o Aslightly over the limit speeding vehicle driver is likely to be choosing an inside alignment (nearer to pole 8) if they unwise choose to speed through this site. There is a lot lower
protability that a driver will hit a pole (7) on the slip island from this perspective.
o Mo overhead services exist at station 7 and 8 locations (refer to Signals drawings)...| assume if there had been an issue, RPEQ engineer would have raised it during his review/checking. |
reasured in CAD...urrent island is not modified as far as | know and it is 1.17m offset between centre of the JU pole (station 7) and kerb top.

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
P ill Qld 4004

M

ho.y.lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au
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1685631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 6:14 PM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

HiHo'Y, Colin,

One last comment that slipped but needs to be considered:
e Drawing 887554: Could we please reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491 (currently shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x100tara UPVC Conduit) instead of
two? Is there a reason on why we have 2x100mm?

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Sina Z Louei

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:04 PM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Cam
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

mr. v.au>

Il
HiHoY,

Thank you very much for sending the missing drawings. We just had our pre-construction meeting on site and there were few points that was raised. | would appreciate it if you could respond to these
and send us the final drawings.

e Please revise the title block on the following drawings to IFC as we only have the IFT:
o 887548

o 887549
e Revise the pole number from PP34689 to 45491 (Drawing 887554). Please see below photo of the location and photo taken waday:

o
e Lighting design: Due to safety reasons, can we amend our lighting design for pole 7 and 8 to be swapped? Pole 7 is a joint use pole and located on the island and pole 8 is pedestal (smaller than
joint use pole). For safety reasons, it would be better to have the pedestal pole on the island.
| would appreciate it if you could please amend these changes and issue the final IFC drawings.

Please note that the contractor is planning to start next week.

Kind regards,
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Sina Louei

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.lam@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:13 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.).Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,

Please find attached IFC signal drawings.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spring Hill QId 4000

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

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:08 AM

To: Colin J Campbell <Colin.).Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Importance: High

Good morning Colin,
| hope you are well and had a great weekend.

Are you able to send me the traffic signals drawings (887550 to 887553)? The contractor needs these drawings ASAP.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr gic.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:14 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au-

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.2Bamachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,
Please find attached the IFT drawings 2nd sciiedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection.

If you have any questions, please cantact me on the below numbers for assistance.

Colin Campbell
Principal Desigrier (Civil) | Metropoiitan Region / Technical Services
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

06655

colin.j.campbei!@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.a
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Sina Z Louei

From: Janelle L Cash

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 7:31 PM

To: Victor D Jayawardana

Cc: Sina Z Louei; Metropolitan Costing; Ram Ramachandran
Subject: Re: PCA - 1928208

Thank you Victor much appreciated.
Victor you also now have Financial Delegation for $500k in 3PCM, you didn’t have it until now.
Cheers Janelle.

Sent from my iPad

On 19 May 2021, at 5:04 pm, Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

HiJanelle/Sina
It is Approved.

Kind Regards

Victor Jayawardana
A/Principal Engineer (Delivery) | Metropolitan Regicn
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | 313 Adclaide) Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P:3066 1323 M[___NR___|

E: victor.d.jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 4:41 ®M

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Metropolitan Costing <Metragolitan_Costing@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208

Good afternoon all,
It is now with Victoi for his approval and then we will have a FAP.

Metro Costing | will come and see you tomorrow about sending out the email to RoadTek with the
ISWO.

Cheers janeile

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 9:05 AM

To: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: PCA - 1928208
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Good Morning All,

The PCA on project 1928208 has now been approved and updated in the system

Sincerely

Jamie Popple

Advisor (Project Controls) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery Divisicn
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 /313 Adelaide Street/ Brisbane Qld 4001
PO Box 70/Spring Hill/Qld 4004

P: (07) 30665692|

E: jamie.p.popple@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 8:56 AM

To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@irmnr.ald.gov.au>; PIP Program Approvals
<PIP_Program Approvals@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208

Hi Jamie,
The PCA for project 1928208 has been approved and the PCA record has been updated in Unifier.
Thanks

Rachelle Scarr

Program Approvals
Program, Funding & Analysis | Funding & Appiovals
Portfolio Investment & Programming Brancn | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbarie Qid 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663680

E: PIP_Program_Approvals@tivir.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Available: Wednesday, Thursday & Friday

From: Jamie H Nia Niza <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 ivlay 2021 4:08 PM

To: PIP Program Agpiovals <PIP_Program Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: **RACHELLE**RE: PCA - 1928208

Hey Leisa,
If you are able to escalate? We have a commitment to have works delivered by 30 June.

Thanks
Jamie
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Jamie Nia Nia

A/Senior Program Advisor (Project Controls)| Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery | Department of
Transport and Main Roads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
(07) 3066 6192
jamie.h.niania@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_ Approvals@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:35 PM

To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208

HiJamie,
| envisage we will have approval this week.
If there is any urgency, please let me know and | can follow up the request.

Thanks
Leisa

Program Approvals
Program, Funding & Analysis | Funding & Approvals
Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 3824

E: PIP_Program_ Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au
W:www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:25 AM

To: PIP Program Approvals <PIP. Program Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208

Hi Rachelle,
Thanks for that, are we able o get an estimate of how long approvals may take?

Thanks
Jamie

Jamie Nia Nie

A/Serior Program Advisor (Project Controls)| Metropolitan Region

Program Selivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery | Department of
Tranzpoit and Main Roads

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
(07) 3066 6192
jamie.h.niania@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_ Approvals@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 2:41 PM

To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208

HiJamie,

We are currently seeking PCA from the ED for this project. It is currently going through tie approval
process.

Thanks

Rachelle Scarr

Program Approvals
Program, Funding & Analysis | Funding & Approvals
Portfolio Investment & Programming Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663680

E: PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Available: Wednesday, Thursday & Friday

From: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 2:32 PM

To: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program Approvais@imr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: PCA - 1928208

Hello,

Can | please get an update on the PCA status on 19282087 Funding is in next year, however works
have been accelerated and we are wanting to award contract.

Thanks
Jamie

Jamie Nia Nia

A/Senior Program Advisor (Prciect Controls)| Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery and Ogerations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery | Department of
Transport and Main Roaas

(07) 3066 6192
jamie.h.niania@tmr.qid gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.qov.au
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From: HoY lam

To: Ram Ramachandran; David P Gough; Coli ; Toby L Tsai; Sina Z Louei; Arielle R Bangalan; Abu Saveed S Choudhury; Victor D Jayawardana; Michael J Bastianon
Subject: 20210525 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 4:08:07 PM
Attachments: im: 2.pni
image0( Ny
NR
Hi everyone,

Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if | miss anything. Thanks.

Attendees:

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana, Michael Bastianon, Sina Louei
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough, Colin Campbell

Time: 1pm to 2:10pm

Projects Project Manager |Priority [Meeting notes: N
(Delivery)
NR
Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion  [Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) e Portion 1 IFC civil drawings and schedule issued to Delivery.
1) e Ram requested chaniges to ligiiting for portion 1. Approval process is ongoing
Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion  [Sina Louei BO (31 Oct 2021) e Portion 2 survey - $5000 estimated cost -> Ram agrees to proceed. Colin to send survey
2)

scope to David 1o proceed.

e No crossing on western and southern approaches -> Discussed with Delivery and Ram
confirms that no warks around the area and there is no existing footpath at the western
corner.

e Agreed Scope

» Double entry side pits in the median and pushed further up the road

< Ponding on the ped ramp -> Install pit and water pipe to drain water
o Delivery to talk to Maintenance about trimming of trees along Gympie Road

(Design Services to provide scope)

o ook into grade of the median

o Lighting design at the middle crossing

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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 1:44 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.alc.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.gld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louci@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Victor O Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: 20210511 Meeting minutes - Fortnigiztly obrogress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects

Hi everyone,

Here are the meeting minutes for today. ?lease et me know if | miss anything. Thanks.

Attendees:

Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana

Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lain, David Geugh, Colin Campbell
Time: 1pm to 1:32pm

Projects Project Manager |Priority Meeting notes:
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

PQO_Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
M:ﬂ

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Sina Z Louei

From: Sang V To

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 9:07 AM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina,

| am hoping to start Gympie/Webster next week if all goes well.

With regards to invoicing for this month , there is only a few thousand dollars in our systemi for this job so it is not
worth raising an invoice on the job.

| know that you want to spend the money by the end of the financial year but you wiii get a massive bill in June .

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department ¢t Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M:

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at nump Don’t tdush ¥ WASH
traffic lights? " elbowbump it instead! d

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the buttbn, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2621 8:50 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@imr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandiran <i{anagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff
<Bruce.A.Sieiaff@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sang,

| am contacting you in relation to Gympie/Webster Road Project (CN-16730) to provide an update on the items we
discussed during the site inspection on 17" of May 2021. Please see below for your information:
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Items raised during site Affected drawing Designer response Action moving forward
visit
1 —The title block on 887548 and 887549 These drawings will be The IFC drawings will be
drawings will be updated updated and reissued. finalised and issued to
to IFC from IFT RoadTek.
2 - Revise the pole All drawings This drawing will be The revised IFC drawings
number from PP34689 to updated and reissued. will be finalised and
45491 issued to RoadTek.
3 —Swap pole 7 and 8 All drawings The designers have - The IFC drawings will be
confirmed that we can use | finalised and issued to
JU at station 8 with 3m RoaaTek.
outreach and make station
7 a 4.1m post even though | - This may mean that
lighting level does not RoadTek cannot get the
change compared to apuroval to physically
existing design (staticri 7 | connect to the power
isa JU and station 8 is a | supply from Energex
4.1m post). before end of June 2021
Please note that since we | (which takes another 2-3
changing the design, we weeks after Energex issue
will need to start over the | PLSA).
process of approval
through BCC and Energex
again which will delay the
submission of the revised
IFC drawirigs by (1-2
weeks).
4 —Reduce the new 887554 {hanging the conduits to The revised IFC drawings
conduit that we running the supply pole from two will be finalised and
from Pole 45491 to one are fine. issued to RoadTek.
(currently shown as New
2x100mm UPVC Conduit)
to one (New 1x100mm
UPVC Conduit)

With respect to above, could you please confirm the following:
1-

Construction can commence with the current set of drawings for the portions that is not going to change?

We will be working closely with the designers in order to issue the revised IFC drawings ASAP.
2- Are we going to get an invoice from RoadTek in May? Please note the close date will be Monday next week.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Deliveiy & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division
Department of Transpo:t and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaicie Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000
P:(07)3347 5263 M| ___ NR |

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

— ’~
() €
Custamers Mt ldzas Imbo action Unlzash poltential T Be courageous ‘ Empowar pecple

Gregh stabe, Greal opportunity.
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

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:52 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.cu>; Peter N Calligeros
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

From your email last week it only has Raie 3 and no signal drawings.

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER REEQ AFEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastruciure Mianagement & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M NR ]

sang.v.to@tmr.gid.gov.au
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

Please find attached the current set of drawings (IFT stage) as per your request. Wz aire working with the design
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

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Managerent and Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P:(07)3347 5263 M:[__ NR____|

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.3u

©) £) Q@
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

Transport and Main Roa

RoadTek

\Meeting Title:

Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting

| Date/Time:

20 May 2021, 3:00 PM

‘ Location:  Skype Megeting

Minute Taker:

Chairperson: Ram Ramachandran . . DMS Container and item Number:  310/00043
Pinak Dholakia PLANNN
Attendees: Pinak Dholakia, Ram Ramachandran, Sang To, Matthew Baylis, Michael O'shea, Peter Calligeros
Guests: Apologies:
Purpose of the Meeting: MPPT Weekly Meeting
ltem Contract Due
no. Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type By Who Date
01 Introductions ! i
02 | Minutes / Action List i
03 | Projects Completed Completed projects per financial year:
2005/06 - 23 Projects
2006/07 - 26 Projects
2007/08 — 19 Projects
2008/09 & 2009/10— 33 Projects
2010/11 — 26 Projects
2011/12 — 21 Projecis
2012/13 — 8 Preciecis
2013/14 - 32 Froiects
2014/15 -- 42 Preiecis
2015/16 - 30 Projects
2016/17 -- 23 Project
|2017/18 — 23 Projects
2013/19 — 14 Projects
2019/20 - 25 Projects
- @ 2020/21 — 15 Project
04 Projects — Unider
Construction
RoadTek Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010

C:\Users\szlouei\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\0GEQ8KJC\MPPT Meeting Minutes - 20 May 21.doc
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il
RoadTek

Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

—
Contract
Item . . . . . T Due
no Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type i Rv Who Date
NR
RoadTek Page 2 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
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il
RoadTek

Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

ltem Contrzct | D
e Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type Rv Who ue
no. Date
A ANEAN
05 Projects — Waiting For
Construction
NR
Gyn;ﬁé_R_d_and Webster Rd Financial approval received Cost+ Sang June
\ Project to commence late May
- N2
[
| NR
RoadTek Page 3 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
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il
RoadTek

Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

ltem Contract T D
e Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type | RvWho ue
no. ‘ Date
06 Projects — Waiting For \ N
Approval For
Construction
07 Projects — Estimating
Stage
NR
08 Projects — Design |
Stage |
)
09 2021/2022 Projects
RoadTek Page 4 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
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il
RoadTek

Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

ltem Contract Due
no Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type ]v Who Date
NR
|
1
)
10 | Outstanding Issues
RoadTek Page 5 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes

Transport and Main Roa

RoadTek

It Contrzct | D
em Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action Type Rv Who ue
no. Date
1 Communications MPP Work Progress N
Acceptance meetings for completed projects
12 | Leave Ram —
Pinak —
Peter —
Michael -
Matt —
Sang — <L
13 | General Business
14 | Project Team Actions
Close meeting Confirm next meeting — 27/05/2021 Chairperson — TBA ALL
Time - 3:00 PM U\ Minute Taker — TBA
RoadTek Page 6 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
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Sina Z Louei

From: Peter N Calligeros

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:25 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Sang V To
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina,

Ok thanks for the update, | was enquiring because | have done an application for a new suppiy with Energex for the
they may go ahead with the connection.
Regards

Peter Calligeros

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:19 PM

To: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sieieff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To
<Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Peter,
Thank you for your email.

Following our site visit and discussion we had on site, it was agreed with the electrical designer and RPEQ engineer
that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and make station 7 a 4.1m post (item 3 in table below) even
though lighting level does not change comparead to existing design (station 7 is a JU and station 8 is a 4.1m post).
However this change will delay the BCC and Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment).
This is likely takes one or two weeks far them to review at least. Once the BCC and then Energex approved the
revised design, we will provide you with ithe approval letter. We have already communicated this with RoadTek
(Sang) and he knows that RoadTek carinaot get the approval to physically connect to the power supply from Energex
before end of June 2021.

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

PO Box 70 | Sprihg Hills QLD 4000

P:(07)33475263  M[__ NR ]

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

q {
Customens fAirst Ideas imte action Unleash potential e Be courageous sl Empower people T Queensland

Govermment

Gregh stabe, Greal opportunity.
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From: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:05 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis

<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina,

Could you also ask the streetlighting designers if an Energex approval letter has been issued? Not sure if it is

required for rate 3 lighting?

Regards

Peter Calligeros

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 8:50 AM
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
discussed during the site inspection on 17 of May 2021. Piease see below for your information:

Items raised during site
visit

Affected drawing

Designer response

Action moving forward

1 —The title block on
drawings will be updated
to IFC from IFT

887548 and 887549

These drawings will be
updated and reissued.

The IFC drawings will be
finalised and issued to
RoadTek.

confirmed that we can use
JU at station 8 with 3m
outreach and make station
7 a 4.1m post even though
lighting level does not
change compared to
existing design (station 7
isa JU and station 8 is a
4.1m post).

Please note that since we
changing the design, we
will need to start over the
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
45491 _ issued to RoadTek.

3 —Swap pole 7 and 8 All drawings The designers have - The IFC drawings will be

finalised and issued to
RoadTek.

- This may mean that
RoadTek cannot get the
approval to physically
connect to the power
supply from Energex
before end of June 2021
(which takes another 2-3
weeks after Energex issue
PLSA).
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IFC drawings by (1-2

weeks).
4 —Reduce the new 887554 Changing the conduits to The revised IFC drawings
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
1- Construction can commence with the current set of drawings for the portions that is not going to change?
We will be working closely with the designers in order to issue the revised IFC drawings ASAP.
2- Are we going to get an invoice from RoadTek in May? Please note the close date wiil be Monday next week.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sina Louei

Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Deiivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000

P:(07)3347 5263 M:__ NR |

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qgld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

@ ) @
Cuslamers frst ldzas Imbo action Unlzash poltential L Be conragevias Empowar pecple

A N

Tie Queensland
T Government

From: Sina Z Louei

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:20 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramacrnandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Wekster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sang,

Please find attached the IFC drawings for your information.
| will bring a copy of the:se drawings to site today.

See you this afternocon.

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

From your email last week it only has Rate 3 and no signal drawings.

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

Crossing at nuup Don’t touch the bu
traffic lights? " elbow bumpil' l@

O\
Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bumi it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.aid.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:09 AM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

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

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:37 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Colin J Campbell; David P Gough; Ram Ramachandran
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Attachments: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Hi Sina,

As per my email last week, as the design needs to be revised and the approval process with BCC and Energex will
need to be restarted, there is a possibility that RoadTek will not be able to get the approvai letter by end of June
2021. Ram was happy to proceed based on this understanding (refer to attached zmaii).

We are still waiting for approval from BCC and they generally take about one or two weeks.

We can continually follow up with BCC and then with Energex but it is possible that you will not get the approval
letter by end of June 2021 as per my advice to you and Ram last week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Mairi Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spritig Hill Q1 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
Ml NR |

ho.y.lam@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Crossing at - MP WﬁSH
traffic lights? :

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louzgi@trar.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:31 PV

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tinr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Coiin.Jj.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ram
Ramachandran <Kanhagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympic and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

G'day Ho Y,
| hope you are well and had a great weekend.

| just wanted to touch base with you in relation to the status of the revised design and the approval process for
Gympie/Webster Road. Are we on track to get the approval letter by end of June or earlier?

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

(&) (&) %) @
.f ustomers first . Ideas Imto action OUM?IEI\ potentizl “‘rj Bk CourEgeous Empowar pecple
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From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 1:45 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gcv.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David F. Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandrain@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qgid.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings ariu schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,

We have talked electrical designer and RPEQ and confirmed that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and
make station 7 a 4.1m post even thetigh lighting level does not change compared to existing design (station 7 isa JU
and station 8 is a 4.1m post).

However this will delay the Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment for the current
design because we will need to seek BCC's approval first (one or two weeks for them to review at least) and then
Energex for permission to cennect to their power supply (one week minimum to issue PLSA). This may mean that
RoadTek cannot get the approval to physically connect to the power supply from Energex before end of June 2021
(which takes anotrier 2-3 weeks after Energex issue PLSA).

Can you plrase advise whether you wish to update the drawings and restart the approval process from BCC and
Energex?

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

PO Box 70 | Spring, Hill Qld 4004
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

From: HoY Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 5:26 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
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

As discussed and agreed, | will ask the electrical designer to check whether it is possible to use longer outreach to
meet the design requirement if we use JU at station 8.

This will take about a day’s work (7.25 hours) and | will get back to you Thursday morning.

Thanks.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transuort and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide StreetTSpring Hill Qld 4000

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill QId 4004
M{ _ NR ]

ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Crossing at BUMP J,- n’t touch the button, “5"'

traffic lights? elbow bump it instead!

4
Crossing at traffic lights? Cor't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: HoY Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 18 Niay 2021 12:28 PM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratham.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,
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We have tried placing the JU at station 8 (that is, on the inside of the curve of slip lane) but the diverge on the slip
lane will not be adequately lit.

We can investigate moving the poles around again but this will delay Energex’s approval for construction because
we will need to develop a new design, go back to BCC for review and approval (they can take a week or two) and
then resubmit to Energex for approval. We have already submitted the paperwork for Energex’s approval since BCC
gave us the approval last week.

Happy to discuss if you would like to investigate more options and | can organise a time/cost pregcsal for the
variation.

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

(] E——
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Crossing at nump Don’t touch the button,
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!

».
Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump i instead!

From: Ho Y Lam

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:20 AM

To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.).Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Thanks Ram for your response.
We are checking that one now.

Thanks.

Regards,

Ho-Yee Lam
Principal Engineer (Civii) | Meircpolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Cnerations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Adelaide Street’(313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000

PQ Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004
M: NR '
ho.y.lam mr.G!?)'.fl_o]v.au

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

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Ho Yee
Thanks for your prompt response.

Lighting design wise is there any issue in installing JUP on the inside of the curve of slip iane please? With 3m
outreaches the luminair will be at same position above the slip lane anyway?

Thanks
Ram

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:32:51 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,
Thanks very much for your feedback.

Here are the responses to your feedback;
e Changing the conduits to the supply pole from two to one are fine
e Canyou please clarify what the safety concerns are in relation to signal poles 7 and 8? The team have
investigated about your co::cern in relation to signal poles 7 and 8 and advised the following

o Thisis a low speed enviionment when exiting Ellison side of Webster Road. Car drivers have to
prepare to ston at iie pedestrian crossing and then giveway before entering Gympie Arterial Road.

o Aslightly over the limit speeding vehicle driver is likely to be choosing an inside alignment (nearer
to pole 8) if they unwise choose to speed through this site. There is a lot lower probability that a
driver wili hit a pole (7) on the slip island from this perspective.

o No oavernead services exist at station 7 and 8 locations (refer to Signals drawings)...l assume if there
had been an issue, RPEQ engineer would have raised it during his review/checking. | measured in
CAD...urrent island is not modified as far as | know and it is 1.17m offset between centre of the JU
nole (station 7) and kerb top.

Please let me kinow if you have any questions.

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

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ho Y, Colin,

One last comment that slipped but needs to be considered:
e Drawing 887554: Could we please reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491 (currently
shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x10Gm UPVC Conduit) instead of two? Is there a
reason on why we have 2x100mm?

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Sina Z Louei

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:04 PM

To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbeil <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings arid schadules

HiHo Y,

Thank you very much for sending the missing drawings. We just had our pre-construction meeting on site and there
were few points that was raised. | would appreciate it if you could respond to these and send us the final drawings.

e Please revise the title block on the following drawings to IFC as we only have the IFT:
o 887548
o 887549
e Revise the pole number from PP34689 to 45491 (Drawing 887554). Please see below photo of the location
and photo taken today:
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e Lighting design: Due to safety reasons, can wz amend our lighting design for pole 7 and 8 to be swapped?
Pole 7 is a joint use pole and located on the isiand and pole 8 is pedestal (smaller than joint use pole). For
safety reasons, it would be better to have the pedestal pole on the island.

| would appreciate it if you could please amend these changes and issue the final IFC drawings.
Please note that the contractor is planning to start next week.

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@trmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:13 AM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandrar <Karagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>

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
To: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

WASH

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.V.Lam@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Importance: High

Good morning Colin,

| hope you are well and had a great weekend.

Are you able to send me the traffic signals drawings (887550 to 837553)? The contractor needs these drawings

ASAP.

CiVIL D

Drawin i i :
J Revision Date Series Number
Number
RAT548 A 04/2021 1 LOCALI
AR7549 A 04/2021 , SIGNS
TOTAL NUMBER OF DRAWINGS = 2
ELECTRICA
Drawing | .3 s .
. i Revision Date Series Number
NJrleer |
887550 A 04/2021 ] TRAFF]
GB755 | A 04,/2021 7 TRAFF]
887552 A 04,2021 3 TRAFFI

Kind regards,
Sina Louei
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~ P (10);\4 %) (10);\4 Ll I (10);\4 (N (10);\4 ~ s
PHASE 24 w0 W 20 20 __——2 POST DIRECTION SIGN &
—>1 T — T s — 24 — 2§ — T — T 5
DIAGRAMS — P S — A BN A BN | T L
T2¢— Jee— QQI — 2 29 5 221 — S
9 9 8 9 3
W e I S0 S0 ~ fr ~ ff i A :
A PHASE B PHASE C PHASE D PHASE E PHASE F PHASE WARNNG WHEN SG1ISRED_____ . Ih £
SIGNAL GROUPS 1 2 | 0] 2 2 [ 6]20]2 4 | 7] 2] 22]23 5] 4] o |20 |22] 23] 3 |8 9 |20]a1] 22[ 1 5 | 9 |20] 22 R o v po o I =
VEHICLE/PED VG1 VG2 | PG5 | PG1 VG2 | VG6 | PG5 | PG4 VG4 | VG7 |PG4 |PG3 | PG2 VG3 | VG4 | VG9 | PG4 | PG3 | PG2| VG3 | VG8 | VG |PG5 |PG4| PG3|  VG1 VG5 | VG9 | PG5 |PG3 LOOPS 18-21.7— -
LOGICAL INPUT (15, 16, 17 |5, 6, 7| 28 | 32 56, 7| 4 |28 |29 2,3 1129 |30 | 31 9,102, 3(11, 12| 29 | 30 | 319, 10| 8 (11,1228 |29 | 30|15, 16, 17|13, 14|11, 12| 28 | 30 \ DETAL E
CALL X X PED5|PED1 X X X X PED4 | PED3|PED2 X X X S T Y-y =
EXTEND X X x| X X | x x | x| «x x [ x| x X x | x s =
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
Flasher Unit A Oﬁ %IE)\ENASPECT D
\ AWA 2066843 No—+— a1 |
W\ [
DETECTOR TABLE CONFLICT TABLE (X INDICATES CONFLICT) LEGEND - \ 7 k\ £ ol W3-38 sign
VEHICLE GROUPS PED GROUPS soxkkk UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED sokkoxk To TS POS PP17107
PHYSICAL | CONTROLLER| LOGICAL| ~ LOOP/PB | DIST T0 1]2]3]4]s[6]7]89ft0[11[1]2]3]4]S —— X 100DIA HD ORANGE (2L0V) / Outpst 1 Dutput 2 = SINGLE ASPECT
LABEL | TERMINAL | INPUT | CONFIGURATION |STOP LINE T INL XX XXX X —— =——=—— 7 X 100DIA HD ORANGE (240V) Y i YELLOW
LOOP 1 P1 1 STOP LINE 4m 2 N[ X[ X[ X XXX XLl | -—-—==== 1 X SODIA HD ORANGE (ELV) W8-27C sign
LOOP 2 P2 2 STOP LINE 4 o |3 IXIXIN] X[ X[ X X T~ —T— —T— 1 X S0DIA HD WHITE (COMMS) / . 9
P3| P3 3 STOP LINE 42 STa DX INIx X [x X # TMR FIBRE COMMS ROUTE
% 5 XX XN XXX * ADVANCED FLASHER CABLE ROUTE JU To flashing yellow warning signals 5.1 METRE POST
LOOP 4 P4 4 STOP LINE 4m e X XX TX NI XX XX ] Ne.7 PIT \@ 10.5m MH SG13 is a dummy group for use with the
LOOP 5 P5 5 ADVANCE m NS 7 XXX [XIXIN [ X o 2‘;0“ P‘;UU 0P advance warning signals —
loP 6| P6 | 6 | ADVANCE | oom |&[8IX[X| XXX IS X NOTE i ROND PIT \( / DETAIL A
T N N R 7 VR dENE (s s o o o o s it s ond
o . : - |
Loor 8| P8 8 STOP LINE 4m T N FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYMBOLS REFER TO SD1436 Y RATE 3 POST sﬁgﬁge?n S;g’;sorszn'z:
0P9| Q0 | 9 | SIOP UNE | 4m HOUNTED ith MUTCD part 14
loop 10| Q10 | 10 | stor ine | 4m |EH AN LAk A SWITCHBOARD " T
m 1312 X x| |x : FOR JU POLES
0P 11]_QIT_| 11 | STOP UNE | 4m |E[3] [X /
00P 12| Q12 | 12 | STOP UNE | 4m |o[4 /
LoP 13| Q13 | 13 | ADVANCE | 35m |&[5 approx. 110m—y ey \
R
LOOP 14| Q14 14 ADVANCE 35m ON SHEET 2 / W/
LooP 15| Q15 15 ADVANCE 37m . \ OD\Z“(E‘(T:AL
- N HORIZON
LOOP 16 Q16 16 ADVANCE 32m -E” BOSITION
LooP 17| R17 17 ADVANCE 32m el r—" o~/
LooP 18| R18 18 QUEUE 167m o
LoOP 19| R19 19 QUEUE 167m ';
LOOP 20| R20 20 QUEUE 167m .g
L0oP 21| R21 21 QUEUE 167m = M1119 CONTROLLER
looP 22| R22 | 22 | STOP LNE | 4m &TOP HAT ON TMR FIBRE
LOOP 23| R23 23 STOP LINE 4m g
24
25
26
27
EXTS £9 28 Pb5-AUDIO
EXT4 E8 29 Pb4-AUDIO
EXT3 E7 30 Pb3-AUDIO
EXT2 E6 31 Pb2-AUDIO - — -
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
Schedules. — — —dOF— — —doF— DBYD OFiIC FIBRE UG .
. and conduits
2.Refer Drg No. 887552 for Design Layout — — —d6— — —d6—— DBYD GAS UG N
drawing. suspected onsite.
3. Communications connection to STREAMS is —— ——dS———dS—— DBYD SEWER MAIN UG _
via TMR Fibre Network. The FOCS is located —— — —de— — —dE—— DBYD ELECTRICITY UG =
in a pit beside the controller. _ . WARNING
4. This drawing and certification is limited 1o Ef— &t EXISTING ELECTRIITY OH SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN
the Scope of Works stated on drawing T DBYD WATER MAN UG ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING
887585. This drawing has been compiled , —— — —dD— — —ddD—— DBYD DRAINAGE LINE CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY QUT THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
from As—Constructed information that hasn't CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE \\
been verified. Contractor to verify existing COMMENCING WORKS. DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.
installation on-—site. . n
posocted o sl __S e 20 BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION st tmber 2D Q land
oriz.
Dotun 0 r ks s GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL M1119 Gg\f:“s ae':‘ "
puslin Org Nos ot —_— WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION CONNECTION SHEET e mm
8%78%855_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job Nol 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding Dist. to (Stﬂat Ff“g 8§ar} bto FF"ﬁm end Rt'g Following 5 dL-KOLAR‘L ENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE |Contract No] CN-16730
A [Issued For Construction Survey Srmensions <hown ek RP of job (km end of jo ollowing RP | kouaric] ELECTRICAL | J.cHuoNG “ 2606 | 7/5/2021 -
Revisions /Descriptions [Orown | Checked | Sgned | Date Books oxcept Whers shown oftherwise | U14/5 | 1741 | 0.4 | 1359 | UI4/7  [Cheded | NR Drawing No. | 887550 |A
CAD_FILES | \\corp.tmr.qld.gov.au\shares \Groups\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\ 10_Electrical\Signals M1119,577550*877553,A:F@)Ugh Chainage from approx. 4.751km — 4.611km J.CHUONG! Series Number TS-1 of 4
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LEGEND
*rxxx UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED e WARNING AN
SOME SERVICES ARE NOT SHOWN / - AN

_____ 1xTOODIA HD ORANGE INSTALL NEW ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AVOIDING .
—=—=—=—=—2x100DIA HD ORANGE INSTALL NEW CONFLICTS WITH SERVICES AND MUST CARRY OUT / )
—==—=—=—="EXSTING 2x100DIA HD ORANGE CHECKS WITH ALL SERVICE AUTHORITIES BEFORE N\
————— EXISTING 1x100DIA HD ORANGE COMMENCING WORKS. \
—(C——(C—— EXISTING COMMS CONDUIT .

oo EXISTING PIT TO REMAIN S .

? ggéu/fg&m 1O INSTALL WARNING . Rote 3 POST MOUNTED SWITCHBOARD ~ \_
@ STATION No (refer to Lighting Work Package for L
‘ ‘m \p\t and conduit details)

ELECTRICAL PIT No. X 1 ~v ~
NOTE: Asbestos Material pits AN Q\
NEW ITEMS ARE TO BE SUPPLIED & and conduits Q2 ,0! N
INSTALLED TO TMR SPECIFICATION MRTS31. ted it Y4 j/ ' -~
REFER TO TMR SD1436 FOR SYMBOL DETAILS suspected onsite. o~ e /

-X
__ o & €@ —1P—Nop P —

EXISTING UTILITIES - CCW/ ~
U/G TELECOMMUNICATIONS —— — —7— — —7— N HORIZONTAL
U/G WATER —_———W — —W— POSITION o =5
U/G ELECTRICITY ———Ee——E— _ — = -
U/G SEWER —— —S— — —5— e e A —— - \
DRAINAGE — - — - — —
DBYD WATER o dW— — —dW— R _ \M”]g CONTROLLER - N
DBYD SEWER - - —ds———ds— &TOP HAT ON TMR FlRRE - \/
DBYD TELECOMMUNICATIONS — — —dT— — —dT— — - N\ B R Co -—— - TERIAL ROAD _
DBYD DRAINAGE - —ad—— —dD— GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD N - AN \ GYMPIE AR —

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

2. The Contractor is to make enquiries of the service authorities as to the
location, depth and extent of utility services prior to commencement of
any work on the site.

3. The Contractor is to immediately advise the Principal and relevant
service authority when an existing underground utility service not
previously identified is found during construction.

4. The Contractor will be solely responsible for any damage to existing
services as a result of execution of work under the Contract.

—_=m == —X4 T T TS e — o — —

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

Last Modified :~ May 05, 2021 - 3:33pm

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
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Auxdiary Drg Nos ot WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION LAYOUT et
8%78%855_ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job Nol 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding Dist. to start From start to  From end to Following __L.KOLARICIENG. AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DAE  |Contract No] CN-16730
A |lssued For Construction Survey Dimensions shown in metres RP of job (km) end of job Following RP RP DesngnedL KOLARIC ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG NR 2696 Tiera0e1 D i N 887552 |A
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" RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 RUN 4 RUN 5 " RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 RUN 4 RUN 5
” § CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS - § CONT. CONT. CONT. CONT. CONT.
DU % z |E g @@@g WUEGEX ) % WGaax ) % WQoX!8) g WX ) % z |E g CONNECTS| | COMNECTS | | CONNECTS |* [ CONNECTS | | CONNECTS
S \ HEREIH 2z aH 008 HbeeHEE aHoee NN HNao oo MO FiooHN D
= |~ = = — — 0| - = = = =
N R ool oo velrcNides N ENHERHH22aH0D e HOESHEO D
© 1HeoRETeNHe e NEHEeNE o' HE 0ol 0oNH Ve NN T TN 00
SORHOOEHOORHOORHS®
\ CORES USED| _ [CORES USED|  [CORES USED|  [CORES USED] _ [CORES USED) CORES USED| _ [CORES USED|  [CORES USED] _ [CORES USED|  |CORES USED)
\| Joint Use Pole | RED_JAS )T ! 1 ! ! !
> W\ 10.5m My ’ T vewow a2 | 2 J2]2]| 2 2| 2 18
\ s CREEN | A3 | 3 3 |33 3 3 3
.___L“Q‘Q RED | A8 4] 4 4] 4 41 4 |4
—y Iy 2 | YeLLow | A7 5] 5 51 5 5] 5 |5 19
4 Ej: —— GREEN | A6 6] 6 6] 6 6| 6 [6
RED [A11] 4 4 7 7 RED DW |AA14] 15| 15
3| YELLOW |A10( 5 5 8 8 20| PeDS
GREEN [ A3 | 6 6 9 9 GREEN W |AA12) 16| 16
RED |A14] 7 7 10| 10 RED DW [BB5[18 | 18
4 | YELLOW [A13| 8 8 MmN 21| PED4
GREEN [A12] 9 | 9 12 12 | |oreen wfsB3[19] 19
RED | 85 7] 7 13] 13 13] 13 N 'RED DW |BBS8 17] 17 22| 22
5 | YELLOW | B4 8| 8 14| 14 14| 14 | ] 22| PED3
GREEN | B3 9| ¢ 15] 15 15] 15 1] GREEN W|BB6 18] 18 23| 23
RED |B8 10] 10 16] 16 | 1 \ NN\ RED DW |BB1! 19 19
6 | veLow [ &7 1] 11 RN I 23| pe2
GREEN | B6 12 12 18 18 | ol GREEN W |BB9 20| 20
RED [B11[10] 10 19] 19 19| 19 1 RED DW [3B14{20 | 20
7 | YELLOW |B1Of11] 11 20| 20 20/ 20 | 24| PED1
GREEN | B9 |12 ] 12 211 21 211 21 GREEN W[BB12 21| 21
RED |B14]13] 13 i6] 16
8 | YELLOW |B13[14 | 14 R LAY
INSET 1 Y GREEN [B12[15 | 15 EIEARE
Scale 1:125 \ 887550/ RED | C5 B 22| 22
9 | vecow | ¢4 B B 23] 23
GREEN | €3 MRS 24| 24
RED |c8 16| 16 1]
10| YELLOW | 7 (17 17 ‘ EXT5 DET 28| E9 P4| P4
\ EXT4 DET 29| E8 [P4 [ P4
RED | Cli | 13| 13 EXT3 DET 30| E7 P3| P3 24| 24
11| yeuow chfﬁ} 14| 14 EXT2 DET 31| E6 P2 P2
\ EXT1 DET 32| E5 |P1{ P1
(R 230V A2 [26] 26 26| 26 26| 26 Al RD
12 DET COMMON| E3 27| GY 27[ 6y 27| 6y PR| GY
NEUTRAL [ABTINL| BK [BK|NL| BK NC| BK NL| BK [BKNL | BK
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

INSET ([ 2
Scale 1:125 \ 887550/
THIS DRAWING SUPERSEDES
DRAWING No. 236395 Rev L.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads MRT_Detail (08/19)

NEW PIT SCHEDULE NEW FOOTING / POST SCHEDULE
* COORDINATES*
PIT NO. COORDINATES TYPE REMARKS STN No. HARDWARE ITEM REMARKS SCOPE OF WORKS:
EASTING NORTHING EASTINGS NORTHING .
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
E04 | 52296.677 | 169448.943 | CIRCULAR | REPLACE EXISTING RECTANGULAR HELTING WORK ZACKI: romi o exstig, on T frowhe e o
) ) PIT_ WITH NEW CIRCULAR PIT 8 52330.309 | 169429.213 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST 6. Supply & install new Vehicle Count Loops 22, 23 as shown on drawing 887550.
£05 50320.636 | 169427.098 | CIRCULAR REPLACE EXISTING RECTANGULAR 7. Supply & ingtall new Loop Feeder Cgble as shown in the 'LOOP SCHEDULE' on this drawing.
: : PIT_WITH NEW_CIRCULAR PIT 21 52287.757 | 169463.954 PEDESTAL INSTALL NEW FOOTING AND POST 8- Supply ond instal new EPROM to suit phasing shown. . i .
. Supply, install, test and commission all works in accordance with TMR Standard Drawings, Technical
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
2 ASPECT UPGRADE FINIAL . ’ . . . .
STN PED PUSH 1. Prior to commencing work. the Contractor shall engage a suitable qualified person to inspect the full work
LOCATION No. LANTERN LANTERN T0 SUI 36 BUTTON REMARKS site for existing asbestcsﬂmaw‘erial. If asbestos is found on—site the contractor shall ensure that only a
R-Y CORE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLE SCHEDULE licensed asbestos worker corry out work with or adjacent to asbestos material in a safe manner in
accordance with scfe MRTS36 und WH&S requirements.
1 1 INSTALL NEW STATION LENGTH 2. The locations of icotlings. pits and conduits shown on this works plan have been designed using DBYD data
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
28 21 22 36 CORE 19 INSTALL NEW 7. Ensure all conduits entries to pits are sealed with foam and fill.
S= | 6 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW " i . . . "
o — 22 | 23| 36 CORE 25 INSTALL NEW 8. Co-ordinates shown are indicative only and shall be verified on—site. Final locations to be confirmed on site
w = |7 1 INSTALL NEW - 5 1 36 CORE m INSTALL NEW with TMR Representative.
?_i 8 1 1 1 INSTALL NEW >
o035 o 1 2 36 CORE 33 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE
5 9 1 INSTALL NEW
§ 10 1 INSTALL NEW 2 3 36 CORE 29 UPGRADE EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE 7
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
is a mast arm, upgrade junction box rather than finia @ 7 8 36 CORE 27 INSTALL NEW
8 9 36 CORE 56 INSTALL NEW
9 10 | 36 CORE 21 UPGRADL EXISTING 29 CORE TO 36 CORE
NEW CONDUIT SCHEDULE | @ ———FTT Tt ———
PIT NO ELECTRICAL T 27
. LENGTH "
FROM T0 QrY SIZE SURFACE (m) REMARKS
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
B e BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ste mber Q land
oriz.
Dotun GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14) NOTES AND SCOPE OF WORKS M1119 G“ee"s an :
Ausiary Org Noo| Horiz NS WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION PITS, CONDUITS AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES Zad overnmen
ng%%{ Height Reference Points Drawn ENGINEERING_CERTIFICATION (RPEQ) Job No| 201/U14/1928208
Datum ORIGINAL SIZE A3 Preceding  Dist. to start  From start to  From end to Following ___LKOLARICT'ENG, AREA NAME SIGNATURE No. DATE  |Contract No., CN—16730
A [Issued For Construction Survey Dimensions hown i matres RP of job (km) end of job Following RP RP Designed 1 agic] ELECTRICAL | J.CHUONG NR 2696 | 30042021 [ 0 887553 | A
Revisions,/Descriptions [Drown| Checked | Sgned | Date Books except where shown otherwise | U14/5 | 1741 | 014 | 1359 | UI4/7  |[Checked rawing Mo.
CAD FILES ] \\corp.tmr.gld.gov.au\shares\Groups\WHRF—Projects\201 — Brisbane City Council (140)\201-U14-1095633 Gympie Webster\3_Development\Design\WM\10_Electrical\Signals\M1119_877550-877553 JAhmpugh Chainage from approx. 4.751km — 4.61km J.CHUONG Series Number TS-4 of 4
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

(%) &) & Q
.f ustamers Mrst . ldzas Imbo action QUMPEH\ potential W Be courageous Empowar pecple
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
Revisions,/Descriptions Nome or RPEQ No. _ Signore] Date Books Dt here Shoun Sinermise uia/s | 1741 | o [ ame | ueg | NR Drawing No.| 887554 |A
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
LOCATION o VOLTS | EX [REC| IN SIZE /YPE sD 1699 | LENGTH REMARKS
777777777777777777 POS-SB SL X 25mm 2C XPLE/PVC 029 120m New Cable to be installed
‘ ‘ SB-STN 1 SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 44m New Cable to be installed
| NEW RATE 3 | | |
SWITCHBOARD 1 } ‘ @ @ SIUPE R & WEBSTER RD SIN 1 — STN 2| SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 89m New Cable to be installed
i } i @ @ SIN1T -1 | st x|, gm‘ EZERTT_IV%%V/CPVC 016, 018 | 6m New Cable to be installed
| dll dll
‘ | \ N, 2¢ 16mm? SN2-2 | s X 4mm 2C PVC/PVC 016, 018 | 5m New Cable to be installed
‘ - k11 ‘ N (’\—%XLPE Y - 2C 4mm? PVC/PVC + 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC
‘ == _o'@o__vo____i__r‘ ———————— — + 6mm? EARTH
‘ : | 2 16mm? CIRCUIT SCHEDULE
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! | | il LOCATION/SWITCHBOARD | CIRCUIT |PHASE| ~ STATIONS LOAD stat | RN | Rarine | conpUcToR Size REMARKS
| 7\ 16mm? 2C New Switchboard To Be
‘ I \ GYMPEE RD & WEBSTER RD| 1L1 | A 12 2X175% LED 1544 | 1.54A | 20A XLPE/PYC b
| | ‘ N\ N\ -~
CALCULATED Zs@ SUBMAIN CABLE NG
! : ! (20A FUSE, 0.4s DISCONNECT TME, 75 deg)= 0.420 CONDUIT SCHEDULE
T NO. o
‘ ! ‘ MEASURED Zs = _____0 _ R quantiTy | CONDUIT DA USAGE LENGTH (m) COMMENTS
| I ! FROM T0 (mm)
\ : ‘ Pl P2 2 100 ELECTRICAL 20 INSTALL NEW
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‘ : ‘ == Supply Authority Service Fuse
I | ‘ —”— Main Switch/Disconnector SETTING OUT — PITS
‘ | ‘ (CO—ORDINATES ARE GIVEN TO THE CENTRE OF PIT) *
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|
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‘ : | P2 | 52329.414 | 169439.125 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
\ | ‘ P3 | 52332.966 | 169439.466 | CIRCULAR INSTALL NEW
|
i : ‘ P4 | 52333.354 | 169441.290 |TYPE 3 EARTH INSTALL NEW
| | | P5 | 52331.189 | 169428.343 | CIRCULAR INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WORK PACKAGE
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_____________ ,
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= | POLE OR COMPONENTS LUMINAIRE OUTREACH BRACKET
100A T | 3 SITE 1D MOUNT
\ SIN
i I | ‘ LOCATION NO (%%EE COMP | EXIST | REC | ERECT| COMP | v ey o RECOVER ERECT ExisT | Rec |ERECT H?G)HT REMARKS
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XLPE/PVC CIRCUIT NOTES:

1. Calculations based on 230V supply for single phase and 400V for three phase.
2. Fault loop impedance calculated using the following:
a) 5 sec disconnect time pit to pit, underground circuit cable;
b) 0.4 sec disconnect time for cables terminated in Cabinets;
¢) Din Rail mounted multi purpose fuse switch;
d) Trip current, la in accordance with AS/NZS3000:2018.
3. Fault loop impedance shall be measured and confirmed compliant with TRUM volume 4 part 8 and AS/NZS3000 by installing electrical
contractor. Max allowable fault loop impedance shall be as specified in TRUM Volume 4 Part 8.
4.Maximum rating of fuse to comply with fault loop impedance requirements. If not met, contact designer before circuit is energised.
5. Voltage drop calculations based on the following start and run
currents: 175W LED Run = 0.77A

Y

\ POS P34689 (provide 80A fuse in POS)
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
MRS228 Jul 18 NR
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
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Linda M Hogg

From: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 10:59 AM

To: TMR DLO

Subject: INCOMING CORRO[Reeaveed | North Brisbane Bikeway / Webster Road slip lanes
Attachments: CombinedWebsterSlipLanes240521.pdf

For processing please... Gai

From: Re1eed |@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 9:47 AM

To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: North Brisbane Bikeway / Webster Road slip lanes

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter for the Minister concerning pedestrian and cyclist safety at the Gympie/Webster
intersection in Aspley, associated with the current bikeway extension project along Gympie Road to Nevin St.

Thanks,

Flémwe@d

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the namad recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nct copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents ctily the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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24 May 2021

To:
The Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Cc:

Cr David McLachlan, Infrastructure Committee Chair BCC;
Melanie Castles, TMR Metropolitan Region;

Anna Campbell, Queensland Walks

Dear Minister,

Last week I contacted your department regarding the pedestrian crossings cn Webster Road at
Gympie Road in Aspley. I include a copy of the letter I sent for your reference.

The North Brisbane Bikeway extension through Marchant Park is a fantastic facility, both as an
active transport link and as a recreational resource for walkers and cyclists. I commend the Brisbane
City Council and the State government for their ongoing commitment to improving it. However, the
free-flow slip lanes at Webster Road remain a considerable hazard to vulnerable road users.

I am pleased to say the response I received to my letter was extremely positive. In phone
conversations on Friday 21 May, I was reassured to hear that the TMR project team agrees both
with my assessment of the situation at Webster Road and with my concerns, in particular:

Replacing the zebra crossings on the slip lares with signalised crossings will make an
already dangerous situation worse, but retaining the current crossings is not legally
possible due to sight lines and traffic speed.

There is no treatment of these slip lanes which is safe besides removal.

I was told that removal of these slip lanes is TMR’s policy and intent, but is not possible in the short
term because there is no budget in the current financial year for building a new left turn lane on
Gympie Road.

Minister, I hope you agree that raaking this intersection more dangerous for vulnerable road users is
not an acceptable outcome of ihe ciirent bikeway upgrade, even if there is a plan to fix the problem
some time in the future. Therefore, I am writing to you today to offer some local perspectives which
will hopefully help TMR 1o close the slip lanes as part of the current project.

The Eastern Slip Lane {Webster to Gympie)

There is surely no reason this slip lane cannot be closed immediately, with provision for left-turning
traffic added te the leftmost of the three lanes at the traffic lights. On Friday, the project leader
suggested that the need for buses to turn this corner might be an issue. This surprised me: as a
former Brisbare City Council bus driver myself, I can’t imagine a square turn into the three lanes of
Gympie Road would present any difficulty for a standard bus at all. If it really is a problem, it could
be solved by redirecting the single bus route that currently turns here straight along Webster Road.

[eeryoed / Webster Road and Gympie Road slip lanes // 24 May 2021 1
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The Western Slip Lane (Gympie to Webster)

As Gympie Road is a major arterial, closing the slip lane prior to constructing an additional turn
lane would necessarily remove the left-turn facility altogether: adding an optional turn to a general
traffic lane would not be feasible. However, there are several alternative routes available to drivers
who currently turn here.

On the map above, the slip lane te be closed is indicated by a red arrow.
Local access routes, indicated by green arrows, include:

1) Left then right intc the Gympie Road service road.

2) Left into Nevin Si.

3) Left into Rebinson Road West, then right into Kirby Road or an appropriate side street.
4) Continuing to Murphy Road, then left into Ellison Road.

Through traiic intending to travel along Murphy or Ellison Roads can continue to Murphy Road,
then turn right or continue, as indicated by the blue arrows.

There are no bus routes that require this turn, so that is not a consideration. Traffic passing through
the intersection in any direction other than turning left from Gympie to Webster would, of course,
be entirely unaffected by the slip lane closure.

Resovee d

Webster Road and Gympie Road slip lanes // 24 May 2021 2
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Given the large number of alternative routes, and the recent widening of Murphy Road with an
additional lane, the local network can surely handle the redirected traffic of a single slip lane with
no ill effect — either temporarily until a new turn lane on Gympie Road is funded and built, or
permanently.

Permanent removal of the left turn from Gympie to Webster would not only avoid the considerable
cost and disruption of constructing a new turning lane, but would also allow for a longer, automatic
green phase on the bikeway crosswalk with no conflicting traffic, further improving the compliance
and safety of pedestrians and cyclists at this intersection.

I hope this letter is of use to you and the project team. Please let me know if I can provide any more
information: if it would be useful, I would be happy to meet with you, steff frora your office, or

members of the project team on site at Webster Road to discuss the issues in situ.

Yours sincerely,

Reoraveed

Feesedd |24 May 2021

Resoveed

COPY OF LETTER DATED 21 MAY FOLLOWS —

[Re1weed Webster Road and Gympie Road slip lanes // 24 May 2021 3
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21 May 2021

To:

Bart Mellish MP, Member for Aspley;

Cr Fiona Hammond, Marchant Ward;
Melanie Castles, TMR Metropolitan Region.

Cc:

Anna Campbell, Queensland Walks;

Gayle Dallaston, Shady Lanes;

Brisbane City Council Bikeway Project Team.

Dear All,

I am writing to explain my concerns with the signalisation that TMR is proposing at the slip lanes at
the intersection of Webster Road and Gympie Road in Aspley, in conjunction with the building of
an active transport path along the Ellison and Gympie Road service road currently underway by the
Brisbane City Council. The proposed treatment is dangerous and will result in injury and death to
vulnerable road users.

Background

The current treatment of the slip lanes is with zebra crossiigs, and I understand why TMR considers
this unsatisfactory, due to both sight distances and speed. Ttie slip lanes are a high-speed, free-flow
design originally constructed as a semi-rural highway junction in the late 1960s. The current speed
limits are 70km/h on Gympie Road and 60km/b on Webster Road. This is not a safe environment
for pedestrians or cyclists, much less a high-volutne active link between Aspley and Chermside.

Solutions such as a raised wombat crossing or rebuilding the slip lanes to modern high-angle
standards have presumably, and rightly, been dismissed as being too costly and disruptive to build,
and not providing an adequate safety improvement over the current situation.

Reerovee d
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Instead, TMR is proposing to replace the current
zebra  crossings with signalised pedestrian
crosswalks. These crosswalks would use a red-
yellow-off aspect cycle for the traffic-facing signal
heads: a green light cannot be used, as motorists must
still give way to pedestrians and conflicting traffic on
the road ahead.

The widespread signalisation of slip lanes is a
relatively recent innovation and is mandated by
TMR’s 2020 Road Planning and Design Manual any
time there is a ‘compelling operational justification’
to provide a slip lane. Signalising slip lanes appears
to be unique to Queensland and Australia (with other
jurisdictions specifying removal or non-construction
as the only valid practice), and there are no public
studies as to their practical safety benefit. Rare
historical examples, like at Rainbow St and Bowser
Parade in Sandgate pictured, are on high-angle lanes
in low-speed environments, not on free-flowing
highway slips like those at Webster Road.

Why the Proposed Treatment is Dangerous

Deploying this type of signalisation on the slip lanes at Gympie and Webster Roads is dangerous
and inappropriate, because:

1) Pedestrian and cyclist compliance *iil be extremely low.

TMR’s Traffic and Road Use Management manual reports that pedestrian
compliance at a typical two-stage signalised crossing is less than 50%. The same
document also recommends against signalising single slip lanes due to even lower
expected pedestrian compliance.

The signalisation of the siip ianes will create, along a major active transport path,
a three-stage crossing. with ihie outer stages comprising crossings of single slip
lanes. We must expect that the overwhelming majority of pedestrians and cyclists
will not stop, push three buttons and wait three times to cross, but will simply
observe traffic and continue across the intersection regardless of the signal lights.

It is of no comfort to know that, when a pedestrian is struck by a car here, we’ll be
able to shrug cur shoulders and say “it’s their own fault; they should have waited
for the lights”. instead, we should avoid building environments that criminalise
ordinary pedestrian behaviour.

2) Mctorist awareness of pedestrians will be significantly reduced.
The cuarrent pedestrian crossings on the slip lanes feature large, reflective signs

and zebra pavement markings. Observing this treatment reminds motorists of their
responsibility to give way to pedestrians on the slip lane, and they will scan the

Reeaveed
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These two factors, combined with increased pedestrian and cyclist activity expected as a result of
the bikeway upgrade, would significantly increase the risk of fatal and serious accidents at this

immediate area for pedestrians and, typically, stop and give way if necessary,
although the high speeds, short sight lines and high traffic and pedestrian volumes
at this particular intersection mean the crossings remain unacceptably dangerous.

By comparison, the proposed treatment renders pedestrians effectively invisible in
the motorists’ workflow. Motorists who stop to comply with a red signal are
paying attention to the signal, not to pedestrians; while motorists who observe the
signal to be blank will not be reminded of their responsibility to pedestrians, and
will immediately switch to scanning for conflicting road traffic.

Motorists in Queensland have a responsibility to give way to pedesirians and
cyclists at all slip lanes, but generally do not stop and give way at slip ianes
without zebra crossings — either because they’re unaware of the obiigation, or
more often because their attention is elsewhere and they do not see the pedestrians
at all. Adding a traffic signal makes this situation worse; it both draws motorists’
attention away from pedestrians crossing the road, and many motorists will
incorrectly interpret a blank signal aspect as indicating the roadway is clear and
they have right of way.

intersection.

A Proposed Solution and Future Opportunities

There is no safe treatment option for these slip lanes. The slip lanes must be closed.

The conversation around the closure of the siip lanes could used to build local support for future
improvements to the Gympie and Webster intersection. Specifically, closing the slip lanes should be

the first stage in a process that could include:

But these are discussions for later. The immediate priority must be closing the slip lanes north of the

Closing Webster Road entirely north of the intersection, removing the remaining
signalised crossing from the bikeway and reuniting the Lions Park with Marchant
Park as a continuous putiic space, as they were in the 1960s. This would also
remove rat-running traffic from local roads, particularly Kirby Road, and
streamline peak-hour tratfic fiow along Gympie Road.

Removing the remwaining slip lanes from the intersection, and restoring the
missing pedestrian links and crossings on the western side. This would
dramatically improve local active connectivity, including improving access to the
Chermside Markets shopping centre and the high-frequency 340 bus service.

intersection. Signaiising them will only make them more dangerous.

Yours sincerely,

Reemvee d

Fesmeddl 1 May 2021

Femwe@d |

Reorovee d

Webster Road and Gympie Road slip lanes // 24 May 2021
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Sina Z Louei

From: Marilyn L Gaka

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 1:10 PM

To: Sathya Z Sivakkumar; Sina Z Louei

Subject: FW: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project
Hi Sathya,

FYA please.

Kind Regards

Marilyn Gaka

A / Team Lead (Maintenance) | Metropolitan Region

Program Delivery And Operations |Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Nathan Depot | 1 University Rd | Nathan Qld 4001

GPO Box 70 | Spring_Hill Qld 4004
(07) 3347 5282 | |v|:
marilyn.l.gaka@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 9:31 AM

To: Marilyn L Gaka <Marilyn.L.Gaka@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project

Hi Marilyn,
| hope you are well.

We are currently managing a project iccated at the intersection of Gympie and Webster road, Aspley. We noticed
during the site visit and aerial photcs {Figure 2 and 3) that there are excess vegetation on the “V” drain channel that
runs parallel to the Gympie Road (shown with a red line in figure 1). This could potentially reduce the effeteness of
this drain to promote drainage. i ‘would appreciate it if you could please create a job for our maintenance crew to
remove and clear all vegetation from the drain and surrounding.

Please see below the scope cf works for your information. Could you please let me know when the works are going
to be undertaken.

Scope of Works:
- Location: Gympie Road
- Chainage:
o Start @ 4,620
o Finish @ 4,430
- Objective:
o Removal and clear all vegetation from the “V” shaped drain and surround
- Easting and Northing coordinates:
o Start point: -27.373746, 153.023954
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o Finish point: -27.374616, 153.025525
- Pathlength =190m

- Photos for your information:

Scope of works:
- Removal ana clear all
vegetation frowm the "W"

o
o
o
0=
=
L]
F=]
a0
0
=

- ’

Figure 1 - Scope of works
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Figure 2 - Starting point

Figure 3 - Finish point

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

P: (07) 3347 5263  M:

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

(%) (&) @ @
.f ustomers frst . Idaas lmto action OUMP ash polential I Be CourEgeous Empowar peapls

Gresl stale, Greal oppartunity.
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Catherine R Troccaz

From: Sang V To

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 2:53 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis

Subject: RE: CN-16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21
Hi Sina,

We have installed 1 x 100mm onsite but the order was placed for a 2x100mm prior to us doing the walk down and
was decided on the last minute to have a 1 x 100mm.

So unfortunately | will need to charge you 2 x 100mm and not 1 x 100mm.

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
M: 0412 760 237

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at BU HP Don’t to ucﬁ@utlﬂ n, wnsn
traffic lights? Q, instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch ttie hutton, elbow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 1:31 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandrar <Kariagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis
<Matthew.A.Baylis@imr.qid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CN-16730, S© 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21

Good afternoon Sang,

Thank you for preparing the sale order for Gympie/Webster project.

| noticed that you have ordered 2No. of 100mm conduits, however, as agreed previously and as per your request
during the site inspection, we have revised the design to reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491

(currently shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x100mm UPVC conduit (attached email for your
information — item 4). Please correct me if I'm wrong but did we still ordered 2No. of 100mm conduits?

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

P: (07) 3347 5263 M NR

E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.gld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

(&) (&) x) Q
.f ustomers frst . Ideas Imto action OUM? ash potential I Be CourEgeous Empowar peaple

Gresl stale, Greal oppertunity.

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:38 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CN-16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd FE 26.05.21

Hi Sina,

Please see attached sales order for Gympie/Webster.

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Eiisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
U

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at ’73’ WASH
traffic lights? v~ elbow bump it instead!

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Linelle K Taylor <Linelle.K.Taylor@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:32 PM

To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Costing <Metropolitan Costing@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: roadtekbrisbanecosting <roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: CN-16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21
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Hi Sina

Please find attached Sales Order and supporting documentation for CN-16730 for Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE
26.05.21

Please review and give approval to Metropolitan Costing so Sales order can be unblocked.
Please contact us if you require any further information.

Regards

Linelle Taylor

Project Costing Officer | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant QId 4174
o7)

linelle.k.taylor@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at B MP Don’t touch the button,
traffic lights? " elbow bump it instead!
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From: Sang V To

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:08 PM

To: Sina Z Louei

Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Bruce A Sielaff; Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - CN16730

Hi Sina,

Thank you for the IFC drawings and much appreciate the update buddy!

Kind Regards,

Sang To

Project Manager

BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transpori and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
M{  NR |

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Crossing at BU HP Don’t touch th .‘. n,

traffic lights? elbow bum |

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, en"\ow bump it instead!

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@timr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 3:52 PM

To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.q!d.gov.au>

Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/\Webster Road Project - CN16730

Hi Sang,

| hope you are well and enjoyed your weekend mate.

Please find attached the finalised IFC drawings for 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - CN16730. Please note
that we are in process of paying the Energex bill in order to obtain the approval letter for connection. | will send you

the approval letter as soon as | receive it.

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

1% y
{ ustamers st Idzac lmto action OUM? ash potential ""%'J Be Couragens OEI‘I‘IDHN peaple

Gregt stale, Sreal oppartinity.
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